ADJOURNED SESSION
WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
TUESDAY, JULY 20, 2021 @ 6:00 P.M.
WINNEBAGO COUNTY COURTHOUSE, 415 JACKSON STREET
****IN-PERSON ONLY — NO ZOOM VIRTUAL MEETING****

At this meeting, the following will be presented to the Board for its consideration:
*Roll Call
*Pledge of Allegiance
*Invocation
*Adopt agenda

Time will be allowed for persons present to express their opinion on any resolution or ordinance that
appears on the agenda, as well as, any matter over which this body has jurisdiction.

e Correspondence
o Scholarship "Thank You" cards from Anna Kossolapov — Oshkosh North High School; Katie Peters — Omro High
School; and John O. Scherer — Oshkosh North High School
o Resolution from other Counties:
= Brown County — "Resolution in Support of Legislative Changes to Wis. Stat. Ch. 980 — Supervised Release"
=  Chippewa County —"Resolution to Request the Wisconsin Counties Association to Address Clean Water Issues
as a Matter of Statewide Concern at the 2021 Conference"
= Eau Claire County — "Resolution Requesting the State of Wisconsin Decriminalize Recreational Cannabis”
= Kewaunee County — "Resolution in Support of Increased County Child Support Funding”
=  Trempealeau County — "Resolution in Opposition to Changes in the Wildlife Damage Abatement and Claims
Program"
Reports from Committees, Commissions & Boards
Approval of June 15, 2021 Regular Session Board Proceedings
County Executive's Report
County Executive Appointments
o Board of Adjustment — Larry Kriescher, Larsen and Thomas E. Tuschl, Oshkosh
o Diversity Affairs Commission — Harry Van Burik, Oshkosh; Kathryn Noll-Arias, Neenah; and Supervisor
Steven Binder
County Board Chairman's Report

ZONING REPORTS & ORDINANCES

Report No. 001 — Lang, Dennis, Town of Winneconne

o Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/01/21 — Rezoning from A-1 Agribusiness to R-1 Rural Residential for tax parcel no.
030-0064-02(p)

Report No. 002 — Frerks, Dennis R., Town of Winneconne

o Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/02/21 — Rezoning from R-8/A-2 Manufactured/Mobile Home Park/General Agriculture
to R-8 Manufactured/Mobile Home Park for tax parcel no. 030-0227

Report No. 003 — WI Tubing Properties, LLC — Lowney, Steven, Town of Omro

o Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/03/21 — Rezoning from A-2 General Agriculture to I-2 Heavy Industrial for tax parcel
no. 016-0547-07

Report No. 004 — Tullar Road, LLC, Town of Neenah

o Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/04/21 — Rezoning from A-2 General Agriculture to I-1 Light Industrial for tax parcel
nos. 010-0273 & 010-0218-04

Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/05/21 — Town of Nepeuskun; Text Amendments to the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code

Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/06/21 — Town of Vinland on behalf of Christie Prahl; Rezoning from A-2/R-1 General

Agriculture/Rural Residential to R-1 Rural Residential for tax parcel nos. 026-0308-02-01 & 026-0308-02-03

Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/07/21 — Town of Vinland on behalf of Brad Starr; Rezoning from A-1 Agribusiness to A-2

General Farming for tax parcel nos. 026-0232, 026-0233-01, 026-0234, 026-0248-01, 026-0249 & 026-0250

Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/08/21 — Town of Vinland on behalf of Muttart Revocable Trust; Rezoning from A-1 Agribusiness

to A-2 General Farming for tax parcel nos. 026-0572 & 026-0573

Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/09/21 — Town of Vinland on behalf of Wilde Farms, Inc.; Rezoning from A-1 Agribusiness to A-2

General Farming for tax parcel nos. 026-0487 & 026-0489

Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/10/21 — Town of Vinland on behalf of David Harness; Rezoning from A-1 Agribusiness to A-2

General Farming for tax parcel nos. 026-0001 & 026-0003

Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/11/21 — Town of Vinland on behalf of Boss Real Estate Holding, LLC and Jay R. Boss

Revocable Trust; Rezoning from A-1 Agribusiness to A-2 General Farming for tax parcel nos. 026-0501-03, 026-0501-01

Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/12/21 — Town of Vinland on behalf of Roydon Fahley; Rezoning from A-1 Agribusiness to A-2

General Farming for tax parcel nos. 026-0165 & 026-0201



¢ Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/13/21 — Town of Vinland on behalf of Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman, etal; Rezoning from
A-1 Agribusiness to A-2 General Farming for tax parcel nos. 026-0204 & 026-0205

¢  Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/14/21 — Town of Winchester on behalf of Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis
Krueger, Pat Rupple and Kay Home; Rezoning from A-2 General Farming to R-1 Rural Residential for tax parcel nos. 028-
0106-02(p) and 028-0106-03

¢ Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/15/21 — Town of Utica on behalf of the Estate of David Davies; Rezoning from A-2 General
Farming to RR Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District for tax parcel nos. 024-0525 & 024-0531

e Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/16/21 — Town of Utica on behalf of Craig and Ashley Much; Rezoning from A-2 General
Farming to RR Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District for tax parcel no. 024-0245

e Amendatory Ordinance No. 07/17/21 — Town of Utica on behalf of the Estate of David Davies; Rezoning from A-2 General
Agriculture to RR Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District for tax parcel no. 024-0522

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES

RESOLUTION NO. 186-072021: Commendation for Teri Moon
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE
Vote required: Majority of Those Present

RESOLUTION NO. 187-072021: Disallow Claim of Peter J. Long
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE
Vote required: Majority of Those Present

ORDINANCE NO. 188-072021: Increase Marriage License Fee to $100.00 and Decrease the Waiver Fee for Active Duty
Military Applicants to $10.00
Submitted by:
JUDICIARY & PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
Vote required: Majority of Those Present

RESOLUTION NO. 189-072021: Extending a Project Position in the District Attorney's Office
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE
Vote required: Majority of Those Present

RESOLUTION NO. 190-072021: Resolution Urging the United States Congress to Enact the Energy Innovation and Carbon
Dividend Act
Submitted by:
LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE
Vote required: Three-fourths of Members Present

RESOLUTION NO. 191-072021: Amending the Table of Organization for the Sheriff's Office to Convert Part-Time
Corrections Officer Positions to Full-Time Correction Officer Positions
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE
JUDICIARY & PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
Vote required: Majority of Those Present

Respectfully submitted,
Susan T. Ertmer
Winnebago County Clerk
(920) 232-3432
Upon request, provisions will be made for people with disabilities.

(Times provided are estimates. Any item on the agenda may be taken up by the Board after 6:00 P.M.)



PROCEEDINGS OF THE
WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS

Regular Session
June 15, 2021

Winnebago County Courthouse
415 Jackson Street
Oshkosh, Wisconsin

Printed by authority of the Winnebago County Board
Shiloh Ramos, Chairman Susan T. Ertmer, Clerk




WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
TUESDAY, JUNE 15, 2021

Chairman Shiloh Ramos called the hybrid in-person/virtual ZOOM meeting of the Winnebago County Board of
Supervisors to order at 6:00 P.M. from the Winnebago County Sunnyview Expo Complex, 500 E. County Road Y,
Oshkosh, Wisconsin.

The meeting was opened with the Pledge of Allegiance and the invocation by Supervisor Powers.

The following Supervisors were present: 33 - Konetzke, Brunn, Borchart, Eisen, Ramos, Defferding, Nussbaum,
Stafford, Albrecht, Gabert, Binder, Konrad, Schorse, Gordon, Wingren, Lautenschlager, Norton, Warnke, Zellmer,
Schellenger, Buck, Powers, Locke, Cox, Finch, Youngquist, Farrey, Rasmussen, Keller, Egan, Ellis, Snider and Joas;
EXCUSED: 3 - Lenz, Neuhoff and Bolante

Motion by Supervisor Albrecht and seconded by Supervisor Ellis to adopt the agenda for tonight’s meeting with a
correction to Ordinance No. 184-062021: the General Code Section should be 19.24(2)(a), not 19.24(7). CARRIED BY
VOICE VOTE.

PUBLIC HEARING

Christine Whitty — Oshkosh: Spoke in Support of Resolution No. 185-62021 — "Request Sheriff to Read
Declaration of Independence on Courthouse Steps on July 4, 2021."

Jennifer Koser — Winneconne: Spoke in Support of County Executive Jon Doemel increasing his staff. She
requested that all County Committee meetings be available on YouTube for public viewing. Ms. Koser feels the Diversity
Affairs Commission should be dissolved immediately.

Kate Hancock-Cooke, Member of the Citizens Climate Education Committee - Neenah: Spoke in Support of a
Resolution that was presented to the Legislative Committee and will be forwarded to the County Board. Resolution No.
12-R-20 — "Resolution Urging the United States Congress to Enact the Energy Innovation and Carbon Dividend Act ."

Diane Koser - Winneconne: Spoke in disappointment of disrespect shown toward County Executive Jon Doemel
by some County Board Supervisors.

COMMUNICATIONS & PETITIONS
= Scholarship "Thank You" cards from Samantha Schumacher, Berlin High School and Lauren Meyer, St. Mary Catholic
High School
= Notice of Claim:
= Peter J. Long for $3.32 for "theft of personal property while an inmate at the Winnebago County Jail was referred to
the Personnel & Finance Committee
o Resolutions from other Counties were referred to the Legislative Committee:
= Barron County — "Resolution Requesting Elimination of Badger Care Eligibility Cliff"
=  Buffalo County —"Resolution for Opposition to Changes in Wildlife Damage Abatement and Claims Program”
= Kewaunee County — "Resolution in Opposition to Changes in the Wildlife Damage Abatement and Claims Program"
= The following three Polk County's resolutions for presentation at the September WCA Conference were sent to all
Winnebago County Supervisors on May 30, 2021:
1. Polk County — "Resolution Authorizing the Lobbying of the Wisconsin State Legislature to Increase Funding to
the Attorney General for Drug Crime Prosecution"
2. Polk County — "Resolution Authorizing the Lobbying of the Wisconsin State Legislature to Create Community-
based Inpatient and Outpatient Substance Abuse Treatment Facilities"
3. Polk County — "Resolution Authorizing the Lobbying of the Wisconsin State Legislature to Create a State
Substance Abuse Database"
=  Shawano County — "Resolution Opposing Proposed Changes to Wildlife Damage Abatement and Claims Program"
= Waupaca County — "Advisory Resolution Supporting Legislation to Provide an Increase in Criminal and Ordinance
Violation Surcharge"
=  Waupaca County — "Advisory Resolution Supporting Legislation to Remove Requirement for Duplicate Copies of a
Transcript for Applications of a Search Warrant"
=  Waushara County — "Advisory Resolution Supporting Legislation to Remove Requirement for Duplicate Copies of a
Transcript for Applications of a Search Warrant"
= Waushara County- "Advisory Resolution Supporting Legislation to Provide an Increase in Criminal and Ordinance
Violation Surcharge"
=  Wood County — "Resolution Opposing Proposed Changes to Wildlife Damage Abatement and Claims Program”
=  Wood County — "Resolution Requesting the State of Wisconsin to Strengthen it's Hate Crime Statute, Wis. Stat. s.
939.645"
o Petitions for Zoning:
= 001 - Matthew & Molly Ziegenhagen, et al, Town of Omro, to rezone tax parcel nos. 016-0385-04, 016-0385(p) and
016-0385-05 from A2/B2 General Agriculture/Community Business to B3 General Business was referred to the
Planning & Zoning Committee.




= 002 - Jeff Ogden — dba Tuller Road,LLC, Town of Neenah, to rezone tax parcel nos. 010-0273 & 010-0218-04 from
A2 General Agriculture to |11 Light Industrial was referred to the Planning & Zoning Committee.

= 003 - Steven D. Lowney — Wisconsin Tubing Properties, LLC, Town of Omro, to rezone tax parcel nos. 016-0547 &
016-0547-07 from A2/12 General Agriculture/Heavy Industrial to 12 Heavy Industrial was referred to the Planning &
Zoning Committee.

REPORTS FROM COMMITTEES, COMMISSIONS AND BOARDS

Supervisor Binder commented on the Diversity Affairs Commission.

Supervisor Lautenschlager reported that on May 26, he had the honor of presenting three scholarships to students
from Oshkosh North High School.

Supervisor Lautenschlager reported that the Human Services Public Budget sessions will be held on Wednesday, June
16t from 6:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. and on Thursday, June 17" from 8:30 a.m. to 9:30 a.m. A vote on the budget will take place on
Thursday, June 171,

Supervisor Gabert noted a point of history took place in Oshkosh at the EAA museum. In 1921, Betsy Cooper was the
first black women in the United States to get her pilot's license. She had to go to France to get her license, then returned to the
United States. Betsy Cooper's niece gave a presentation on behalf of her aunt.

Supervisor Gabert reported that the new Airport Terminal is close to opening. They have run into a few snags with the
occupancy permit. They are hoping to have the ribbon cutting on June 30t or July 6%, 2021. The first Aviation Committee
meeting in the new terminal will be held on July 7, 2021.

Supervisor Schorse noted that the Sheriff's Department is starting to use cameras in the jail system. The Sheriff's
Department has created a "Preparedness Kit" to share with schools and large events to prepare them for emergencies that
might occur during their events.

Supervisor Defferding reported that the Wisconsin Counties Association Judiciary and Public Safety Committee
meeting will be held in person on July 22, 2021 at the Holiday Inn in Stevens Point.

Supervisor Norton reported on the Aging and Disability Resource Center Committee meeting. They received a
preliminary aging plan that they need to develop by November. He would like to see this plan presented to the entire board in
September.

Supervisor Norton noted that there will be a wheelchair wash in August. He will have more information next month.

Supervisor Farrey reported on a Wisconsin Counties Association Agriculture Environment and Land Use Steering
Committee meeting to be held on July 17, 2021 in Stevens Point.

Motion by Supervisor Konetzke, seconded by Supervisor Albrecht, to approve the proceedings from the May 4,
2021 Special Orders Session and the May 18, 2021 Winnebago County Board meeting. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.

COUNTY EXECUTIVE’S REPORT

County Executive Jon Doemel announced that today is "Elder Abuse Awareness Day".
County Executive Doemel stated that he continues to move forward adjusting to his new position. He appreciates
all the help that has been offered to him.

COUNTY EXECUTIVE'S APPOINTMENTS

Affirmative Action Commission

Executive Jon Doemel asked for the Board's approval of his re-appointments of Joaquin Lira, Winnebago County Human
Services Department; Linda Mingus, Oshkosh; Supervisor Rachel Youngquist; and Supervisor David Albrecht to the Affirmative Action
Commission. These are three-year terms that will expire on April 16, 2024. Motion by Supervisor Finch and seconded by Supervisor
Defferding to accept. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.

Aging and Disability Resource Center

Executive Jon Doemel asked for the Board's approval of his re-appointment of Kathryn Pfaendtner, Oshkosh to the Aging and
Disability Resource Center Committee. This term will expire on August 31, 2023. Motion by Supervisor Farrey and seconded by
Supervisor Finch to accept. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.

East Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission
Executive Jon Doemel asked for the Board's approval of his appointment of Jerry Bougie, Director of Planning & Zoning to the
East Central Wisconsin Regional Planning Commission. Mr. Bougie will be acting as a permanent alternate on behalf of County
Executive Jon Doemel. Motion by Supervisor Finch and seconded by Supervisor Albrecht to accept. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.

Fox Valley Workforce Development Board, Inc.
Executive Jon Doemel asked for the Board's approval of his re-appointment of Jose Martinez, UMOS, to the Fox Valley
Workforce Development Board, Inc. This is a three-year term that will expire on June 30, 2024. Motion by Supervisor Finch and
seconded by Supervisor Lautenschlager to accept. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.



Local Emergency Planning Commission
Executive Jon Doemel asked for the Board's approval of his appointment of Sean Prust, Hydrite, to the Local Emergency
Planning Commission. Mr. Prust will complete the term of Jerrod Phipps which will expire December 31, 2023. Motion by Supervisor
Finch and seconded by Supervisor Farrey to accept. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.

Pace WI Commission
Executive Jon Doemel asked for the Board's approval of his appointment of Jon Doemel, Winnebago County Executive, to
the Pace WI Commission. Motion by Supervisor Finch and seconded by Supervisor Lautenschlager to accept. CARRIED BY VOICE
VOTE.

Solid Waste Management Board
Executive Jon Doemel asked for the Board's approval of his appointment of Patrick O'Brien, Neenah; and Supervisor Paul
Eisen to the Solid Waste Management Board. These are three-year terms that will expire on April 16, 2024. Motion by Supervisor
Finch and seconded by Supervisor Lautenschlager to accept. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.

Winnebago County Land Records Council
Executive Jon Doemel asked for the Board's approval of his appointment of Eric Rasmussen, Director of Emergency
Management to the Winnebago County Land Records Council. Mr. Rasmussen will replace Linda Kollmann who has retired. This
term will expire May 31, 2023. Motion by Supervisor Finch and seconded by Supervisor Ellis to accept. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.

COUNTY BOARD CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

Chairman Ramos reported that Supervisor Lenz, Supervisor Bolante and Supervisor Neuhoff are excused from
tonight's meeting.

Chairman Ramos plans to have the August 17, 2021 County Board meeting in the County Board Chambers and
will need to make a decision for the July meeting. The County Board Tour scheduled for July has been cancelled, will
possibly be scheduled for August.

Chairman Ramos showed his appreciation to the County Clerk's office, the Parks Department Staff, the Sheriff's
Department, the Information Systems Department, Lighthouse Productions, the Facilities Department and everyone else
involved to make the June 15" meeting come together.

ZONING REPORTS AND ORDINANCES

e Report No. 001 — A report from the Planning & Zoning Committee for multiple parcels from the Towns of Algoma, Clayton,
Neenah, Omro, Vinland and Winneconne requesting annexation to the City of Oshkosh, Village of Winneconne, City of
Neenah, Village of Fox Crossing and the City of Omro. Motion by Supervisor Egan and seconded by Supervisor Gabert to
accept. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE. NAYES: 2 - Finch and Farrey.

o Amendatory Ordinance No. 06/01/21 — A request for Annexation from Multiple Towns — Algoma, Clayton, Neenah,
Omro, Vinland and Winneconne to the City of Oshkosh, Village of Winneconne, City of Neenah, Village of Fox Crossing
and the City of Omro. Motion by Supervisor Egan and seconded by Supervisor Gabert to adopt. CARRIED BY VOICE
VOTE. NAYES: 2 —Finch and Farrey. (Effective Date: June , 2021)

*Use this link to view supporting documents and maps:

https://www.co.winnebago.wi.us/sites/default/files/CountyClerk/OtherDocuments/zoning_report no. 001 - annexations.pdf

RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES

RESOLUTION NO. 173-062021: Commendation for Mary Bolz

WHEREAS, Mary Bolz has been employed with the Winnebago County Human Services Department for the past
thirty-one years, and during that time has been a most conscientious and devoted County employee; and

WHEREAS, Mary Bolz has now retired from those duties, and it is appropriate for the Winnebago County Board
of Supervisors to acknowledge her years of service.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that sincere appreciation
and commendation is hereby extended to Mary Bolz for the fine services she has rendered to Winnebago County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Winnebago County Clerk send a copy of this Resolution to
Mary Boltz.
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

Motion by Supervisor Rasmussen and seconded by Supervisor Cox to adopt. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.



RESOLUTION NO. 174-062021: Disallow Claim of Lauren Nobbe
This resolution was removed from the agenda.
RESOLUTION NO. 175-062021: Adjusting Wages for Certified Nursing Assistants at Park View Health Center

WHEREAS, there is a severe nationwide and local shortage of Certified Nursing Assistants (hereinafter referred to
as "C.N.A.'s") to work at skilled nursing facilities; and

WHEREAS, the labor market for C.N.A.'s has been changing in response to this shortage, and, reacting to
changes in that labor market, and pursuant to the reclassification procedures in Section 7 of the Winnebago County
Compensation Plan, the Personnel & Finance Committee has reclassified the county's C.N.A. position from grade 13P to
grade 15 of the Compensation Schedule; and

WHEREAS, this reclassification means that the pay rates for all C.N.A.'s whose pay is currently below the
minimum of grade 15 must be increased to the minimum of grade 15, which at $16.95 is $1.88 above the minimum of
grade 13P, which is $15.07; and

WHEREAS, if no further adjustments to C.N.A. wages are made, then a majority of the county's C.N.A. wage
rates will be at or very near the minimum of grade 15, so that experienced C.N.A.'s will be paid the same as new C.N.A''s,
and pay differences caused by merit increases earned over the past several years will be erased; and

WHEREAS, the current pay differences among C.N.A.'s can be maintained in a fair and equitable manner by
increasing the pay rates for all regular full-time, regular part-time, and casual C.N.A.'s by $1.88 per hour, effective June
20, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the cost of these increases is estimated to be $185,584 in wages and benefits per year on an
ongoing basis, in addition to the increases to bring all employees to the new minimum, which have already been
approved, but because of labor savings due to low census no budget transfer for the remainder of 2021 is necessary;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that the wage rates for
all regular full-time, regular part-time, and casual C.N.A.'s at Park View Health Center may be increased, effective June
20, 2021, by $1.88 per hour above the rates in effect immediately prior to reclassification to grade 15 of the Compensation
Schedule.

FISCAL NOTE: No budget transfer is necessary

Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE
PARK VIEW HEALTH CENTER COMMITTEE

Motion by Supervisor Rasmussen and seconded by Supervisor Ellis to adopt. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.

RESOLUTION NO. 176-062021: Providing Pay Adjustments to Four Registered Nurses and Four Licensed
Practical Nurses at Park View Health Center

WHEREAS, it has been difficult to hire well-qualified Registered Nurses and Licensed
Practical Nurses at Park View Health Center; and

WHEREAS, analysis has shown that the county's minimum pay rates for new nurses
are very competitive, but it is very difficult to recruit and hire experienced nurses because the county is unable to offer
higher wages to more experienced nurses without offering pay rates that are higher than the rates the county currently
pays some existing employees with comparable experience; and

WHEREAS, after reviewing the years of relevant experience the county's current
nurses at Park View Health Center had before coming to work for the County, it was determined that by adjusting the pay
of the current four Registered Nurses and four current Licensed Practical Nurses, the county would be able to offer
starting wages to newly hired experienced nurses which would recognize their relevant experience while maintaining
equity with current employees; and

WHEREAS, the cost of these pay adjustments would be approximately $22,873 in
wages and benefits per year on an ongoing basis, but because of labor savings due to low census no budget transfer for
the remainder of 2021 is necessary;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of
Supervisors that pay adjustments be made to four current Registered Nurses and four current Licensed Practical Nurses
at Park View Health Center as referred to in Attachment A hereto.
FISCAL NOTE: No budget transfer is necessary.

Submitted by:



PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE
PARK VIEW HEALTH CENTER COMMITTEE

Motion by Supervisor Rasmussen and seconded by Supervisor Schorse to adopt. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.

RESOLUTION NO. 177-062021: Providing a Pay Differential for Nurses Working in the Rehabilitation
Neighborhood at Park View Health Center

WHEREAS, one specific neighborhood at Park View Health Center is currently being used as a rehabilitation unit,
generally treating residents who have recently been discharged from a hospital; and

WHEREAS, the Registered Nurses and Licensed Practical Nurses who are assigned to work in this neighborhood
find it a significantly faster-paced environment than in other neighborhoods, with greater and more urgent responsibilities;
and

WHEREAS, work for licensed nurses in this rehabilitation neighborhood is similar to work by a nurse on a
medical/surgical unit in a hospital, and this type of work in a hospital typically comes with wage rates greater than those
found in a skilled nursing facility; and

WHEREAS, a pay differential of $1.00 per hour to Registered Nurses and Licensed Practical Nurses for time
actually spent working in a neighborhood devoted to rehabilitation care would be modest compensation for the additional
stress and required skill level; and

WHEREAS, the cost of this differential is estimated to be $16,702 in wages and benefits per year on an ongoing
basis, but because of labor savings due to low census no budget transfer for the remainder of 2021 is necessary;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that a differential of
$1.00 per hour may be paid to Registered Nurses and Licensed Practical Nurses for time actually spent working in a
neighborhood devoted to rehabilitation care at Park View Health Center.

Fiscal Note: No budget transfer is necessary.
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE
PARK VIEW HEALTH CENTER COMMITTEE

Motion by Supervisor Rasmussen and seconded by Supervisor Ellis to adopt. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.

RESOLUTION NO. 178-062021: Providing Training Pay for Nurses Assigned to Train New Registered Nurses and
Licensed Practical Nurses at Park View Health Center

WHEREAS, after initial training provided by the Staff Development Coordinator, newly hired Registered Nurses
and Licensed Practical Nurses at Park View Health Center are assigned for training purposes to work with a more
experienced nurse for a two-week period; and

WHEREAS, the Registered Nurses and Licensed Practical Nurses who are assigned to provide this training have
significant additional responsibilities during the training period, as they are responsible for the care provided by the nurses
they are training; and

WHEREAS, C.N.A.'s who provide training to new employees currently receive a training pay premium of $1.00
per hour, and similar training pay is also offered to several other categories of employees in the County; and

WHEREAS, providing training pay of $1.00 per hour to Registered Nurses and Licensed Practical Nurses for time
actually spent working with a new nurse for training purposes, up to a maximum of 80 hours total per new employee,
would be modest compensation for the additional training responsibilities; and

WHEREAS, the cost of this training pay is estimated to be $1,922 in wages and benefits per year on an ongoing
basis, but because of labor savings due to low census no budget transfer for the remainder of 2021 is necessary;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that training pay of
$1.00 per hour may be provided to Registered Nurses and Licensed Practical Nurses for time actually spent working with
newly hired Registered Nurses and Licensed Practical Nurses for training purposes, up to a maximum of 80 hours total
per new employee.

Fiscal Note: No budget transfer is needed
Submitted by:
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE
PARK VIEW HEALTH CENTER COMMITTEE

Motion by Supervisor Rasmussen and seconded by Supervisor Ellis to adopt. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.



RESOLUTION NO. 179-062021: Providing One-Time Retention Payments to Certain Employees at Park View
Health Center

WHEREAS, staff at Park View Health Center have faced many challenges since the start of the COVID-19
pandemic; and

WHEREAS, it has become increasingly difficult to maintain adequate staffing levels at Park View Health Center,
not only in nursing, but also in areas such as housekeeping and food service, and the staffing shortages have increased
burdens on all existing employees; and

WHEREAS, substantial pay increases are being proposed for many members of the nursing staff at Park View
Health Center, which may be seen by other employees who do not receive such pay increases as unequal and unfair
treatment. The proposed action has the potential to adversely affect the morale and retention at Park View that might
otherwise be an expected result of these pay increases; and

WHEREAS, the cost of these one-time payments is estimated to be $197,340 in wages and benefits, to be paid
during 2021 only, but because of labor savings due to vacancies, no budget transfer for the remainder of 2021 is
necessary;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that one-time retention
payments may be paid to Park View Health Center employees other than C.N.A.'s who began work for the County on or
before January 31, 2021 and who remain employed as of the time of payment. The retention payments will be in the
amount of $1,500.00 for employees whose FTE level is 0.5 or greater (based on the most recent benefit proration report,
if available) and in the amount of $500.00 for employees whose FTE level is below 0.5. Nurses who receive pay
adjustments under other resolutions before the Board will not receive these payments, except if the annual wage
adjustment is less than the retention payment that a nurse would otherwise receive, the nurse will receive a retention
payment in the amount of the difference between the regular retention payment and the annual wage adjustment.

Fiscal Note: No budget transfer is necessary.
Submitted by:
PARK VIEW HEALTH CENTER COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

Motion by Supervisor Ellis and seconded by Supervisor Finch to adopt. After much discussion, Supervisor Eisen
requested a roll call vote. Vote on Resolution: AYES: 18; NAYES: 14 — Brunn, Borchart, Eisen, Defferding, Nussbaum,
Stafford, Albrecht, Konrad, Schorse, Cox, Farrey, Rasmussen, Egan and Joas; ABSENT: 4 — Lenz, Neuhoff, Bolante and
Locke. This vote required two-thirds of membership (24) to pass. FAILED.

RESOLUTION NO. 180-062021: Authorize Execution of a Three-Year Rental Agreement with Wisconsin Pony of
the Americas Association.

WHEREAS, Winnebago County has been approached by the Wisconsin Pony of the Americas Association (WI
POA) to enter into a three (3) year contract for use of the Sunnyview Exposition Center facilities for an annual horse show;
and

WHEREAS, the WI POA has been a tenant in good standing in years past of the Sunnyview Exposition Center
facilities, while presenting an annual horse dog show; and

WHEREAS, the horse show presented by WI POA is open to the public and is an event of merit for the Sunnyview
Exposition Center facilities; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of Winnebago County to permit the long range scheduling of said event to
allow the promoter to secure necessary agreements with subcontractors and vendors; and

WHEREAS, the long range scheduling of events at the Sunnyview Exposition Center allows County staff to
efficiently program the facilities so as to maximize its use and generate revenues.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby authorizes
the Winnebago County Parks Department to enter into a three (3) year lease agreement with Wisconsin Pony of the
Americas Association for presentation of a horse show to be held annually for two days during the month of June with a
rental fee of approximately $6,000 per year or $18,000 over the three (3) year lease agreement.

Fiscal Impact: Over the course of the three-year rental agreement the County will gain $16,500 in net revenue
from the W1 POA.

Submitted by:
PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

Motion by Supervisor Konetzke and seconded by Supervisor Ellis to adopt. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.



RESOLUTION NO. 181-062021: Authorize Consecutive Beverage Pouring Rights Agreement between
Winnebago County and Pepsi Bottling Group, LLC

WHEREAS, Pepsi Bottling Group, LLC (hereinafter referred to as “Pepsi”) desires to enter into a consecutive
beverage pouring rights agreement with Winnebago County whereby Pepsi would to be the official beverage of the
Winnebago County Parks Department as has previously been the case since 2006 and would thereby be provided with
exclusive sales and advertising rights at predetermined Parks properties; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to this agreement, Lessees of Parks properties would agree to sell exclusively Pepsi
beverage products at events which they sponsor; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to this agreement, Pepsi would be granted rights allowing it to install and maintain soda
vending machines at predetermined Parks properties; and

WHEREAS, in exchange for both its financial and material support, Winnebago County would extend to Pepsi
certain promotional privileges including the right to post specified advertising related materials at predetermined Parks
properties; and

WHEREAS, in conjunction with this agreement, Pepsi would annually pay Winnebago County a support payment
of $1,500.00, as well as a compensatory sum based upon the total amount of beverage cases sold at Parks properties,
multiplied by the beverage case commission rate applicable within any given year over the term of the agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby authorizes
the Winnebago County Executive and Winnebago County Clerk to enter into an agreement with Pepsi for beverage
pouring rights at predetermined Parks properties which shall run through December 31, 2025 and shall contain those
major terms described above. A copy of the aforementioned agreement is attached hereto and incorporated herein for
reference.

Fiscal note: Average revenue derived from previous 5 year agreement =$10,000 annually.
Estimated revenue for upcoming 5 year agreement =$12,000 annually (Includes aforementioned $1,500.00
support payment).

Submitted by,
PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

Motion by Supervisor Konetzke and seconded by Supervisor Ellis to adopt. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.

RESOLUTION NO. 182-062021: Oppose the proposed changes by the Wisconsin Legislature to the Wildlife
Damage Abatement & Claims Program

WHEREAS, Wis. Stat. 29.889 and Wis. Adm. Code NR 12 provides a state funded Wildlife Damage Abatement
and Claims Program (WDACP) to reimburse participation producers for crop losses caused by certain wildlife; and

WHEREAS, administrative participation is required for Winnebago County to make its land eligible for the
WDACP; and

WHEREAS, Winnebago County is reimbursed by the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) for all
associated costs incurred in the administration and implementation of WDACP; and

WHEREAS, proposed 2021 Senate Bill 63 and companion 2021 Assembly Bill 49, make changes to the WDACP
by removing counties from all the administrative responsibilities of the program and requiring the WDNR to administer the
program instead; and

WHEREAS, your Land Conservation Committee believes the proposed bills will result in Winnebago County
losing local control of the WDACP and the administration should continue to be the responsibility of the County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it opposes 2021
Senate Bill 63 and companion 2021 Assembly Bill 49 proposed by the Wisconsin Legislature.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution be forwarded to the State Representative and State
Senators representing Winnebago County, DNR Secretary Preston Cole, and Governor Evers.

Submitted by:

LAND CONSERVATION COMMITTEE



LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE

Motion by Supervisor Farrey and seconded by Supervisor Finch to adopt. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE. NAYES:
1 — Nussbaum.

Amended during Session
RESOLUTION NO. 183-062021: Support for Achieving Base Funding Goal for County Conservation Staffing

WHEREAS, Wis. Stats 92.06 and 92.07 create and define the powers of Land Conservation Committees (LCCs),
and Wis. Stat. 92.09 empowers Land & Water Conservation Departments (LWCDs) to administer county soil and water
conservation programs and may exercise the powers granted to the LCCs; and

WHEREAS, county LWCDs are the local delivery mechanism for a wide range of Wisconsin's agricultural non-
point pollution control, farmland preservations, lakes protection, and more; and

WHEREAS, LWCD professionals work as trusted, technical advisors to support agricultural producers, assist
waterfront property owners, help farmers develop and implement nutrient management plans, respond to natural disasters
like floods, and spend years building the trust to be able to successfully accomplish these tasks; and

WHEREAS, the conservation practices that LWCD professionals help landowners with result in numerous water
quality benefits that include: preventing soil erosion and promoting soil health, increasing infiltration into groundwater
aquifers, protecting drinking water supply, reducing surface runoff and flood severity; and

WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin establishes in Wis. Stat. 92.14(6)(b) a base funding goal for county
conservation staffing at an average of three positions at 100, 70, and 50 percent support, respectively, for each LWCD;
and

WHEREAS, the return on investment in county LWCDs is high-leveraging other grant dollars into more
conservation on the land and more dollars into local economies, and multiplying several times over the state's existing
investment; and

WHEREAS, support of county LWCD funding is a bipartisan issue, supported by farm, conservation,
environmental and local government groups alike, and was a top priority voiced by Wisconsinites at statewide Water
Quality Task Force hearings in 2019.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors does hereby urge the
Wisconsin Legislature and the Joint Committee on Finance to provide $13.0 Million in base funding for county
conservation staffing, in fulfilment of the state's base funding goal and in recognition that county LWCD professionals are
among the best and most cost-effective solutions to improve water quality, achieve clean and safe drinking water, and
support a viable agricultural industry.

Submitted by:
LAND CONSERVATION COMMITTEE
LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE

Vote Required for Passage: % of members present.

Motion by Supervisor Farrey and seconded by Supervisor Gordon to adopt. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.

CORRECTED

ORDINANCE NO. 184-062021: AMEND WINNEBAGO COUNTY GENERAL CODE SECTION 19.24(7) (2)(a)RELATING
TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY COMMUNITY PARK SOCCER SHELTER RENTAL
FEES SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Parks and Recreation Committee has reviewed and recommends approval of
the following amendment to Section 19.24(£)(2)(a) of the General Code of Winnebago County containing the rental fee
schedule established for the Winnebago County Community Park; and

WHEREAS, with the addition of the reconstructed Soccer Shelter it is necessary for the County to proceed with
the establishment of a subsequent rental fee schedule for the interior area of the Soccer Shelter; and

WHEREAS, fees for the interior area shall be instituted as per the current Community Park Rental Fee Schedule
to accommodate large, medium, and small events usage of the facility; and

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that several soccer organizations will make requests to lease the facility for soccer
tournaments; and

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors does ordain as follows;

That Section 19.24(A(2)(a) of the General Code of Winnebago County be expanded to include the new rates for
the interior of the Soccer Shelter, the new rates shall read as follows: (see attached Exhibit A.)

BE IT FURTHER ORDAINED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that said amendment to the
General Code of Winnebago County shall become effective on the date following the date of publication.



*Fiscal Note:
Anticipated revenue for 2021 - $1,500.00; 2022 - $1,500.00; 2023 - $2,000.00. Additional labor for cleaning
$50.00 per rental.

Submitted by:
PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE
PERSONNEL & FINANCE COMMITTEE

Motion by Supervisor Konetzke and seconded by Supervisor Norton to adopt. CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.
NAYES: 1 - Farrey.

RESOLUTION NO. 185-062021: Request Sheriff to Read Declaration of Independence on Courthouse Steps on
July 4, 2021

WHEREAS, the Continental Congress, by a Declaration of Independence, dated July 4, 1776, declared the
inhabitants of New Hampshire, Massachusetts, Rhode Island, Connecticut, New York, New Jersey, Pennsylvania,
Delaware, Maryland, Virginia, North Carolina, South Carolina and Georgia, were no longer colonial subjects to be
exploited arbitrarily by servants of the King and Parliament of Great Britain, but now were free citizens of their own
territories, and that free citizens should constitute the governments for those territories; and

WHEREAS, the Continental Congress provided that same day, by orders of their House, that their Declaration
should be proclaimed aloud and published to the free citizens of the territories represented in their Congress; and

WHEREAS, responsible citizens were notified of the Declaration by sheriffs who proclaimed it on the courthouse
steps, by clergymen who read it from their pulpits, and by printers who printed it in their gazettes; and

WHEREAS, the Continental Congress thus initiated a process that has created the Constitutions and state
governments of our Union including the Constitution and government of the State of Wisconsin.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby requests
Sheriff John Matz to read the Declaration of Independence from the steps of the Winnebago County Courthouse at 8:00
a.m. on the morning of July 4, 2021, as this was the custom in the early history of our country.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that we ask Sheriff John Matz to
read the document without further comment or speech. This event is intended for those present to hear the words of the
Declaration as we begin to celebrate our Day of Independence.

Submitted by:
JUDICIARY AND PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE

Motion by Supervisor Wingren and seconded by Supervisor Ellis to adopt. Motion by Supervisor Schellenger and
seconded by Supervisor Norton for a friendly amendment to add a word to line 8 to read as follows: "...exploited
arbitrarily by servants of the King and Parliament of Great Britain, but now "some" were free citizens of their own..".

Vote on Amendment: AYES: 15— Ramos, Defferding, Binder, Konrad, Gordon, Lautenschlager, Norton, Zellmer,
Schellenger, Buck, Powers, Cox, Finch, Snider and Joas; NAYES: 17; ABSENT: 4 — Lenz, Neuhoff, Bolante and Locke;
VOTE: FAILED. Vote on Resolution: CARRIED BY VOICE VOTE.

Motion by Supervisor Albrecht and seconded by Supervisor Ellis to adjourn until the July 20, 2021 meeting at 6:00
p.m. The meeting was adjourned at 8:13 p.m.

Submitted by:
Julie A. Barthels
Winnebago County Deputy Clerk

State of Wisconsin)
County of Winnebago) ss

[, Julie A. Barthels, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of the Journal of the
Winnebago County Board of Supervisors for their regular meeting held June 15, 2021.

Julie A. Barthels
Winnebago County Deputy Clerk



JON DOEMEL 112 OTTER AVE,, P. O. BOX 2808
COUNTY EXECUTIVE OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3450
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3429

Winnebago County

Office of the County Executive
The Wave of the Future

TO: Members of the Winnebago County Board
FROM: Jon Doemel
DATE: July 20, 2021

SUBJECT: Re-appointments to the BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT

Subject to your approval, I am hereby making the following re-appointments to the
BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT.

Larry Kriescher Thomas E. Tuschl
5251 Grand View Road 5184 Ciscel Drive
Larsen, WI. 54947 Oshkosh, WI. 54904

These are three (3) year terms which will expire on June 30, 2024.

Thank you in advance for your favorable consideration of these appointments.

J onLDlo‘-(?f?lsf,/Counfy Executive

ID/jpf
CC: County Clerk
Board of Adjustment




JON DOEMEL 112 OTTER AVE., P. 0. BOX 2808
COUNTY EXECUTIVE OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3450
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3429

Winnebago County

Office of the County Executive
The Wave of the Future

TO: Members of the Winnebago County Board
FROM: Jon Doemel
DATE: July 20, 2021

SUBJECT: Appointments to the DIVERSITY AFFAIRS COMMISSION

Subject to your approval, I am hereby making the following appointments to the
DIVERSITY AFFAIRS COMMISSION.

Harry Van Burik Kathryn Noll-Arias Steven Binder
609 S. Westfield St. 732 Reed St. 4010 Summerview Dr.
Oshkosh, WI. 54901 Neenah, WI. 54956 Oshkosh, WI. 54901

These are two (2) year terms which will expire on June 19, 2023.

Mr. Van Burik replaces Tanisha Alvarado who has resigned, and Mr. Binder is a mandatory
appointment as a member of the UW-Education & Agriculture Committee.

Thank you in advance for your favorable consideration of these appointments.

Y -

Y Dodmel, Couty Executive

ID/jpf
CC: County Clerk
Diversity Affairs Commission




7/20/2021 Report No: 001
TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS
Your Planning and Zoning Committee begs leave to report:

WHEREAS, it has reviewed the Petition for Zoning Amendment 2021-ZC-5670 filed with the
County Clerk by:

LANG, DENNIS , Town of WINNECONNE and referred to the Planning and Zoning Committee
on 5/18/2021 and

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held on 6/29/2021, pursuant to mailed and published notice as
provided by as on the following:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Owner(s) of Property: LANG, DENNIS
Agent(s):

Location of Premises Affected: NORTH OF 6125 E LYNGAAS RD WINNECONNE, WI 54986

Legal Description: Being part of Government Lot 3, Section 4, Township 19 North, Range 15 East,
Town of Winneconne, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.
Tax Parcel No.: 030-006402 (p)
Sewer: [X] Existing [1 Required [X] Municipal [] Private System
Overlay: [ 1 Airport [1] SWDD [X] Shoreland
[X] Floodplain [] Microwave [X] Wetlands
WHEREAS,
Applicant is requesting a rezoning to R-1 Rural Residential,
And

WHEREAS, we received notification from the Town of WINNECONNE recommending Approval
And

WHEREAS, your Planning and Zoning Committee, being fully informed of the facts, and after full
consideration of the matter, making the following findings:

The Town of WINNECONNE has Approved. Town action is advisory due to shoreland jurisdiction.
Town findings for Approval were as follows:

1. The Town of Winneconne has Approved (The Town is advisory only) a. The Town does have an
adopted land use plan. b. Action does agree with the Town adopted plan. 2. There were objections. 3.
Proposed use is compatible with adjacent uses. 4. The requested zoning map amendment does agree
with the adopted plan.

Findings were made in consideration of Section 23.7-5(b)(1),(2),&(3).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this committee hereby reports our findings for your
consideration and is hereby recommending Approval by a vote of 4-0

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that the
enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ADOPTED] OR [DENIED].

For the Planning and Zoning Committee



AMENDATORY ORDINANCE # 07/01/21
The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors do ordain Zoning Amendment # 2021-ZC-5670 as follows:
Being part of Government Lot 3, Section 4, Township 19 North, Range 15 East, Town of

Winneconne, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

FROM: A-1 Agribusiness,

TO: R-1 Rural Residential,
Adopted/ Denied this day of , 20

Shiloh Ramos, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Susan T. Ertmer, Clerk

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF , 20

Jon Doemel
County Executive

County Board Supervisory district 35 SNIDER



Site Map

4 . & |

3/25/2021, 10:31:59 AM

Subdivision/Plat/Condo Area Navigable Waterways

- o Navigable - Permanent (unchecked)
... Subdivisions/Plats/Condos Border

] Navigable - Intermittent (unchecked)
- Lot Boundary

‘ ) Navigable - Stream (unchecked)
Adjacent Counties Winnebago County GIS, Imagery Date: April 2020

) ~ Navigable - Permanent (checked)
Lakes, Ponds and Rivers

~ Navigable - Intermittent (checked)

Winnebago County GIS
Winnebago County GIS | Imagery Date: April 2020 |




Winneconne

Application #21-ZC-5670

Date of

Hearing:

May 25, 2021

Owner(s):

LANG

Subject

, DENNIS

Parcel(s):

030006402(P)

S

Winnebago County
WINGS Project

Scale
1 inch : 300 feet

County Zoning Districts

R-1

-

82|
B3
M-1

Town
Zoning

h’Extraterritorial
1 LSS
Jurisdiction




Application #21-ZC-5670
T T Date of Hearing:
May 25, 2021
L Oowner(s):
o RSON LN LANG, DENNIS
% g WOODLAND RD
: B
) =% 8 Subject Parcel(s):
W 030006402(P)
e B
Y | -
|
N COUNTY RD_M
TN
2l 1= N
gz ] Winnebago County
g ! WINGS Project
3 :

Lake
Winneconne

b
— .
3 gl - b VIS
9 o z \ ¥ '+ T 3
3 ) g t‘ —g/_d\_
9 gl Zleresma | | | =
2 gl B er 7 >
E z o 1] 9 ud
= ] i
Eel [iS Q 1
° INDIAN SHORES RD COUNTY RD G l S -
I -
I ThH y
H -~
o
> FERNDALI
z =
z
Ed —]
Qo —
© ] 1 Ly
\{ 1 T
B
= .

LASLEY POINT RD

— +
E Pl
T ©

WOLF RUN

A

e I L I [

1inch : 2,000 feet WINNEBAGO COUNTY




7/20/2021 Report No:002
TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS
Your Planning and Zoning Committee begs leave to report:

WHEREAS, it has reviewed the Petition for Zoning Amendment 2021-ZC-5660 filed with the
County Clerk by:

FRERKS, DENNIS R, Town of WINNECONNE and referred to the Planning and Zoning
Committee on 5/18/2021 and

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held on 6/29/2021, pursuant to mailed and published notice as
provided by as on the following:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Owner(s) of Property: FRERKS, DENNIS R
Agent(s): SMITH, JIM - MARTENSON & EISELE INC

Location of Premises Affected: WEST OF 6540 LAKESHORE RD WINNECONNE, WI 54986

Legal Description: Being part of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4, Section 17, Township 19 North, Range 15
East, Town of Winneconne, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

Tax Parcel No.: 030-0227

Sewer: [] Existing [X] Required [] Municipal [X] Private System
Overlay: [ ]Airport [1] SWDD [X] Shoreland
[X] Floodplain [] Microwave [X] Wetlands

WHEREAS,

Applicant is requesting a rezoning to R-8 Manufactured/Mobile Home Park,

And

WHEREAS, we received notification from the Town of WINNECONNE recommending Approval
And

WHEREAS, your Planning and Zoning Committee, being fully informed of the facts, and after full
consideration of the matter, making the following findings:

Town findings for Approval were as follows:
1. The Town of Winneconne has Approved (The Town is advisory only)
a. The Town does have an adopted land use plan.
b. Action does agree with the Town adopted plan.
2. There were no objections.
3. Proposed use is compatible with adjacent uses.
4. The requested zoning map amendment does agree with the adopted plan.

Findings were made in consideration of Section 23.7-5(b)(1),(2),&(3).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this committee hereby reports our findings for your
consideration and is hereby recommending Approval by a vote of 4-0

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that the
enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ADOPTED] OR [DENIED].

For the Planning and Zoning Committee



AMENDATORY ORDINANCE # 07/02/21
The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors do ordain Zoning Amendment # 2021-ZC-5660 as follows:
Being part of the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4, Section 17, Township 19 North, Range 15 East, Town of

Winneconne, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

FROM: R-8 Manufactured/Mobile Home Park, A-2 General Agriculture,

TO: R-8 Manufactured/Mobile Home Park,
Adopted/ Denied this day of , 20

Shiloh Ramos, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Susan T. Ertmer, Clerk

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF , 20

Jon Doemel
County Executive

County Board Supervisory district 35 SNIDER



TYR

: 4

'y

e e

21t
e
]

R
- ® v
010021804
0!02/AC!

]

]

—

-

B,

CIEE

Application #21-ZC-5720

Date of Hearing:
June 29, 2021

Owner(s):

TULLAR ROAD LLC
(JEFF OGDEN)

Subject Parcel(s):
0100273 / 010021804

<<

Winnebago County
WINGS Project

Scale
1 inch : 500 feet

County Zoning Districts

R-1

B-1

M-1
Town
Zoning

City of Oshkosh'Extraterfitorial
SA LSS

i
N
=




1
)
5
m

‘
I ; =
B
o
ol o
3 E Bl RIf\GE 0
% <z( w (@ : DR
w 2|z Q, & SHR
z | <
g i < s/ monme T
o] * o & DR O
5 N 5
% 2
R =
N § y
City/ofs / i
N 3 / X
AEL illage
0140
Crossin oD
0,
C&%
SEN RD \))

LN

COUNTY RD CB

HARVARD DR

RADCLIFF RD
=
o
MILKWEED

z
— BRIARDR

CUMINGS

1 inch : 2,000 feet

Application #21-ZC-5720

Date of Hearing:
June 29, 2021

Owner(s):

TULLAR ROAD LLC
(JEFF OGDEN)

Subject Parcel(s):
0100273 & 010021804

Winnebago County

(( WINGS Project

5 ,'.‘

Pl

;./C

|

— +
g Pl
4 1 ©

e I L I [

WINNEBAGO COUNTY




7/20/2021 Report No: 003
TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS
Your Planning and Zoning Committee begs leave to report:

WHEREAS, it has reviewed the Petition for Zoning Amendment 2021-ZC-5710 filed with the County
Clerk by:

WI Tubing Properties LLC, Town of OMRO and referred to the Planning and Zoning Committee on
6/15/2021 and

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held on 6/29/2021, pursuant to mailed and published notice as
provided by as on the following:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Owner(s) of Property:  WI Tubing Properties LLC - LOWNEY, STEVEN
Agent(s):

Location of Premises Affected: 5705 COUNTY RD E OMRO, WI 54963

Legal Description: Being all of Lot 1 of CSM-7757, located in the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4, Section 22,
Township 18 North, Range 15 East, Town of Omro, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.
Tax Parcel No.: 016-054707
Sewer: [1 Existing [X] Required [] Municipal [X] Private System
Overlay: [ 1 Airport [1] SWDD [1 Shoreland
[] Floodplain [] Microwave [] Wetlands
WHEREAS,
Applicant is requesting a rezoning to I-2 Heavy Industrial,
And

WHEREAS, we received notification from the Town of OMRO recommending Approval

And

WHEREAS, your Planning and Zoning Committee, being fully informed of the facts, and after full
consideration of the matter, making the following findings:

The Town of OMRO has Approved. Town has right of approval or denial per terms of zoning ordinance.
Town findings for Approval were as follows: Consistent with county and town comprehensive plan.

1. The Town of Omro has Approved (The Town has a right to approval or denial) a. The Town does have an
adopted land use plan. b. Action does agree with the Town adopted plan. 2. There were no objections. 3.
Proposed use is compatible with adjacent uses. 4. Zoning Map Amendment/Zoning Change is required as
a condition of a plat/CSM approval and will place development in appropriate zoning district.

Findings were made in consideration of Section 23.7-5(b)(1),(2),&(3).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this committee hereby reports our findings for your
consideration and is hereby recommending Approval by a vote of 4-0

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that the
enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ADOPTED] OR [DENIED].

For the Planning and Zoning Committee



AMENDATORY ORDINANCE # 07/03/21
The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors do ordain Zoning Amendment # 2021-ZC-5710 as follows:
Being all of Lot 1 of CSM-7757, located in the NE 1/4 of the SE 1/4, Section 22, Township 18 North,

Range 15 East, Town of Omro, Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

FROM: A-2 General Agriculture,

TO: I-2 Heavy Industrial,
Adopted/ Denied this day of , 20

Shiloh Ramos, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Susan T. Ertmer, Clerk

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF , 20

Jon Doemel
County Executive

County Board Supervisory district 33 EGAN



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAp__ 7777

PART OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 3498, AND ALL OF
LOT 2 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 3655, LOCATED IN PART OF
THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4, IN SECTION 22,
TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, TOWN OF OMRO,
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED TO THE
WINNEBAGO COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM
WITH THE NORTH LINE OF THE SE 1/4
OF SECTION 22 BEARING N 89°57'30" W
___Scale 1 inch = 200 feet

1

0 100 200 400

(WIDTH VARIES)

i /4 CORNER C.T.H. "E”
22, T1BN RIS - ST
UM MONUMENT FOUND 89 W | 265952 )
CNBH® 367527 ) i NagtIeserE) (4 25500
o 589°57'30"F__562.64’ 8 589573078, "
—r PP o
100.12" L RlNY
NB87°10°46"E P
(NB3* 450876 o B e
BiNs© © 8L
8
]°
: \
= () »
: S 97,00,
2 o NB9'57°30"W
X 88365
= ©
Y Lor 1 : s
- S 549,579 SQ. FT./12.617 AC. 2 o %’
=y o o
] 0 2 o -
Q & Fi
g :i-_:: -
33 -
B b3 ]
= 52 =]
QY =
l a z
N89°57°30"W  492.00" M
r?&‘
a4
LOT 1 CSM 3498 o0
L i5
: PIPE BENT
< lo.sw

N89°57°30 ”‘W

(SR8 50

LOT 1 CSM 3498

_ MFOX VALLEY
LAND SURVEYING ® 54?55'5{:81ND REBAR SET - 18" LONG,

4321 W. College Ave., Suite 200 WEIGHING 1.502 LBS./LIN. FT
Appleton, Wl 54914 5] 1-1/4" O.D. IRON PIPE FOUND
(920) 410-3379 75 3/4" REBAR FOUND
) (920) 474-5025 _ Ay  GOVERNMENT CORNER
mail@foxvalleylandsurveying.com
x » FENCE LINE

foxvalleylandsurveying.com

PRQJECT NO. 181522-2
SHEET10F 3

RECORDED AS



Application #21-ZC-5710

Date of Hearing:
June 29, 2021

Owner(s):

WI TUBING PROPERTIES LLC /
DERBER REV TST, PAUL A

Subject Parcel(s):
016054707

COUNTY-RDE!

<<

Winnebago County
WINGS Project

016054707,
2/613AC

Scale
1 inch : 300 feet

County Zoning Districts

aterritor
iction




J

E SCOTT ST

COUNTY RD E

O = SITE
\k

STATERD 21

COUNTY RD FF

WENDT RD

COUNTY RD E

//"g\,_r

Application #21-ZC-5710

Date of Hearing:
June 29, 2021

Oowner(s):
WI TUBING PROPERTIES LLC /
DERBER REV TST, PAUL A

Subject Parcel(s):
016054707

<<

Winnebago County
WINGS Project

|
JI T @®-siTE
9TH STRD ) = /‘,n\\gﬂk(s-r = II \V' I ....I
\ - \ L
/_V_/ \N A ” 3 W'J' |_| L . 'g
. E ]
E 1] Ll
T ¢T
- i
N , S g
! A -
"\ : -~ N
AN g b
\ | NH ‘
. s R
| B =8
COUNTY RD K \ 1 %l S ﬁ \ A L 'r \LI‘

1 inch : 2,000 feet

WINNEBAGO COUNTY




7/20/2021 Report No: 004
TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD SUPERVISORS
Your Planning and Zoning Committee begs leave to report:

WHEREAS, it has reviewed the Petition for Zoning Amendment 2021-ZC-5720 filed with the
County Clerk by:

TULLAR ROAD LLC, Town of NEENAH and referred to the Planning and Zoning Committee on
6/15/2021 and

WHEREAS, a Public Hearing was held on 6/29/2021, pursuant to mailed and published notice as
provided by as on the following:

PROPERTY INFORMATION:

Owner(s) of Property: TULLAR ROAD LLC
Agent(s): DAVEL ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL INC

Location of Premises Affected: SW CORNER TULLAR RD & OAKRIDGE RD NEENAH, WI 54956
Legal Description: Being all of Lot 2 of CSM-3623, located in the S 1/2 of the SW 1/4, Section 20,

and the N 1/2 of the NW 1/4, Section 29, all in Township 20 North, Range 17 East, Town of Neenah,
Winnebago County, Wisconsin.

Tax Parcel No.: 010-0273, 010-021804
Sewer: [] Existing [X] Required [X] Municipal [] Private System
Overlay: [ 1 Airport [1] SWDD [1 Shoreland
[] Floodplain [] Microwave [] Wetlands
WHEREAS,
Applicant is requesting a rezoning to I-1 Light Industrial,
And

WHEREAS, we received notification from the Town of NEENAH recommending Approval

And

WHEREAS, your Planning and Zoning Committee, being fully informed of the facts, and after full
consideration of the matter, making the following findings:

The Town of NEENAH has Approved. Town has right of approval or denial per terms of zoning
ordinance.

Town findings for Approval were as follows: Consistent with comprehensive plan.

1. The Town of Neenah has Approved (The Town has a right to approval or denial) a. The Town does
have an adopted land use plan. b. Action does agree with the Town adopted plan. 2. There were no
objections. 3. Proposed use is compatible with adjacent uses. 4. Zoning Map Amendment/Zoning
Change is required as a condition of a plat/CSM approval and will place development in appropriate
zoning district.

Findings were made in consideration of Section 23.7-5(b)(1),(2),&(3).

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that this committee hereby reports our findings for your
consideration and is hereby recommending Approval by a vote of 4-0

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that the
enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ADOPTED] OR [DENIED].

For the Planning and Zoning Committee



AMENDATORY ORDINANCE # 07/04/21

The Winnebago County Board of Supervisors do ordain Zoning Amendment # 2021-ZC-5720 as follows:
Being all of Lot 2 of CSM-3623, located in the S 1/2 of the SW 1/4, Section 20, and the N 1/2 of

the NW 1/4, Section 29, all in Township 20 North, Range 17 East, Town of Neenah, Winnebago County,
Wisconsin.

FROM: A-2 General Agriculture,

TO: I-1 Light Industrial,
Adopted/ Denied this day of , 20

Shiloh Ramos, Chairperson
ATTEST:

Susan T. Ertmer, Clerk

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF , 20

Jon Doemel
County Executive

County Board Supervisory district 09 NUSSBAUM



TYR

: 4

'y

e e

21t
e
]

R
- ® v
010021804
0!02/AC!

]

]

—

-

B,

CIEE

Application #21-ZC-5720

Date of Hearing:
June 29, 2021

Owner(s):

TULLAR ROAD LLC
(JEFF OGDEN)

Subject Parcel(s):
0100273 / 010021804

<<

Winnebago County
WINGS Project

Scale
1 inch : 500 feet

County Zoning Districts

R-1

B-1

M-1
Town
Zoning

City of Oshkosh'Extraterfitorial
SA LSS

i
N
=




1
)
5
m

‘
I ; =
B
o
ol o
3 E Bl RIf\GE 0
% <z( w (@ : DR
w 2|z Q, & SHR
z | <
g i < s/ monme T
o] * o & DR O
5 N 5
% 2
R =
N § y
City/ofs / i
N 3 / X
AEL illage
0140
Crossin oD
0,
C&%
SEN RD \))

LN

COUNTY RD CB

HARVARD DR

RADCLIFF RD
=
o
MILKWEED

z
— BRIARDR

CUMINGS

1 inch : 2,000 feet

Application #21-ZC-5720

Date of Hearing:
June 29, 2021

Owner(s):

TULLAR ROAD LLC
(JEFF OGDEN)

Subject Parcel(s):
0100273 & 010021804

Winnebago County

(( WINGS Project

5 ,'.‘

Pl

;./C

|

— +
g Pl
4 1 ©

e I L I [

WINNEBAGO COUNTY




RESOLUTION No. 005

DATE: 07/20/21
To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:
AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/05/21

WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Ordinance of the Town of Nepesukun in
accordance with the petition of the Town Board.

WHEREAS, the Winnebago County Planning and Zoning Committee has reviewed said
amendments, has found no conflicts with county zoning jurisdiction or regulatory authority with
them, and is hereby submitting those amendments of the Chapter 5, Town Zoning Code to the

Winnebago County Board of Supervisors for final approval; and

WHEREAS, said amendments to the Town of Nepeuskun, Chapter 5, Town Zoning Code

are hereby attached and available on the County Clerks website.

www.co.winnebago.wi.us/county-clerk/meetings

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ ] ADOPTED OR [_] DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Nepeuskun)

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF ,
2021.

JON DOEMEL



CARY A. ROWE 112 OTTER AVE.. PO BOX 2808
Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH., WISCONSIN 54903-2808%
OSHKOSH (926) 232-3344

FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880

FAX (920) 232-3347

/llllHlf_’dL‘pdl”[Hk'Hl acowm lﬂl!t.’l‘llt_‘(‘.\\! us

Winnebago County

Zoning Department

The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z PLANNING AGENDA OF JUNE 4, 2021

TO: Planning & Zoning Committee

FM:  Zoning Administrator z’ff’(»

RE:  Review of Town of Nepeusken Zoning Ordinance Amendments
1. Review of Zoning Ordinance Amendments — Town of Nepeusken

The zoning office received a copy of the Town of Nepeusken's adopted zoning
ordinance amendments accompanied with a copy of a signed resolution adopting
the ordinance amendments. The adopted zoning ordinance amendments for the
Town of Nepeuskun must be approved by the County Board. The adopted
amendments do not appear to be in conflict with county zoning jurisdiction or
regulatory authority.

RECOMMENDATION: Forward adopted zoning ordinance amendments to County
Board for action.

me, 80, s-o W/ﬁu&o/



Town of Nepeuskun
Winnebago County, Wisconsin
Proposed Amendments

from the
April 12, 2021 Public Hearing




545

Land Use Definitions.
For the purpose of this chapter certain land uses are defined below and shall have the meaning ascribed to them.
Terms and definitions contained in this part correspond to those listed in Exhibit 2

AGRICULTURAL USES

Agricultural use, agricultural accessory use, agricultural related use and Farm residence - see Chapter 14
definittons

Agriculture, animal means a parcel and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended for animal-
based agricultural purposes, including dairying, pasturage, aquaculture and animal and poultry husbandry. The
term does not include intensive animal production operations as herein defined.

Agriculture, non-animal means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for
agricultural purposes, including farming, agriculture, horticulture, floriculture, and viticulture. The term does not
include any type of animal-based agriculture

Agri-Tourism means a use that personifies the coming together of the continual agricultural use of lands and the
open character of the town with the desire of tour sis (visitors) to experience the outdoors, the leisure pace of life
and to enjoy the nutrition of locally sourced foods and products  Activities could include loca! sourced food
processing and serving on site Within the defintion of qualifying as an agn-tounsm use, 60% of all sales must
include locally sourced produce or products. Locally sourced s defined as produce and/or products grown
processed or prepared In the State of Wisconsin

Animal processing plant means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for the
slaughter of livestock or poultry or the preparation of meat food products on a commercial basis.

Animal rendering plant means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for the
collection or handling of the bodies or parts of bodies of dead animals or fowl not for human consumption

Food processing facility means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for
processing agricultural products produced in the area Examples include creameries, milk condenseries, cheese
factories, canneries, and grain elevators.

Game farm means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended for purposes of
obtaining, rearing in captivity, keeping, rasing. and selling game farm animals/iivestock orpads thereof as
authorized by state law

Intensive animal production means a tract, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for raising animals
where the number of specified animals exceeds 500 animal units.

RESOURCE-BASED USES

Aggregate and soil extraction operation means a place that is used or is intended to remove any aggregate or
soil resource form the ground in any manner, or to stockpile or process any aggregate or soil resource for sale as
an industrial or commercial product by either retail, wholesale, contract purchase or other considerations, including
uses by a governmental agency. Aggregate anc soil extraction operation require a conditional use permit and
parcels designated as Farmland Preservation must also meet Wisconsin Statue 91 46(6) The term does not
include on-site leveling, grading, filling, or removing of earth matenals in conjunction with a farm use, road
construction, or for on-site construction projects.

Forestry means the practice of harvesting, thinning, and planting of trees, including all associated forest
management activities. The term includes temporary skidding yards necessary to store and sort logs harvested
on the premises. The term does not include processing, permanent skidding yards, and the like

Hunting and fishing preserve means a place that is used or is intended primarily for hunting and/or fishing an
which may or may not be open to the public for a fee. The term includes shooting preserves and duck clubs. The
term does not include lands that are leased for private individual use. Huntung and fishing preserve shall be
maintained as natural resource/open space use

Sludge disposal means the surface or subsurface application of municipal sludge to land. Sludge cisposal does
not incluce the spreading of septage Sludge disposal shall meet the requirements of Wisconsin Statue 91 46(5)

RESIDENTIAL USES

Dwelling unit means the State of Wisconsin Uniform Dwelling Code definitior




Residence, single-family means a building containing one (1) dwelling unit, and not attached to any other dwelling
unit by any means. This includes manufactured homes that are placed on a permanent foundation.

Residence, two-family means a single building containing two (2) separate dwelling units. Dwelling units shall be
separated by a permanent firewall

Residence, multi-family means a single building containing three (3) or more separate dwelling units

Residence, farm means any of the following structures located on a farm
(a) A single-family residence that is the only residential structure on the farm
(b) A single-family residence that is occupied by any of the following
1. An owner or operator of the farm
2 A parent or child of an owner or operator of the farm
3 An individual who earns more than 50 percent of his or her gross income from the farm
(c) A migrant labor camp that is certified under s. 103 92, Wis_ Stats

Residence, non-farm means any residence other than a farm residence

Retirement home means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended to provide
independent living quarters, either owned or rented, to persons generally 62 years of age or older. Limited
commercial and medical facilities constructed and used for the exclusive use of residents shall be an accessory
use of the retirement home.

Manufactured home park means a place providing two (2) or more lets parcels for lease or rent to the general
public for the purpose of accommodating manufactured homes

SPECIAL CARE FACILITIES

Adult family home means a facility licensed by the state under §50.032 (Im)b), Wis. Stats

Community living arrangement means any one of the following facilities: (1) residential care centers for children
and youth, as defined in §48.02(15d), Wis. Stats ., operated by a child welfare agency licensed under §48.60, Wis.
Stats_; (2) group homes for children, as defined in §48.02(7); and (3) community-based residential facilities, as
defined in §50.01(lg), Wis. Stats.

Community living arrangement, Type | means a community living arrangement with 8 or fewer individuals.
Community living arrangement, Type Il means a community living arrangement with 9 to 15 individuals.

Community living arrangement, Type lll means a community living arrangement with more than 16
individuals.

Day care center means a facility providing day care for four (4) or more children under the age of seven (7) for
less than 24 hours per day as licensed under §48.65, Wis. Stats

Family day care home means a private residence licensed as a day care center by the Wisconsin Department of
Health and Family Services where care is provided for not more than eight (8) children. (See §66.1017, Wis. Stats.)

Foster home means a facility licensed under by the state for the care and maintenance of children and youth.
(See §48.62, Wis. Stats.)

Foster home (treatment) means a foster home, which also provides structured professional treatment. (See
§48.62, Wis. Stats.)

Group home for children means any facility providing care to 5 to 8 children for which state licensing is required
under §48.625, Wis. Stats.

Nursing home means a place where five (5) or more persons who are not related to the operator or administrator
reside, receive care or treatment and, because of their mental or physical condition, require 24-hour nursing
services, including limited nursing care, intermediate level nursing care, and skilled nursing services. The term
does not include (1) a convent or facility owned or operated exclusively by and for members of a religious order
that provides reception and care or treatment of an individual; (2) a hospice as defined in state law; or (3) a
residential care complex. (See §50.01(3), Wis. Stats.)




OVERNIGHT ACCOMMODATIONS

Bed and breakfast means a single-family residence that offers overnight accommodations and a meal for a daily
charge, and which also serves as a primary residence of the operator or owner. Short term rentals (STR s) are
included in this definition

Campground means a place and/or buildings or portions thereof, which is used or is intended for public camping,
where persons can camp, secure tents or cabins, or park trailers, camping trailers, pickup campers, automobiles,
and recreational vehicles for camping and sleeping purposes. The term includes accessory buildings such as a
laundromat, retail sales, and recreational amenities for the enjoyment and convenience of campground guests.

Group camp means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, or tents or other structures (permanent or mobile)
maintained as living quarters that « are used or is intended to be used by a group of individuals for recreational or
educational purposes. The term includes youth camps and church camps.

Hotel/motel means a building that is used, intended, kept, maintained as, advertised as, or held out to the public

to be a hotel, motel, inn, motor court, tourist court, public lodging house, or place where sleeping accommodations
are furnished for a fee to transient guests with or without meals.

SALES AND SERVICE

Contractor yard means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended to be used by a
contractor/builder with one (1) or more of the following: construction material storage, machinery storage or repair,
including trucks and heavy equipment, shops, and office space.

Contractor yard, Type | means a contractor yard that would be compatible in size and scope In a rural
residential setting as defined by performance standards herein described or as may be adopted and shall
meet requirements with in Farmiand Preservation designated parcels and shall comply with Wis. Statue
91.01(1)Xd) or be rezoned out of Farmland Preservation

Contractor yard, Type Il means a contractor yard that would be compatible in size and scope with industrial
and commercial activities as defined by performance standards herein described or as may be adopted and
shall meet requirements with in Farmland Preservation designated parcels and shall comply with Wis Statue
91.01(1)Xd) or be rezoned out of Farmland Preservation

Eating establishment means a place and/or buildings or portions thereof, that is used or is intended for the
preparation and sale of food and beverages for immediate consumption on the premises, and where consumption
of beer, wine, or other liquors, if any, is clearly secondary and subordinate to the sale of food and beverages. The
term does not include a grocery store with a food service section.

Kennel, commercial means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for housing four
(4) or more dogs over six (6) months of age which are kept for boarding, breeding, training, or sale, Farmiand
Preservation designated parcels shall comply with Wis 91 01(1)(d) or be rezoned out of Farmland Preservation
The term includes boarding kennels, dog motels. and dog training centers. The term does not include animal
hospitals, animal grooming parlors, or pet shops.

Outfitter service means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended to provide services,
materials, supplies, equipment, and limited overnight accommodations for guided trips for hunting, fishing, rafting,
or any other outdoor recreational activity. The term does not include retail sales of any kind.

Sales, agriculture means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended to be used for
retail sale of a product(s) unique to and directly related to farm and ranch operations. The term includes structures,
agricultural equipment and agricultural equipment parts, batteries and tires, livestock, feed, seed, fertilizer and
equipment repairs, or providing for wholesale or retail sale of grain, fruit, produce, trees, shrubs, flowers or other
products of agricultural operations

Sales, construction materials means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, used or is intended for wholesale
or retail sales of bulk construction materials such as roofing, lumber, bricks, component parts (trusses) and the
like. The term does not include hardware stores, concrete plants, asphalt mixing plants or any facility that
manufactures building materials and offers them for retail sale on the premises.

Sales, convenience means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for personal
services or retail sale of a limited product line of frequently needed personal items. The term includes convenience
stores, small grocery stores, and the like




Sales, general means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for retail sale of a
diverse product line. The term includes grocery stores, warehouse retail outlets, comparison shopping stores, full-
line department stores, and the like

Sales, manufactured housing means a place and/or building or portions thereof, which is used or is intended for
on-site display and sales of mobile homes, modular homes, or other forms of manufactured housing

Sales, on-site liquor means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for retail sales
of alcoholic beverages for on-site consumption and where food consumption, if any, is clearly secondary to the
sale of alcoholic beverages. The term includes bars, lounges, or taverns

Sales, off-site liquor means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for retail sales
of alcoholic beverages for off-site consumption. The term includes package liquor stores.

Sales, roadside stand means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, not exceeding 240 square feet that is
used or is intended for the retail sale of agricultural products, produce, baked goods and handicraft items.

Sales, secondhand means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for retail sale of
goods and merchandise which are not being sold for the first time. The term includes secondhand stores, thrift
stores, consignment shops, and the like

Sales, shopping center means more than one sales or service use built on a single site, which is planned, devel-
oped, owned, and managed as an operating unit.

Sales, specialty means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for retail sale of a
limited product line. The term includes antique shops, furniture stores, auto parts stores, bookstores, drug stores,
clothing boutiques, pet stores, and the like

Sales, temporary means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for retail sales over
a limited duration. The term includes firework sales, flea markets, consignment sales and the like. The term does
not include private yard or garage sales or the sale of agrcultural products produced on the premises

Service, agricultural means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended to be used
for maintenance, service, and repair of agricultural vehicles and equipment. The term does not include vehicle and
equipment repairs that are part of an on-site farm operation.

Agricultural Commerce means a retail or wholesale enterprise, operated as an accessory use to an active farm
on the same premises, providing services or products principally utilized in agricultural production, including
buildings, structures, agricultural equipment and agricultural equipment parts, batteries and tires, livestock, feed,
seed, fertilizer and equipment repairs; or providing for wholesale or retail sale of grain, fruit, produce, trees, shrubs,
flowers or other products of agricultural operations.

Service, financial means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or i1s intended for providing
financial and banking services. The term includes banks, savings and loan institutions, other lending institutions,
and check cashing facilities. The term does not include automated teller machines, which are considered as an
accessory use to commercial enterprises

Service, funeral home means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended for the care
and preparation of human dead for bunal and/or cremation. The term includes funeral homes or mortuaries

Service, general means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended for providing
services not otherwise included in any other service type category. The term includes photography studios, weight
loss centers, commercial postal services, pet grooming shops, photocopying and printing services, linen services,
dry cleaning services, diaper services, barber shops, beauty parlors, and the like

Service, medical means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended for providing
medical services including prevention, diagnosis, treatment, or rehabilitation. The term includes dental clinics,
doctor offices, and sports medicine facilities. The term does not include those uses classified as a health care
facility.

Service, professional/administrative means a place and/or buildings or portions thereof, that is used or Is
intended to house services involving predominantly administrative, professional, clencal, or similar operations  The
term includes law offices, real estate offices, insurance offices, architectural firms, travel agencies, secretanal
services, telephone answering services, and the like.

Vehicle cleaning means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for vehicle cleaning
including cleaning, washing, polishing, waxing, and similar activities.




Vehicle fuel sales means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for the retail sale
of gasoline, kerosene, diesel, or other petroleum-based motor fuels. The term includes the sale of convenience
foods and goods, provided it is ancillary to the sale of fuels, and light maintenance activities, such as engine tune-
ups, lubrication, minor repairs, and the like.

Vehicle sales and rental means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended for buying,
selling, exchanging, taking for consignment, renting, or leasing new or used vehicles.

Vehicle service/repair means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended for
maintenance, service, and repair of vehicles. Typical services include transmission repair, bodywork and painting,
brake repair, vehicle upholstery, tire shop, engine repair and overhauls, and similar activities.

Veterinary clinic means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended for the medical
care of animals. A veterinary clinic may include office space, medical labs, appurtenant facilities, and kennels
and/or enclosures for animals under the immediate medical care of a veterinarian. The term includes pet clinics,
dog and cat hospitals, animal hospitals, and the like.

Auction Facility means a building or structure or portion thereof, that is used for or is intended for planned auction
sale of items on a scheduled or periodic basis (two or more times per year). Facilities include, but are not limited
to auction bamns, sheds or other similar type structures used for the intended purpose of conducting the auction
Farmland Preservation designated parcels shall comply with Wis. 91.01(1Xd) or be rezoned out of Farmiand
Preservation

STORAGE FACILITIES

Mini-storage facility means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is divided into individual spaces and
that is used or is intended as individual storage units that are rented, leased, or owned. The term includes a tract
of land used to store vehicles that are not for sale or trade

Truck terminal means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended for storage of freight
for routing or reshipment.

Warehouse means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended for the storage of goods

and materials, for wholesale sales, temporary storage, and distribution. The term includes moving and storage
facilities. The term does not include fuel tank farms.

PUBLIC / SEMI-PUBLIC USES AND SERVICES

Airport means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended for the landing and takeoff
of airplanes, helicopters, similar craft, including all necessary facilities for the housing and maintenance of the
same.

Cemetery means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended for burial purposes.
Accessory uses include columbariums, crematories, mausoleums, and mortuaries when operated in conjunction
with and within the boundaries of such area.

Commercial antennae means a structure that is used or is intended for transmitting or receiving television, radio,
or telephone, or other communication for commercial purposes. The term does not include antennae used for
personal use.

Public safety facility means any place and/or building, or portion thereof, whether public or non-public, that is
used or is intended for housing public safety services. The term includes ambulance services, fire stations, police
stations, and the like.

Recycling center means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended for collecting
and/or processing recoverable matenals prior to shipment to others who use those materials to manufacture new
products. Typical types of recoverable materials include glass, newspaper, metal, and plastic. The term shall not
include a junkyard.

Solid waste container site means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, where local residents can dispose
of their solid waste in containers for collection and final shipment to another facility.

Solid waste transfer station means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for
temporary collection of solid waste prior to transport to a processing plant or to final disposal.

Utility installation means a place, buildings, and/or structures, or portions thereof, whether public or private, that
is used or is intended for providing basic infrastructure or utility services.




Utility installation, major means a utility installation generally having moderate to high impact on neighboring
property. The term includes pipeline pumping stations, sewage treatment plants, electrical substations, water
towers, and the like. The term does not include wind generators or solar energy systems

Utility installation, minor means a utility installation generally having low impact on neighboring property. The
term includes public water system wells, sewer lift stations, irngation ditches, roads, and the like.

Wind turbine means a structure that generates, or is intended to generate, electricity by rotating blades attached
to a generator.

Solar energy systems means equipment which directly converts and then transfers or stores solar energy into
usable forms of thermal or electrical energy as defined in Wis Stats. 13.48 (2) (h) 1 g. The definition of “Solar
Energy System” does not include solar powered low level light fixtures that are ground or wall mounted, solar
powered electric fences, roof mounted solar energy panels of a non-reflective material or any other solar powered
units that are designed primarily for personal, private use and are less than seventy-five (75) square feet in size.

Mobile and radio broadcast services means antennas, towers and other structures necessary to provide mobile
and radio broadcast services in the Town. In addition, definitions contained in Wis Stats. 66 0404 are incorporated
herein by reference, for the purpose of this ordinance.

COMMUNITY SERVICES/USES

Administrative government center means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended
as a governmental office or administrative facility. The term includes post offices, town halls, and the like

Community center means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended for short-term
and intermittent meetings or gatherings of renresident persons, that are generally open to the public for purposes
of recreation, sharing information, entertainment, social service, or similar activittes. The term does not include
fraternal, social, or civic clubs, lodges, union halls, and the like.

Educational facility means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended for use as a
preschool, elementary, junior high, or high school.

Instructional facility means any place and/or building, or portion thereof, excluding educational facilities, which
is used or is intended to offer instruction, training, or tutelage in such areas as gymnastics, dance, art, music,
martial arts, and the like.

Instructional facility-agriculture means any place and/or building, or portion thereof, excluding educational
facilities, which is used or is intended to offer instruction, training and research for farming and/or agricultural
related purposes only

Worship facility means a place and/or building, or portion thereof that is used or is intended as a place where
persons regularly assemble for religious worship and associated activities. The term includes sanctuaries, chapels,
cathedrals, churches, mosques, synagogues, and temples and other onsite accessory buildings such as
parsonages, friaries, convents, fellowship halls, Sunday schoals, and rectories. The term does not include day
care centers, community recreation facilities, dormitories, private educational facilities, emergency shelters, health
care facilities, and the like

RECREATION / SPORTS / ENTERTAINMENT

Golf course/driving range means a place, whether organized for profit or not, that is used or is intended for
playing golf

Indoor entertainment means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for indoor
entertainment of all types. The term includes theaters, movie theaters, dance halls, theaters for performing arts,
and the like. The term does not include uses referred to as gentlemen clubs or adult establishments

Indoor sports and recreation means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for
indoor recreation of-ai-types. The term includes bowling alleys, skating rinks, billiard and pool halls, arcades,
athletic clubs, indoor racquetball courts, athletic training centers, weight loss centers, and the like. The term does
not inciude uses referred to as gentlemen clubs or adult establishments

Miniature golf means a place and/or building, or portion thereof that is used or is intended for playing miniature
golf.




546

Outdoor entertainment means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, which is used or is intended for outdoor,
spectator-type uses or events. The term includes racetracks, motocross courses, sports arenas, and the like

Outdoor/indoor shooting range means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for
target practice, including archery, pistol, rifle, and shotgun shooting. The term includes trap and skeet clubs and
target ranges, and the like.

Park means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for recreational activities for use
by the general public or by a homeowners' association

Stable, commercial means a place and/or building, or portion thereof, that is used or is intended for keeping eight
(8) or more horses which are kept for boarding or hire on trail rides. The term includes commercial stables, riding
clubs, and nding instruction facilities

Trail a linear corridor designed to accommodate recreational activities such as biking, hiking, jogging, skating,
horseback riding, snowmobiling, and the like. The term includes trailhead facilities including parking, picnicking,
bathroom facilities, and the like

ACCESSORY USES

Accessory building means any building that is clearly incidental and subordinate to and customarily found with a

principal building or use. All new accessory bulldings must adhere to front, rear and side yard set-back
requirements Newly constructed accessory buildings shall be at least 10 feet further from the road night of way
than any part of the residential structure  For residences located 300 feet or more from the road ROW, the Town
Board has the ability to adjust or waive these standards based on appearance. aesthetic or safety considerations

Accessory buildings, commercial means accessory buildings that are customarily found with commercial uses
Accessory buildings, residential means accessory buildings that are customarily found with residential uses.
The term includes garages, sheds, bamns, workshops for non-commercial purposes, and the like

Accessory structure means any man-made structure that does not constitute a principal building or accessory
building. The term includes fences, non-commercial antennas, and decks that are not attached to an accessory
or principal building.

Boathouse means a structure that is used to exclusively house watercraft and related equipment

Home occupation means any occupation, profession, enterprise, or similar activity that is conducted on the
premises of a single-family residence as an accessory use. The term does not include hobbies or similar non-
commercial activities or any activity that would meet the definition of heavy industry. The term also does not
supersede agricultural related uses as defined by Chapter 14

Home occupation, Type | means a home occupation with no more than one (1) non-resident employee that
would be compatible in size and scope in a rural residential setting or in a medium density residential setting
as defined by performance standards herein described or as may be adopted.

Home occupation, Type Il means a home occupation with no more than three (3) non-resident employees
that would be compatible in size and scope in a rural residential setting as defined by performance standards
herein described or as may be adopted

Home occupation, Type Il - Cottage Industry means a manufacturing, construction, or service enterprise
owned and operated by a resident of the principal dwelling on a lot, but which is not engaged in retail sales,
product distribution, or services on the premises, and which does not employ more than five (5) persons on
site not residing on the premises

Home Occupation, Type IV means see Section 5 10 18

Kennel, private means a place where dogs are kept and not classified as a commercial kennel

Stable, private means a place where horses are kept for private use and not classified as a commercial stable.
Temporary dwelling means a manufactured home that is used as a dwelling for no more than one (1) year, and
then only while a permanent dwelling is under construction

Dimensional Standards within Districts.

1 Within each district established in this code, the dimensional standards as contained in Exhibit 3 shall
apply.




Exhibit 3. Dimensional Standards

Minimum front yard setback on a private road NA 30 NA NA NA NA
Minimum front yard setback on a town or , ' , , ; .
county road 50 NA . 50 50 50 50
Minimum front yard setback on a state road 75 NA 75 75 75 75

10’ on either

side, with a
Minimum side yard setback 10' minimum 10 10 10 10

combined total
of 22’
Minimum rear yard setback 10 25'/ 75 shore 10 10 10 10
Minimum lot size 2 acres* 1/2 acre 1 acre §§§e1 None 2 acres
Maximum lot size 5 acres None none §§ese1 Naone None
Minimum road frontage for lots 200 50 100' 200’ 100 200
Maximum building height 35 feet 35 feet 35 feet none <L None
Maximum building height for a residence 35 35
* Manufactured home parks are exempt
2. Notwithstanding the above dimensional standards, no undeveloped parcel between two developed

parcels along the same street or road shall have a minimum front setback less than structures on either
of adjoining parcels. Additions to existing structures shall be required to maintain current side and rear
established setbacks and not have a front setback less than the structures on the adjoining parcels
(See example below). The Board of Appeals may further vary this regulation in appropnate cases
provided that the Board of Appeals shall establish such conditions as will hold the Town harmless from
additional requirements improvement damages which might accrue when and if the public road is

improved
Roadway Setback Allowances
|
Lot 1 Lot 2 Lot 3 Lot 4 ! Lot 5
|
‘ i
‘ Allowed '
\ Setback |
| Example |
‘ House I [ ’ ‘ House l
i ‘ e e House | —
I j |
T ” House 1 ? | T
solﬂ ‘( ;2 o | 50 ft
i | 0 fr 30 R | ‘ ‘L
I S S S 2 ISR




58.1

Article 8.
Application Process for Conditional Uses

Generally.

The Plan Commission shall make recommendations to the Town Board for decision consistent with this part. In this

sub-section, the following terms apply

Conditional Use means a use allowed under a conditional use permit, special exception, or other special zoning
permission issued by the town, but does not include a vanance

Substantial evidence means facts and information, other than merely personal preferences or speculation. directly
pertaining to the requirements and conditions an applicant must meet to obtain a conditional use permit and that
reasonable persons would accept in support of a conclusion

58.2

583

584

Application and Review Procedure.
The following procedure shall be followed:

a. Submittal of application. The applicant shall submit a completed application and site plan to the Zoning
Administrator at least 30 days prior to the established monthly meeting date of the Plan Commission
along with the appropriate fee as listed in the Town of Nepeuskun Annual Fee Schedule

b. Determination of completeness. Within ten (10) business days of submittal, the zoning administrator
shall determine if the application is complete. If the application is deemed incomplete it shall be returned
to the applicant and the applicant has six (6) months to resubmit the application or forfeit the application
fee. Until the application is deemed complete, no other actions are required.

o2} Placement of public notice. Following a determination of completeness, the Plan Commission Secretary
shall publish public notice

d. Public hearing. Allowing for proper notice, the Plan Commission shall hold a public hearing to review the
application and make a recommendation to the Town Board

e Decision. Within forty (40) days of the public hearing, the Town Board shall approve the application,

approve it with conditions, or deny it. Such decision shall be in writing and shall include findings in support
of its decision and, if approved, conditions as may be imposed.

f. Applicant notification. Within five (5) days following the decision, the Board shall mail the applicant the
original (signed) copy of the decision and retain a (signed) copy for the public record

Imposition of Conditions.

In approving the conditional use, the Town Board may impose such conditions as may be necessary to grant
approval. The requirements and conditions descnbed, must be reasonable and, to the extent practicable
measurable and may include conditions such as the permits duration or renewal. The applcant and all
requirements and conditions established by the Town relating to the conditional use are or shall be satisfied, and
must be supported by substantial evidence The Town s dectsion to approve or deny the permit must be supported
by substantial evidence. The applicant must provide information to allow for the review of such conditions, fer
example -may which relate to the following

a reduction of intensity or scale of the project,

b require landscaping, buffers, and/or fencing to minimize effects to surrounding properties and/or the
general area,

C. require the developer to provide appropriate on-site and off-site infrastructure,
d. modify the architectural design and/or type of construction,
e post bonds and sureties,
f water supply and waste disposal systems,
g limit hours, modes of operation & operational procedures
h attractive signage
acceptable outdoor hghting to contain hght splash
J adequate, safe parking
k loading and unloading location and hours
. other actions supported by substantial evidence intended to mitigate, minimize, or avoid negative effects

of the project.

Expiration of Approval.
A conditional use permit shall expire one (1) year after the date of issuance unless substantial work has
commenced under the permit and continues in good faith to completion.




585

586

587

588

5.8.9

Revocation The Town may revoke a conditional use permit when it determines that the property owner is in
violation of the conditional use permit. The basis for permit termination or revocation must be supported by
substantial evidence

Limitations.
The Town Board shall not have the power to approve or disapprove conditional uses in areas such as shorelands,
where applicable statutes of the State of Wisconsin withholds such power from town boards

Review Criteria.
In reviewing an application for a conditional use permit, the Town Board shall review the following information
required by the applicant and at a minimum consider the following:

suitability of the proposed site for the proposed use
compatibility with surrounding parcels

effects on local services

effects on utilities

effects on public health, safety, and welfare
presence of anticipated hazards

existing and proposed structures

architectural plans

on-site and off-site traffic circulation

O 0 ao ocow

Special Requirements for Aggregate and Soil Extraction Operation. (See Section 54 5, for definition)
In addition to receiving a conditional use permit from the Town, the applicant shall also obtain a non-metallic
reclamation permit as required by County Ordinance, Chapter 20

Special Requirements for Intensive Animal Production.

1 Conditional Use Permit for New and Expanded Intensive Animal Production Facilities. A conditional
use permit is required for all new intensive animal production facilities, as defined in this chapter In addition,
a conditional use permit is required for the expansion of a pre-existing or previously approved livestock
facility if the number of animal units kept at the expanded livestock facility will exceed all of the following:

a The applicable size threshold set forth in the definition of intensive animal production

b. The maximum number previously approved or, if no maximum number was previously approved, a
number that 1s 20 percent higher than the number kept on (May 1, 2006 or on the effective date of
the license requirement, whichever date is later)

2. Standards for Issuing a Permit. The state livestock facility siting standards adopted under ATCP 51, Wis
Adm. Code, inclusive of all appendixes and worksheets and any future amendments to this chapter, except
as may be noted in this chapter, are incorporated by reference in this chapter, without reproducing them in
full. Specific setback requirements for intensive animal production facilities, in accordance with ATCP 51,
are as follows:

a Except as provided for waste storage structures, livestock structures must be located a minimum of
100 feet from the property line if the livestock facility will have fewer than 1,000 animal units, and 200
feet from the property line if the livestock facility will have 1,000 or more animal units

b Except as provided for waste storage structures, livestock structures must be located a minimum of
100 feet from public road right-of-way if the livestock facility will have fewer than 1,000 animal units,
and 150 feet from a public road right-of-way if the livestock facility will have 1,000 or more animal
units.

[ A new waste storage structure may not be located within 350 feet of a property line. or within 350
feet of the nearest point of any public road right-of-way.

3 Application Process.
a A livestock operator must complete the application form and worksheets prescribed by ATCP 51,
including any authorized local modifications. The application form and worksheets demonstrate
compliance with standards in ATCP 51 and this ordinance

b. The operator must file four (4) duplicate copies of the application form, including worksheets, maps
and documents (other than engineering design specifications) included in the application

C A non-refundable application fee of $1000 payable to the Town of Nepeuskun shall accompany an
application for the purpose of offsetting the Town's costs to review and process the application

d Pursuant to ATCP 51.30 (5), within forty-five (45) days after a political subdivision receives an

application, it shall notify the applicant whether the application is complete. If the application is not
complete, the notice shall describe the additional information needed. Within fourteen (14) days after
the applicant provides all of the required information, the political subdivision shall notify the applicant




that the application is complete. This notice does not constitute an approval of the proposed livestock
facility.

e Pursuant to ATCP 51.30 (6), within fourteen (14) days after a political subdivision notifies an applicant
that the application is complete, the political subdivision shall notify adjacent landowners of the
application. The political subdivision shall use the approved notice form in ATCP 51, and mail by first
class mail a wntten notice to each adjacent landowner.

f Upon determination of completeness the town clerk shall give notice of a public hearing to receive
information from the applicant and receive public input on the application. Public notice shall be a
class 2 notice the last of which is at least one (1) week before the date of the public hearing. The
public hearing may be continued, but final decision shall be made within the time limits descrnbed in
the next paragraph

o] Pursuant to ATCP 51 32, a political subdivision shall grant or deny an application within ninety (90)
days after the political subdivision gives notice that the application is complete under paragraph 2
above. The Town may extend this time limit for good cause, including any of the following

(1)  The Town needs additional information to act on the application.
(2)  The applicant materially modifies the application or agrees to an extension.

h A political subdivision shall give written notice of any extension. The notice shall specify the reason
for the extension, and the extended deadline date by which the political subdivision will act on the
application.

[ A political subdivision must issue its decision in writing. The decision must be based on written
findings of fact supported by evidence in the record. Findings may be based in part on the
presumptions created by ATCP 51.

J. If the political subdivision approves the application, it must give the applicant a duplicate copy of the
approved application, marked “approved.” The duplicate copy must include worksheets, maps and
other documents (other than engineering specifications) included in the application

k. The Town Clerk as required by ATCP 51.36 shall do all of the following within thirty (30) days of the
Town's decision on the application’

(1)  Give the Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection written notice of the
Town's decision.

(2) File with the Department a copy of the final application granted or denied, if the Town has
granted or denied an application under this ordinance. (The copy shall include all of the
worksheets, maps and other attachments included in the application, except that it is not
required to include the engineering design specifications.)

| If the town has withdrawn a local approval under this ordinance, a copy of the Town's final notice or
order withdrawing the local approval will be filed with the Department of Agriculture, Trade and
Consumer Protection

Transferability of Permit. A permit and the privileges granted by the permit run with the land approved
under the permit and remain in effect, despite a change in ownership of the livestock facility, as long as the
new operator does not violate the terms of the local approval. An applicant may record with the register of
deeds, at the applicant's expense, the duplicate copy of the approved application. The Town requests that
upon change of ownership of the livestock facility, the new owner of the facility shall file information with the
Town Clerk providing pertinent information, including but not limited to such information as the name and
address of the new owner and date of transfer of ownership

Expiration of Permit. A permit remains in effect regardless of the amount of time that elapses before the
livestock operator exercises the authority granted under permit, and regardless of whether the livestock
operator exercises the full authority granted by the approval. However, the political subdivision may treat a
permit as lapsed and withdraw the permit if the permit holder fails to do all of the following within two (2)
years after issuance of permit

a Begin populating the new or expanded livestock facility.

b. Begin constructing all of the new or expanded livestock housing or waste storage structures proposed
in the application for local approval.

Permit Terms and Modifications. A permit and the privileges granted by a permit issued under this
ordinance is conditioned on the livestock operator's compliance with the standards in this ordinance, and
with commitments made in the application for a permit. The operator may make reasonable changes that
maintain compliance with the standards in this ordinance, and the political subdivision shall not withhold
authorization for those changes. A violation of the permit or a failure to comply with the commitments made
in the application may result in suspension and/or termination of the permit

Town Approval. If an applicant for a conditional use permit meets or agrees to meet all of the requirements
and conditions specified in the ordinance and those imposed by the Town Board; The Town Board shall
grant the conditional use permit  Any condition imposed must be related to the purpose of this ordinance




and be based on substantial evidence. The requirements and conditions described. must be reasonable
and to the extent practicable measurable and may include conditions such as the permits duration or
renewal All requirements and conditions eslablished by the Town relating to the conditional use are or
shall be satisfied, both of which must be supported by substantial evidence The Town s decision to approve
or deny the permit must be supported by substantial evidence




5.10.1

5.10.2

5.10.3

5104

5.10.5

5.10.6

Article 10.
Development and Use Standards

Building Grade.
The finished grade for the principal structure shall be at least twelve (12) inches above the crown of any adjacent
public road at the center of said structure. Where an alternate elevation would better suit the existing or proposed
use surrounding the site, the zoning administrator can set an alternative finished grade which shall be noted on
the zoning permit

Roads (Public). Roadways (Private).
1. Roads and roadways shall comply with the following standards:

a Roadways should follow existing contours to minimize the extent of cuts and fills.
Roadways should not be located in open fields.

Roads serving residential developments, subdivisions, or clusters of certified survey lots should be
designed to provide continuity with the existing road system and with potential future roads serving
adjoining parcels

d Where certified survey lots are created, sufficient right-of-way access to “interior” portions of large
land holdings should be reserved

e All roads shall be built to Town standards

Driveways.
Driveways must comply with Chapter 13: Driveway and Culvert Ordinance.

Common Driveways.
a Generally. Wherever possible, common driveways shall be used to limit the number of access points
onto town, county, and state roads.
b Maximum number of units served A common driveway may serve up to four (4) residential units
C. Maintenance agreement required. All lots using a common driveway shall be covered by a driveway
maintenance agreement as approved by the Town.

The Residential Building Site in any District.
The building site shall comply with the following:

a Maximum total lot disturbance: 50 percent of ot area or 25,000 square feet, whichever is less. Site
disturbance shall include all areas disturbed for the purpose of constructing buildings and structures
as well as all graded areas and lawns. The total shall include disturbed areas both inside and outside
the building envelope

b Building envelopes should be selected that do not permit rooflines to protrude above the crest of
hilltops.

c Building envelopes shall be located on the edges of fields or parcels.

d Building envelopes shall not encompass wetlands, heavily treed areas, floodplains, and other
environmentally sensitive areas.

e Building envelopes shall not include areas with slopes in excess of 15 percent

f Existing vegetation shall be preserved in areas where disturbance is not necessary outside the
building envelope

g Where landscaping is proposed, native species shall be incorporated in the design.

h Where building envelopes are located in woodlands, a treed area of at least thirty (30) feet between
the building envelope and the common drive or roadway should be retained

i On property bordering streams and creeks, not more than twenty-five (25) linear feet of shoreline per
lot shall be disturbed This includes docks, piers, and beach areas

Residential Design Principles in any District.
In designing new residential projects the following design principles shall be followed

a.  Minimize clearing and disruption of the landscape and take advantage of the attractive way that town
roads are often lined with trees.

b Preserve man-made and natural features. Traditional landscape features, (fences, tree lines,
meandering creeks, streams), define outdoor areas in a natural way and create corridors for wildlife
movement. Using these features as property lines is often appropriate, as long as setback
requirements do not result in constructing buildings in the middle of a field

c Place buildings and structures either at the edges of fields or parcels or in cleared areas next to fields.
Septic systems and drainage fields, however, may be placed in fields

d. Use existing vegetation and topography to buffer and screen new development.




e Minimize clearing vegetation at the edge of the road, clearing only as much as necessary to create
driveway access with adequate sight distance. Use curves in the driveway design to add to the
screening of the building

f Locate buildings so that they do not protrude above treetops and crest lines of hills seen from public
places and roads. Use vegetation as a backdrop to reduce the prominence of the structure. Wherever
possible, open up views by selectively cutting small trees and lower branches of larger trees, rather
than clearing large areas or remaving mature trees

g. Minimize crossing of steep slopes with roads and dnveways. When building on slopes, take advantage
of the topography by building multi-level structures with entrances on more than one level (e g.
walkout basements, garages under buildings), rather than grading the entire site flat. Use the flattest
portions of the site for subsurface sewage disposal systems and parking areas

h Use best management practices for erosion and sediment control

No more than one (1) residential building shall occupy any single parcel or lot. When an old residence is being
replaced by a new residence on the parcel, the old residence must be removed within a six (6) month period of

Fences are permitted on or near property lines. All fences must comply with the minimum requirements for fences

5.10.7 Residential.

receiving the occupancy permit for the new residence
5.10.8 Fences.

set forth in Chapter 90, Wisconsin Statutes.
5.10.9 Farm Animals.

4

Agricultural Districts (A2). Farm animals in the A-2 district shall be allowed consistent with the tables in
this section and in accordance with the Winnebago County Livestock Waste Management Ordinance. The
number of permitted animals per acre shall be based on the acreage of all adjacent parcels in common

ownership (referred to in Exhibit 4 as “Parcel or Tract’) or leased through an agreement with adjacent parcel

owners The lease agreement must specify a period of ime the agreement will be in effect and be filed with

Winnebago County and the applicant i1s 1ssued a Waste Management permit for livestock waste disposal

For this purpose, adjacent parcels are parcels that share a lot line or are directly across the road from each

other. In addition, parcels can only be subject to one lease agreement that allows livestock waste disposal
Exhibit 4.

Parcel or Tract size Requirement

| Less than 2 acres Not permitted (excep: hen chickens)

B acres to 34 99 acres

one amimal unit per acre

| 35 acres and larger

no restnction for general farming purposes

Farm animals in the R-1 and C-2 districts Farm animals may be allowed in the R-1 or C-2 district on
parcels over 2 acres as a conditional use, consistent with the density regulations set forth in Exhibit 5.

Animal Unit Calculation. For the purpose of these regulations, an “animal unit” is defined in the table
below. For animal types not listed in the following table, the Town shall determine equivalency to animal
units as the DNR would in NR 243.




Exhibit 5. Number of Animal Types Equivalent to 1,000 Animal Units and Animal Equivalency Factors
DNR regulation NR 243

Animal

Number Equivalent Equivalency

to

1,000 Animal Units Subcategory of Animal Types Factor

DAIRY CATTLE |

700 Milking and dry cows 14
910 Heifers (800 to 1,200 Ibs) 19
| 1,670 Heifers (400 to 800 Ibs) { 06 ‘
‘% 5,000 Calves (under 400 Ibs) ; 02 4
_ e . | ol 1‘ = B
BEEF CATTLE ‘
1,000 Steers or cows (1,000 Ibs to Mkt) 1.0
1,250 Steers or cows (600 to 1,000 Ibs) i 08
2,000 Calves (under 600 Ibs) | 05
L 700 | Bulls o | 14
f SWINE
2,500 | Pigs (55 Ibs to mkt) | 04
10,000 | Pigs (up to 55 lbs) | 01
2,500 | Sows | 04
L 2000 | Boars o * 05
SHEEP |
10,000 Per animal - { 0.1 |
HORSES
| 500 B | Per animal N N l o 2.0 B il
‘ DUCKS
5,000 Per bird (wet lot) 0.2
100,000 Per bird (dry lot) -~ | 001
CHICKENS
100,000 Layers 0.01
| 200000 B Broilers - o 0005
TURKEYS
55000 Perbird ) 0018
COMBINATION ANIMAL UNITS
1,000 | Calculated Total

5.10.10 Outdoor Lighting - Non-commercial.
Outdoor lighting installations shall be permitted provided they are no closer than three (3) feet to an abutting
property line and they are shielded or positioned so that no excessive glare or illumination is cast upon the adjoining
property

5.10.11 Outdoor Lighting - Commercial.
Outdoor lighting on commercial lots, whether conforming or nonconforming, shall comply with the following
a Height of fixtures. No light fixture shall exceed twenty-five (25) feet in height
b Design. All fixtures shall be of a cut-off design (i.e, shall not emit light at an angle greater than 90
degrees from vertical)

c Shielding. All light fixtures shall be adequately shielded or directed so as to confine the area of light
dispersion to the property and/or building area on which the fixture is located

5.10.12 Private Ponds and Impoundments
All man-made private ponds and impoundments shall comply with the following
a General design, Fhey shall be-designed so as to-minimize the threat of accidental-drowring The

of ama 1ade pond must provide no greater than a 1-foot vertica

tal change and this ratio must be mamntained until the slope extend

b Proximity to specified objects. Private ponds shall be located no closer than forty (40) feet to an
adjoining property boundary, no closer than fifty (50) feet to any septic system drainfield, or i no
closer than twenty-five (25) feet from a septic tank or holding tank

C Outlets. Outlets shall be designed so as not to concentrate runoff onto another person’s property or
to cause erosion.




d Distance from Public roadways The manmade pond setback from a public roadway increases two
(2) times for every foot of pond depth plus the normal roadway set back distance for the zoning
distnct. (Example a 20-foot-deep pond would need to be 140 feet from the public road centerline
2 times 20 plus 100 centerline setback)

e. An approved reclamation plan for non-metallic mining are exempt from these provisions.

5.10.13 Campgrounds.
Please refer to DHS 178. Also, Wis. Stats 254 .47

5.10.14 Manufactured Homes Anchoring.
Manufactured homes that are not on a permanent foundation shall be placed and anchored to prevent flotation,
collapse, or lateral movement due to flooding or winds. Manufactured homes shall be anchored according to the
following specifications:

a. Over-the-top ties shall be provided at each of the four (4) corners of the manufactured home, with
two (2) additional ties per side at intermediate locations and manufactured homes less than fifty (50)
feet long shall require one (1) additional tie per side

b Frame ties shall be provided at each corner of the manufactured home, with two (2) additional ties
per side at intermediate locations and manufactured homes less than fifty (50) feet long shall require
one (1) additional tie per side.

[« All components of the anchoring system shall be capable of carrying 4,800 pounds.
Manufactured Home Parks are addressed in Section 510 18

5.10.15 Home Occupation, Type | .
A Type | home occupation shall comply with the following:

a Validity of use. The individual primarily responsible for the home occupation must reside in a dwelling
unit on the parcel

Location. The home occupation shall occur entirely within the dwelling unit

c Employees No more than one (1) nonresident employee may work on the property. (Note: There is
no restriction on the number of people that may be employed and that work off-site.)

d Exterior character of the dwelling unit. The exterior character of the dwelling unit shall not be
substantially altered to accommodate the home occupation.

e Storage of materials. Exterior storage of matenals or equipment is prohibited
f Signs. A sign not exceeding eight (8) square feet may be placed on the parcel to identify the business

g Retail sales. The indoor display or retail sales of those products manufactured or otherwise made on
the premises are permitted. All other on-site sales are prohibited

h Lot size. The minimum lot size is two (2) acres.

I Parking. No parking facilities shall be allowed within any side or rear yard setback areas or within
twenty-five (25) feet of any road or highway right-of-way.

5.10.16 Home Occupation, Type II.
A Type Il home occupation shall comply with the following

a Validity of use. The individual primarily responsible for the home occupation must reside in a dwelling
unit on the parcel.

b. Location. The home occupation shall occur entirely within the dwelling unit andfor an accessory
building not exceeding 750 square feet

€. Employees. No more than three (3) nonresident employees may work on the property (Note' There
1s no restriction on the number of people that may be employed and that work off-site.)

d Exterior character of the dwelling unit. The exterior character of the dwelling unit shall not be
substantially altered to accommodate the home occupation

e Storage of materials. Exterior storage of materials or equipment is prohibited.

f Signs. A sign not exceeding eight (8) square feet may be placed on the parcel to identify the business.

g Retail sales. The indoor display or retail sales of those products manufactured or otherwise made on
the premises are permitted. All other on-site sales are prohibited

h Lot size. The minimum lot size is two (2) acres.

i Parking. No parking facilities shall be allowed within any side or rear yard setback areas. Or within
twenty-five (25) feet of any road or highway right-of-way

5.10.17 Home Occupation, Type Il - Cottage Industry

a Validity of use. The individual primarily responsible for the home occupation must reside in a dwelling
unit on the parcel




Location. The home occupation shall occur entirely within the dwelling unit and/or an accessory
building. No buildings except residences shall be within fifty (50) feet of a side or rear property line,
and no building except a roadside stand shall be located within the front yard of the property.
Employees. No more than five (5) nonresident employees may work on the property. (Note: There is
no restriction on the number of people that may be employed and that work off-site.)

Storage of materials. Exterior storage of materials or equipment is prohibited.

Signs. A sign not exceeding eight (8) square feet may be placed on the parcel to identify the business.
Retail sales. On-site retail sales are prohibited.

Lot size. The minimum lot size is two (2) acres

Parking. No parking facilities shall be allowed within any side or rear yard setback areas. Or within
twenty-five (25) feet of any road or highway right-of-way.

Noise. No part of any building used as an agricultural commerce enterprise where repairs to
equipment and machinery are performed for hire, or where the fabrication of parts, equipment, or
other products for sale occurs, or involves in any other way hammering or other work causing loud or
unusual noise, fumes or odors, shall be located within two hundred (200) feet of any R1-Residential
District.

5.10.18 Home Occupation, Type IV. A Type IV home occupation shall comply with the following

a

Validity of use. The individual primarily responsible for the home occupation must reside in a
dwelling unit on the parcel

Location. The home occupation shall occur entirely within the dwelling unit and/or an accessory
building

Employees. No more than one (1) nonresident employee may work on the property (Note There is
no restriction on the number of people that may be employed and that work off-site )

Exterior character of the dwelling unit. The exterior character of the dwelling unit shall not be
substantially altered to accommodate the home occupation

Storage of materials. Exterior storage of matenals or equipment s prohibited

Signs. A sign may not be placed on the parcel to identify the business There shall be no exterior
evidence that a building 1s being used for any purpose other than a dwelling or an accessory
structure.

Retail sales. The indoor display or retail sales of those products manufactured or otherwise made
on the premises are permitted All other on-site sales are prohibited

Lot size. There is no minimum lot size

Parking. No parking facilities shall be allowed within any side or rear yard setback areas or within
twenty-five (25) feet of any road or highway right-of-way

The home occupation shall not cause any odor, dust, smoke, vibration, noise, runoff, heat, glare, or
electromagnetic interference, which can be detected at, or beyond, the property line

5.10.19 Manufactured Home Park. Manufactured Home Parks shall comply with the following:

a.

b.

Site size. Each site to accommodate a manufactured home shall contain not less than 5,000 square
feet with a minimum width of fifty (50) feet.

Parking. Each site to accommodate a manufactured home shall contain one (1) parking space upon
which the manufactured home shall be situated and one (1) automobile parking space which shall
be paved with concrete or bituminous material

Internal access. There shall be a system of private roadways which are at least twenty-four (24) feet
wide and paved with concrete or bituminous material. Such road system shall provide access from
each and every manufactured home and automobile parking space within such manufactured home
park to the public road.

Limitation on accesses. A manufactured home park shall not have more than two (2) points of
ingress/egress onto any public road

Setbacks and separation.

(1) Each manufactured home site shall be separated from all other manufactured home sites,
automobile parking spaces, or service buildings or structures within such park by open spaces,
permanently planted to grass, flowers, shrubs, or trees, which shall not be less than fifteen
(15) feet wide, except that there need not be more than a 5-foot setback from an access
driveway, provided, however, that such 5-foot setback shall apply to the longest manufactured
home to be accommodated within such park.

(2)  All manufactured home park maintenance, storage areas or facilities, and sewage treatment
facilities shall be screened from all dwelling lots, internal streets, and public roads by
manmade screens or natural plant materials.




510.20 Cemeteries

(3) A minimum of ten (10) percent of the gross manufactured home park area or 1,000 square
feet per dwelling unit, whichever is larger, shall be provided for outdoor recreation. This
recreation space shall be suitable for outdoor recreational activity and shall be easily
accessible to all units. The Town reserves the right to accept a fee in place of the land area
should the town deem appropriate based on the recommendation of prior planning efforts.

(4)  No manufactured home shall be located less than fifty (50) feet from any front, side, or rear
yard line of the lot or parcel.

(5)  No manufactured home shall be located less than fifty (50) feet from any maintenance, storage
areas or facilities, and sewage treatment facilities if present

(6) There shall be a maintained vegetated buffer, not less than twenty (20) feet in width, within
any yard area not fronting on a public road

(7) Where the property fronts on a public road or highway, within the required yard area at least
50 percent of the length of the frontage on said public road shall be planted and maintained
with a vegetated buffer.

(8) No manufactured home or other structures, or parking areas, shall be located within one
hundred (100) feet of a stream edge or any wetland as defined by state or federal law. With
the exception of stream crossings, no roadways shall be located within one hundred (100) feet
honzontal distance from a stream edge or any wetland as defined by state or federal law

Maintenance. The manufactured home park owner shall be responsible for the maintenance of all
park facilities, including areas designated as open space, recreation areas, landscaping, streets,
privately owned sewage disposal and water supply systems, and solid-waste collection and storage
facilities. Maintenance provisions shall be addressed through the conditional use permit process.

Installation.

(1) Al manufactured home tow bars and hitches which are designed to be removable at the time
of installation shall be removed in accordance with the manufacturer's instructions when the
dwelling is sited

(2) Each dwelling within the manufactured home park shall have the space underneath the
dwelling enclosed by skirting constructed of fire-resistant material.

(3)  Where an individual manufactured home lot abuts a front yard of the manufactured home park
or a side or rear yard that borders a public road or highway, said manufactured home shall be
sited in a manner so that the longer side of the manufactured home is parallel to or nearly
parallel to the public road or highway right-of-way line

Office. Each manufactured home park shall maintain an office where a register shall be kept for the
registration of all occupants, which register shall be open to County or Town officials for inspection.
Compliance with other laws. All lots must be developed and duly recorded pursuant to state and

Chapter 18 of the Winnebago County Subdivision Ordinance. Unsewered lots must comply with

Chapter ILHR 85 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code. All other aspects of the manufactured

housing community shall comply with applicable state regulations.

All cemeteries established after the adoption date of this code shall comply with the following standards

5.10.21 Acces
1.

a

~0o a0 g

g.

h

A cemetery shall have at least fifty (50) double burial plots measuring at least 10 by 10 to
accommodate two (2) adult bunals measunng 37" x 93" x 6'

Burial plots shall not be located in the floodplain or in wetland areas

The cemetery shall have a public access road to its outside boundary

The cemetery shall be protected from the grazing of farm animals

Burial plots shall not be located within fifty (50) feet of a public road right-of-way.

A permanent marker stating the name of the deceased and the birth and death dates, if known, shall
identify the location of each occupied bunal plot.

The cemetery shall have a formal name, which shall be placed on a permanent sign located by the
main entrance to the cemetery.

Each burial plot shall have access to a private drive at no greater distance than five (5) lots apart.

sory Uses.

Generally. Unless otherwise specified in other sections, accessory uses and structures are permitted in
any district, but not until their principal structure is present or under construction. Residential accessory
uses shall not involve the conduct of any business, trade or industry. Accessory uses include incidental
repairs; storage; parking facilities; employees and owner’s itinerant agricultural laborer's quarters not for
rent, private swimming pools; and private emergency shelters.




2z Accessory use location. Unless otherwise specified in other sections or granted by vanance, accessory
uses and detached accessory structures are permitted within the buildable area or in the side or rear yard
only. They shall be ten (10) or more feet from the principal structure and any lot line. For non-agricultural
uses, structures shall-net-exceed-aghteen (18} feetwm-haght-and-shall not occupy more than 20 percent of
the rear or yard area of the site.

5.10.22 Farm Buildings. Farm buildings and other out-buildings exceeding 120 square feet (cumulative area) shall only
be allowed as an accessory use to a residence. For parcels exceeding thirty-five (35) acres, farm buildings and
other out-buildings are allowed as a conditional use when a residence is not located on the premises




Resolution NO 06-2021-02

TOWN OF NEPEUSKUN
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN
Text Amendments to the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code

WHEREAS, the Town of Nepeuskun Town Board has deemed it is in its best interest and
that of its citizens to amend the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code that would address the needs
of the Town of Nepeuskun, and;

WHLEREAS, the Town of Nepeuskun Town Board directed the Town of Nepeuskun Plan
Commission, with the assistance of Cedar Corporation to review and recommend text amendments
to the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code, and;

WHEREAS, the Town of Nepeuskun Plan Commission held a Public Hearing on proposed
text amendments to the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code on April 12, 2021 for the purpose of
collecting comments and public input, and;

WHEREAS, the Town of Nepeuskun Plan Commission following the April 12, 2021 Public
Hearing on proposed text amendments to the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code, recommended
adoption of the text amendments by the Town Board, and:

WHEREAS, the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code text amendments also include any
changes as identified by the minutes of the April 19, 2021 Town Board meeting and are included by
reference within

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED the Town of Nepeuskun Town Board adopts
the text amendments to the Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code.

The amended Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code shall take effect upon passage by the
Winncbago County Board of Supervisors and posting (or publication) as required by law.

The amended Town of Nepeuskun Municipal Code is hereby adopted as the general code of
ordinances in and for the Town of Nepeuskun, Winnebago County, Wisconsin

Dated this 21st day of June, 2021,

TOWN OF NEPEUSKUN

AT

\ " ‘:, N .
7 " S J To((n Chairperson

\ o A AA A “1‘1 ',.,v': .
Attest: '\\* \ \,-Ce\, i N xl FIL) L

\
i

Town Clerk



DATE: 07/20/21 RESOLUTION No. 006

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:
AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/06/21

WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Vinland in
accordance with the petition of Christie Prahl and

WHEREAS, said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use
Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Vinland, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-2
& R-1 (Agricultural/Rural Residential) of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the
zoned district of R-1 (Rural Residential).

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [_] ADOPTED OR [ ]| DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Vinland)

PARCEL NO: 026-0308-02-01, 026-0308-02-03; FROM A-2 & R-1 TO R-1

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF \
2021.

Jon Doemel

County Board Supervisory district 30 - Farrey



CARY A.ROWE

v Zoning Administrator

112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us
Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JULY 9, 2021

TO:
¥ FM:

RE:

Planning & Zoning Committee

/;/"/
Zoning Administrator /1 &A——

Review of Town Zoning Change

. Christie Prahl - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0308-02-01 & 026-0308-02-

03) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Christie Prahl is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-2
/ R-1 (Argicultural / Rural Residential) to R-1 (Rural Residential) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
/"(IU&//

Board for action. e, T HA-0 z‘(//

. Brad Starr - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0232, 026-0233-01, 026-0234,

026-0248-01, 026-0249 & 026-0250) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Brad Starr is consistent with Winnebago County's
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s
future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County

Board for action. 'é/< e o sy ,990/%1/6/

. Muttart Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0572 & 026-0573) — Town

of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Muttart Rev Tst is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s

future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural, Rural & Non-residential.


PHeise
Highlight

PHeise
Highlight


RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
N yd ;
for action. 5 J/ MG~ ,?/,. o M/ﬂﬂq’q/

. Wilde Farms Inc - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0487 & 026-0489) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Wilde Farms Inc is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land
use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. )/(,/‘n/ {/{7, 4/~ 0 d/d//"d ved

. David Harness - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0001 & 026-0003) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for David Harness is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future
Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. A&, BT A=0 Ahdrd ved

. Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No:
026-0501-03 & 026-0501-01) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst is
consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland
approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming
District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of
Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone cha?ge to County Board

for action. RE ,{"KL 7/’& 4//9/@1/6/

. Roydon Fahley - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0165 & 026-0201) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Roydon Fahley is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change t/founty Board

for action. /7@/ ff} 4/~ 070”@ VE

Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0204 &
026-0205) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al is consistent with
Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning
change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. Wé/ /(/‘/—,, A —0 (l/pﬁ/‘?»' Ve

Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger, Pat Rupple and Kay Home -
Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 028-0106-02 (part) & 028-0106-03) — Town of
Winchester.

The town zoning change for Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger,
Pat Rupple and Kay Home is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan.
The Town of Winchester approved the zoning change from A-2 (General Farming District)
to R-1 (Rural Residential District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows
future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. V% /(/ 57, A0 d/gﬁ//we//

10. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0525 & 024-0531) — Town

11

of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to t(founty Board

for action. T ST, #-0 agprove

.Craig & Ashley Much - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0245) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Craig & Ashley Much is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2 (General
Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future
land use plan shows future land use as Residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. AV Va.& %‘i @////dex/

12. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0522) — Town of Utica.
The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2

(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action.
7E, e, #0 2 ved



y;uz//?~/ Te A=/ (LU, KeS

TOWN OF VINLAND
6085 COUNTY ROAD T

OSHKOSH, WI. 54904
PHONE: (920) 235-6953 ** FAX: (920) 235-6994

ZONING SUBMITTAL FORM

Name of Property Owner: CHRISTIE PRAHL

Address of Owner: 3147 VINLAND CENTER RD NEENAH WI 54956

Name of Applicant: CHRISTIE PRAHL

Address of Applicant: SAME AS ABOVE

Legal Description of Area to be Rezoned: 14,170 SQ FT

Tax Parcel Number (if Existing Parcel): 026-0308-02-01, 240704 ~42743

Section 14 Town 19 N. Range 16E.

Existing Zoning: A-2/R-1 Name of District: AGRICULTURAL / RURAL RESIDENTIAL.

Proposed Zoning: R-1 Name of District: R-1 RURAL RESIDENTIAL.

Town Board Action: Approved: XX Denied:
Findings:

1. Does the Town have an adopted land use plan? Yes

2. Does the request agree with the plan? Yes

3. Other findings (List). Approved by Town Board vote 3-0

I, Karen Brazee, Clerk/Treasurer of the Town of Vinland, hereby certify that a public hearing was conducted
on 5/10/ 2021 and that all required notices were posted and/or mailed as required by local ordinance.

Signﬂ%&%\/ %@ [+ 8 Dated: ﬂl 28 { 24

Clerk/Treasurer: Karen Brazee




be made at the June board meeting. Motion made by Frakes to post open positions on
the website along with job descriptions/seconded by Devens. Motion carried.

4. Discuss/Take Action: Town of Vinland Mask Mandate/policy: Chairman O'Connell began
discussion that it is not a mandate, but actually a town policy which started in Sept 2020.
Statewide mandate is gone and about 50% of population has been vaccinated. Appreciates
everyone's concerns and wants input from attendees:

- would be in favor of eliminating, time to put an end to the policy

- County is not enforcing, Vinland has 1-4 cases of covid

- make masks optional

- personal health decision/choice

- would ask to be revisited if covid cases rise
Chairman O’Connell asked the residents that were pr:
the board meeting, if we didn’t require masks. Nor
Frakes to remove mask policy and revisit if covi
requirement effective immediately/seconded by [

1t if anyone would have not attended
ts noted such. Motion made by
\umbers increase. Mask non-
evens. Motion carried.

Zoning:
1. Discuss/Take Action: Zoning on Pahlow/
parcel#s: 026-03080203. Per ZA Spierowski-cl

and meets zoning ordinance. Motion to approve zo
Devens/seconded by Frakes. Motion carried.

2. Discuss/Take Action: Rezoning
0205: Per ZA- these parcels were missec
farmland preservation. Owners of parcel
would like it changed to-A2

_ahlow/Chznstle Prahl: ZA Spierowski sees no
M made by Deven/seconded by Frakes.

e bundlng Not distur ing any |mpé'mous surface. Motion to approve site plan
made by Devenslseconded‘by Frakes. Motion carried.

Town of Vinland Board/Road Rep
Chairman O’Connell noted th the Board has recently done the annual road survey and

noticed a few frost heaves. W| > getting itemization from Dan w/ Winnebago County on repair

recommendations and costs. - ervisor Devens picked up a TV that was dumped in a town

ditch. Annual road survey was mformatlve and will get details to the public soon.

Sharing of Correspondence.
— Retirement party/gather for Chuck Farrey and Ray Batley is scheduled for June 12", Please
watch website for timeframe TBD.
— Maggie Starr, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer was granted scholarship by UW-GB for the
Clerk/Treasuer’s institute for free classes this year, which saves the Town almost $500
— Any interested parties for becoming Animal Control person should contact the town.

A motion to adjourn was made by Devens/seconded by Frakes. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned
at 8:16 pm.



Karen Brazee, Clerk/Treasurer

g, Dt

Don O’Connell, Chairman



County Supervisor report: Currently there is a resolution to reduce the County Board size due to the
census. County Supervisor Farrey is asking for support to not reduce the size as it's important to
keep rural representation.

County is also focusing on Sawyer Creek as City of Oshkosh wants part of it, which goes into the
Town of Nekimi. City wants to restrict farmers in that area on their use of the land and take away the
farmers’ rights. City is looking to have better image to the federal government due to the MS4
restrictions. New County Executive will be getting approached again on the focus and the County is
hoping to defeat the proposal. -
Chairman O’Connell questioned when the boat docks will be p
check into timeframe and get back to us.

in at Grundman landing. Farrey will

Public input:

- Deputy CIerk/Treasurer Maggie Starr broughtr up ( y,TBIood Center is having a blood

since Sept 2020 with no ending

DlSCUSSlon/Actlon Items
1.

2,

- fed relief is not clearwhe; avai ,'rather not wait for those funds
- grant money ‘may be” a le this summer, but not much info has been released yet
- if there's only 200 faded out f 800+ signs, why do all?
- other town'’s do not have faded signs, our town had to have received a bad batch
- likes idea of FD installi ut residents should be notified, so others can help
- cannot rely on grant m oney to cover cost of signs, as it's stlll unclear
- board has been kicking around the idea for a long time, a decision needs to be made
- cannot leave sign install up to the residents, cause it may not get done
- wants advance notice on install, so residents can be aware of people on their property to
ensure safety of installers from dogs
Chairman O’Connell thanked everyone for input and advised decision will be made. Motion
made to table this topic and discuss/take action at the June board meeting made by
Devens/seconded by Frakes. Motion carried.

3. Discuss/Take Action: Appointment opportunities to the Board of Appeals and the Plan
Commission. Plan Commission is in need of 2 alternates and the Board of Appeals is in need
of one member and alternate if Chairman Matt Kirkman and Member Bob Weber decide to
stay on. Chairman O’Connell asked for job descriptions and noted that the appointments will




PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES
Monday, May 10, 2021 @ 6:45 PM

DISCUSSION ON THE FOLLOWING:
— Rezoning for portion of parcel# 026-03080203 for James Pahlow and Christine & Eric Prahl.

The meeting was called to order at 6:45 pm by Chairman O’'Connell. This public hearing was to
rezone the portion of the Pahlow property that was sold to the Prahl's to match their zoning of R1.

The public was invited to comment, in which there was none.

A motion to adjourn was made by Devens/Frakes seconded. Motion carried and meeting was
adjourned at 6:52 pm.

Town Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 10, 2021 @ 7:00 PM

The Vinland Town Board held its monthly meeting in the Vinland Town Hall, 6085 County Road T
Oshkosh, WI 54904 on Monday, May 10, 2021 @ 7:00 PM. Present were Chairman Don O’Connell,
Supervisors Todd Devens & Stacy Frakes, Clerk/Treasurer Karen Brazee, Building Inspector Tom
Spierowski and 15 others.

Chairman O’Connell called the meeting to order asking all present to join in the pledge of allegiance.

Review/Comment: Fire Department minutes of May 4, 2021: O’Connell asked for comments from
any FD members on the offer presented by the snowmobile club to split of cost on a UTV purchase.
Fireman Maxwell and Phillips indicated that no action was taken by the Fire Department. Would need
to look into further for more input as no discussion on housing the UTV and the insurance liability. No
other comments.

Approval of Minutes:
1. Discuss/Take Action: Town Board Meeting minutes of April 12 and workshop of April 29,

2021. A motion to approve both minutes was made by Devens/seconded by Frakes.
Motion carried.

Financial report for April 2021:
1. Clerk/Treasurer’s report on all accounts held by the Town. Total of all accounts $328,670.63,

reserve accounts= $116,556.04, outstanding checks= $2921.28, receipts= $36,168.10.
Reconciliation has been made with both financial institutions. Motion to approve was made
by Devens/seconded by Frakes. Motion carried.

2. Authorization to pay all bills submitted by the Clerk/Treasurer. Chairman O’Connell addressed
the billing from McMahon and Assoc to be held until clarification is received if the MS4 report
has been filed on our behalf. Devens addressed the need for new animal control due to
mileage from our current rep. Motion to approve bills with hold on McMahon & Assoc
billing made by Frakes/seconded by Devens. Motion carried.

County Supervisor report: Currently there is a resolution to reduce the County Board size due to the



County Supervisor report: Currently there is a resolution to reduce the County Board size due to the
census. County Supervisor Farrey is asking for support to not reduce the size as it's important to
keep rural representation.

County is also focusing on Sawyer Creek as City of Oshkosh wants part of it, which goes into the
Town of Nekimi. City wants to restrict farmers in that area on their use of the land and take away the
farmers’ rights. City is looking to have better image to the federal government due to the MS4
restrictions. New County Executive will be getting approached again on the focus and the County is
hoping to defeat the proposal.

Chairman O’Connell questioned when the boat docks will be put.in at Grundman landing. Farrey will
check into timeframe and get back to us.

Public input:
— Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Maggie Starr brought
drive at the Community Church on Ryf Roag 0

>ommunity:Blood Center is having a blood
hursday. Please contact the Center to

Chairman O'Connell responded that he wahfe
since Sept 2020 with no ending date.

1. Discuss/Take Action: Operator’s lici

Motion made by Devens._to appro
2.

faded ones came from
em all- residents can save their good one for future use

800+ signs, why do all?
aded signs, our town had to have received a bad batch

- cannot rely on grant to cover cost of signs, as it's still unclear
- board has been kicking around the idea for a long time, a decision needs to be made
- cannot leave sign install up to the residents, cause it may not get done
- wants advance notice on install, so residents can be aware of people on their property to
ensure safety of installers from dogs
Chairman O’Connell thanked everyone for input and advised decision will be made. Motion
made to table this topic and discuss/take action at the June board meeting made by
Devens/seconded by Frakes. Motion carried.

3. Discuss/Take Action: Appointment opportunities to the Board of Appeals and the Plan
Commission. Plan Commission is in need of 2 alternates and the Board of Appeals is in need
of one member and alternate if Chairman Matt Kirkman and Member Bob Weber decide to
stay on. Chairman O’Connell asked for job descriptions and noted that the appointments will



Site Map

Ta3aT
? 57067

4/22/2021, 8:41:20 AM 1:3,000

0.05
Adijacent Counties Navigable - Permanent (checked)

Lakes, Ponds and Rivers ~ Navigable - Intermittent (checked)
Navigable Waterways Navigable - Stream (checked)
Navigable - Permanent (unchecked) ——

——— Tax Parcel Boundary

Winnebago County GIS, Imagery Date: April 2020
Navigable - Intermittent (unchecked) - Riséd ROW
oal




Town of Vinland
General Application Form

APPLICATION TYPE: X ZONING CHANGE ($300.00)
~ VARIANCE (5300.00)
CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT (3300.00)
_ SWIMMING POOL PERMIT  (340.00)
~ POND PERMIT ($40.00)
~ SIGN PERMIT ($50.00)
) CSMREVIEW  ($150.00)

SITE PLAN IS REQUIRED

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE:

PROPERTY OWNER. _ Sien Valmlouy
MAILING ADDRESS: 5179 Vnland Cenler Road

e g - e .

ary: Ngenawn STATE: LD zip copE: SHIS G
PHONE: __ (9712 706- 135 FAX: — DATE: _4/-/1-9)
SIGNATURE:

APPLICANT'S NAME:_(heiedse . Vansen  (Pral)
MAILING ADDRESS: 247 Vinland Cenler Reod

crry:_Neeno h CsTaTE. W' zipcope: SHAS (&
PHONE: (G20) g32-0120 FAX: — DATE: 4~ 11-21
sioNaTURE: (_ Fyushie. RNanas

ADDRESS OF AFFECTED PROPERTY: 31 M Vinland Cendee 04

, OR g 00865 0/ '
TAXKEY/PARCELNO. 020308623063 % o N_/T;OMLLD.E,&C.,% Yot | of
SECTION___ _ ~~__RANGE: e Ty T OO P,

I. ZONING: EXISTING ______OVERLAY ______ PROPOSED

2. SEWER: EXISTING:_ X NEW______ COUNTY PERMIT#

3. EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: ) aion

B U p——

e e e e e e ot YA PP Ao e S e g b i i 5 i e AT i o A et b i Tt i A e i, St it

Page 1 of 2



Town of Vinland
General Application Form

4. PROPOSED USE OF THE PROPERTY: A\ o coim Yho Copene, other

Sl angairn

5. ATTACH A COPY OF A DETAILED LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.
M 2reeeided  Aunounen U PN 5\;&@\& W Recendy

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO THE TOWN OF VINLAND

PLEASE SEND THE REQUIRED INFORMATION TO:

TOM SPIEROWSKI
6085 County Rd. T
Oshkosh, WI 54904

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL TOM AT:
920-428-3361

REMEMBER! ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED A MINIMUM OF TWENTY-

ONE (21) DAYS PRIOR TO MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETINGS WHICH ARE HELD
THE SECOND MONDAY OF EACH MONTH.

Page20of2



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

BEING ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 5153 AS
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 1213390 AND ALL OF LOT 1 OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 7422 AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT
NO. 1780015, LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHWEST
1/4 OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 18 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN

OF VINLAND, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

OWNERS OF RECORD:
JAMES PAHLOW
TAX PARCEL #02603080203
AND
CHRISTINE A. PRAHL
TAX PARCEL #02603080201

UNPLATTED AN

DOBBERKE REVOCABLE TRUST

| GEORGE C. & VERNA A.
|

| NORTH LINE OF THE NORTHWEST

1/4 OF SECTION 14-19-16
NORTHWEST CORNER

o4

NORTH 1/4 CORNER

52'40’{ 2628.31) SECTION 14-19~16
EEC“O” 10T (SR | VINLAND CENTER S92 R, ©6)— _J
)6

138y "ETT

= 975 ompr T
el B S I 256,62 -

3/4" IRON g U /| e | b /Fg\ﬁl‘gg;l;#i
N4O'15'48°E, 0.41" OF g x 5 FT.
ACTUAL PROPERTY CORNER ( g 5 | QL = gé [1.2842 ACRESH]

=3 8 | csiisiss 8|y
| a5 | &/sam 3040 e
| LOT5 3§ £58' 41 W 256,62
| CSM#4569 == 662] 20000\
R A b3 \ SHED 1"+ SOUTH
ad L ug gg GF PROPERTY LINE
1 = LOT1 83
g CSM#7422 =]
S Mo LOT 6
: LOT 2 g CEMIING
LOT 3 249,016 SQFT.+ 4
CSM#4719 [5.7166 ACRES%] S

S8g58'41"'W  469.69'

1 NOUDAS 40 +/1 [SIMHIHON FHL
0 #/1 ISIMHIMON JHL 45 3NN _1,?-:3-[

LEGEND:
® =1"X 18" .D. PIPE SET, WEIGHING
1.13 LBS. PER LIN. FT.
® = 1"IRON PIPE WITH M&E CAP FOUND
@ = 3/4" IRON REBAR FOUND
& = BERNTSEN MONUMENT FOUND
) = RECORDED AS
& = WELL
O = SEPTIC TANKNVENT

(

£

CRAPHIC SCAL

200 400

NORTH IS REFERENCED TO THE NORTH LINE OF
THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 19
NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF VINLAND,
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN, WHICH BEARS
NB8°58'41"E PER THE WISCONSIN COUNTY
COORDINATE SYSTEM (WINNEBAGO COUNTY)

200

CHRISTOPHER E. PERREAULT, PLS-2249 DATED
CAROW LAND SURVEYING CO., INC.

615 N. LYNNDALE DR, P.O. BOX 1297
APPLETON, WISCONSIN 54912-1297

PHONE: (920)731-4168

A2104.17 DATED: 4-23-2021

DRAFTED BY: (ajd RDD)




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
BEING ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 5153 AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT
NO. 1213390 AND ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 7422 AS RECORDED IN
DOCUMENT NO. 1780015, LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST % OF THE NORTHWEST Y OF
SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF VINLAND, WINNEBAGO
COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SURVEYOR’S CERTIFICATE:

I, CHRISTOPHER E. PERREAULT, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, CERTIFY THAT | HAVE
SURVEYED, DIVIDED AND MAPPED ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 5153 AS
RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 1213390 AND ALL OF LOT | OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
7422 AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT NO. 1780015, LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST % OF THE
NORTHWEST % OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF VINLAND,
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN. SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS AND RESTRICTIONS OF
RECORD.

THAT ITHAVE MADE SUCH SURVEY UNDER THE DIRECTION OF ERIC HANSON, 3147
VINLAND CENTER ROAD, NEENAH, W1 54956.

THAT THIS MAP IS A CORRECT REPRESENTATION OF THE EXTERIOR BOUNDARY LINES
OF THE LAND SURVEYED.

THAT I HAVE FULLY COMPLIED WITH THE PROVISIONS OF CHAPTER 236.34 OF THE
WISCONSIN STATUTES AND THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE OF WINNEBAGO COUNTY.

CHRISTOPHER E. PERREAULT, PLS-2249 DATED
CAROW LAND SURVEYING CO., INC.
615 N. LYNNDALE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 1297
APPLETON, WISCONSIN 54912-1297
PHONE: (920)731-4168
A2104.17 (RFR) DATED: 4-23-2021
NOTES:
1) THIS CSM CONSISTS OF TAX PARCEL NO. (S): 02603080201 AND 02603080203.
2) THE PROPERTY OWNER (S) OF RECORD IS (ARE): CHRISTINE A. PRAHL AND JAMES
PAHLOW.
3) THE CSM IS WHOLLY CONTAINED WITHIN THE PROPERTY DESCRIBED IN THE
FOLLOWING RECORDED INSTRUMENT (S): DOCUMENT NO. 1459317 & 1780539,

TOWN BOARD CERTIFICATE;:

WE HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE TOWN OF VINLAND BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
APPROVED THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ON THE DAY OF , 20

TOWN CHAIRPERSON TOWN CLERK

WINNEBAGO COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE APPROVAL:

PURSUANT TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, ALL
REQUIREMENTS FOR APPROVAL HAVE BEEN FULFILLED. THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
WAS APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 20

CHAIRPERSON, WINNEBAGO COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMITTEE,

TREASURER CERTIFICATE:
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE NO UNPAID TAXES OR UNPAID SPECIAL
ASSESSMENTS ON ANY OF THE LAND INCLUDED ON THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

TOWN TREASURER DATED COUNTY TREASURER DATED

SHEET 2 OF 4 SHEETS



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
BEING ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 5153 AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT
NO. 1213390 AND ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 7422 AS RECORDED IN
DOCUMENT NO. 1780015, LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST % OF THE NORTHWEST ¥ OF
SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF VINLAND, WINNEBAGO
COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

OWNER'’S CERTIFICATE:

AS OWNER (8), [ (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I (WE) CAUSED THE LAND DESCRIBED
ON THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP TO BE SURVEYED, DIVIDED AND MAPPED AS
REPRESENTED HEREON. I (WE) ALSO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP IS REQUIRED BY $.236.10 OR
236.12 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE FOLLOWING FOR
APPROVAL: TOWN OF VINLAND AND WINNEBAGO COUNTY.

WITNESS THE HAND AND SEAL OF SAID OWNER (S) THIS DAY OF +20

CHRISTINE A. PRAHL

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
)SS
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO)

PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF 20 , THE

ABOVE NAMED PERSON (S) TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE PERSON (S) WHO EXECL}TED THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE SAME.

NOTARY PUBLIC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

CHRISTOPHER E. PERREAULT, PLS-2249 DATED
CAROW LAND SURVEYING CO., INC.

615 N. LYNNDALE DRIVE, P.0. BOX 1297
APPLETON, WISCONSIN 54912-1297

PHONE: (920)731-4168

A2104.17 (RFR) DATED: 4-23-2021

SHEET 3 OF 4 SHEETS



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.
BEING ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 5153 AS RECORDED IN DOCUMENT
NO. 1213390 AND ALL OF LOT 1 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO. 7422 AS RECORDED N
DOCUMENT NO. 1780015, LOCATED IN THE NORTHEAST % OF THE NORTHWEST % OF
SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 19 NORTH, RANGE 16 EAST, TOWN OF VINLAND, WINNEBAGO
COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

OWNER’S CERTIFICATE:

AS OWNER (8), I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ] (WE) CAUSED THE LAND DESCRIBED
ON THIS CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP TO BE SURVEYED, DIVIDED AND MAPPED AS
REPRESENTED HEREON. 1 (WE) ALSO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP IS REQUIRED BY 8.236.10 OR
236.12 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE FOLLOWING FOR
APPROVAL: TOWN OF VINLAND AND WINNEBAGO COUNTY.

WITNESS THE HAND AND SEAL OF SAID OWNER (S) THIS DAY OF .20

JAMES PAHLOW

STATE OF WISCONSIN )
)SS
COUNTY OF WINNEBAGO)

PERSONALLY CAME BEFORE ME THIS DAY OF 20 , THE

ABOVE NAMED PERSON (8) TO ME KNOWN TO BE THE PERSON (S) WHO EXECU"TED THE
FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND ACKNOWLEDGED THE SAME.

NOTARY PUBLIC
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

CHRISTOPHER E. PERREAULT, PLS-2249 DATED
CAROW LAND SURVEYING CO., INC.

615 N. LYNNDALE DRIVE, P.O. BOX 1297
APPLETON, WISCONSIN 54912-1297

PHONE: (920)731-4168

A2104.17 (RFR) DATED: 4-23-202

SHEET 4 OF 4 SHEETS



DATE: 07/20/21 RESOLUTION No. 007

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:
AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/07/21

WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Vinland in
accordance with the petition of Brad Starr and

WHEREAS, said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use
Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Vinland, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-1
(Agri-business District) of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district
of A-2 (General Farming District).

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [_] ADOPTED OR [_]| DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Vinland)

PARCEL NO: 026-0232, 026-0233-01, 026-0234, 026-0248-01, 026-0249 & 026-0250; FROM A-
1TO A-2

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF ,
2021.

Jon Doemel

County Board Supervisory district 30 - Farrey



CARY A. ROWE 112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
¥ Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JULY 9, 2021

TO:
t FM:

RE:

Planning & Zoning Committee

/.‘/f/'
Zoning Administrator S

Review of Town Zoning Change

. Christie Prahl - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0308-02-01 & 026-0308-02-

03) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Christie Prahl is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-2
/ R-1 (Argicultural / Rural Residential) to R-1 (Rural Residential) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County _ //
Board for action. ”/é / AT &, // 7, ,s(///”ﬂuf«

. Brad Starr - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0232, 026-0233-01, 026-0234,

026-0248-01, 026-0249 & 026-0250) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Brad Starr is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County's
future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County

Board for action. ,(9/< P 2~ ,%w’ﬂd&/

. Muttart Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0572 & 026-0573) — Town

of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Muttart Rev Tst is consistent with Winnebago County's
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s

future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural, Rural & Non-residential.


PHeise
Highlight

PHeise
Highlight


RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
- yed P
for action. v ) 3’ MG /,/,. o 4/0//?,(_(,4/

. Wilde Farms Inc - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0487 & 026-0489) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Wilde Farms Inc is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land
use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. e, EH 4/~ 0 d//j/‘d ved

. David Harness - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0001 & 026-0003) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for David Harness is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future
Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. Méz/ AOJ;, L —0 dﬂlﬂ”ﬂ ved

. Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No:
026-0501-03 & 026-0501-01) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst is
consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland
approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming
District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of
Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone cha?ge to County Board

for action. RE ; ,@KL 7'//& 4//0/74/&/

. Roydon Fahley - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0165 & 026-0201) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Roydon Fahley is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change t/o/County Board
for action. /7@/ fJ}_ 4/~ 41794]/27 LE

Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0204 &
026-0205) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al is consistent with
Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning
change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. Wé/ /A/,-,/ A0 d/ﬂ/}d Ve,

Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger, Pat Rupple and Kay Home -
Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 028-0106-02 (part) & 028-0106-03) — Town of
Winchester.

The town zoning change for Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger,
Pat Rupple and Kay Home is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan.
The Town of Winchester approved the zoning change from A-2 (General Farming District)
to R-1 (Rural Residential District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows
future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. V% /(/ 57, Fo0 4}9/@///(/5

10. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0525 & 024-0531) — Town

11

of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change t(?ounty Board
for action. FE, ST, #-2 aq Ao vea

.Craig & Ashley Much - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0245) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Craig & Ashley Much is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2 (General
Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future
land use plan shows future land use as Residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. /)7\7; " //(2 §/~/ A///‘/z/ez/

12.Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0522) — Town of Utica.
The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2

(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. _
TE, W, F0 ayp ved



H-! re A2 LU AgRAUrel

TOWN OF VINLAND
6085 COUNTY ROAD T

OSHKOSH, WI. 54904
PHONE: (920) 235-6953 ** FAX: (920) 235-6994

ZONING SUBMITTAL FORM

Name of Property Owner: STARR, BRAD E. and MARGARET M.

Address of Owner: 3276 VINLAND CENTER RD NEENAH, WI. 54956

Name of Applicant: TOWN OF VINLAND

Address of Applicant: 6085 COUNTY RD T OSHKOSH, WI. 54904

Legal Description of Area to be Rezoned: Approx. 101.6 ACRES

Tax Parcel Numbers (if Existing Parcel): (026)0232, 023301, 0234, 024801, 0249 and 0250

Section: 10 Town 19N. Range 16E.
Section: 11 Town 19N. Range 16E.

Existing Zoning: _A-1  Name of District: ~ AGRI-BUSINESS DISTRICT.

Proposed Zoning: A-2  Name of District:  GENERAL FARMING DISTRICT.

Town Board Action: Approved: XX Denied:
Findings:

1. Does the Town have an adopted land use plan? Yes

2. Does the request agree with the plan? Yes

3. Other findings (List). Approved by Town Board vote 3-0

[, Karen Brazee, Clerk/Treasurer of the Town of Vinland, hereby certify that a public hearing was conducted
on April 12, 2021 and that all required notices were posted and/or mailed as required by local ordinance.

Signed: /j/\a./\ﬂ/t/\/’ Céfﬂw Dated: 5ﬁ25 Q——(

Clerk/Treasurer: Karen Brazee




-l e

/7

March 15, 2021

Dear Land Owner:

**Please Be Advised**

It has come to my attention that in my previous letter that | did not adequately
present your options in regard to the Al Zoning Proposal from
Winnebago County. These are your options:

You, as a land owner of property zoned A1 (Exclusive Ag), can have your land
rezoned tdAZ (General Ag) at no cost to you. W_g’l >
__ —

Option 2:

OR, you can keep your land in Al zoning (Exclusive Ag), if you wish. [fyou
choose to rezone your land at a later date, you will need to pay the cost torezone

your property.

It is imperative that you contact me before APRIL 1** as to your decision. This is
VERY IMPORTANT!

Thank You,

Chuck Farrey, Chairman
Town of Vinland
(920) 582-7733



PARCEL # STATED AC.|OWNER NAME OWNER NAME 2 |POSTAL ADDRESS |POSTAL CITY/STATE/ZIP
260232 13.33 STARR, BRAD STARR, MARGARE|3276 VINLAND CENT/NEENAH WI 543856
26023301 1.19 STARR, BRAD STARR, MARGARE]|3276 VINLAND CENT|NEENAH WI 543857
260234 6.66 STARR, BRAD STARR, MARGARE|3276 VINLAND CENT|NEENAH W1 54958
26024801 0.42 STARR, BRAD STARR, MARGARE|3276 VINLAND CENTINEENAH WI 54559
260249 40.00 |STARR, BRAD STARR, MARGARE|3276 VINLAND CENT|NEENAH WI 54960
260250 40.00 |STARR, BRAD STARR, MARGARE|3276 VINLAND CENT|NEENAH W1 54961




DATE: 07/20/21 RESOLUTION No. 008

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:

AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/08/21
WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Vinland in

accordance with the petition of Muttart Rev Tst and

WHEREAS, said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use
Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Vinland, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-1
(Agri-Business District) of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district
of A-2 (General Farming District).

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ | ADOPTED OR [ ] DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Vinland)

PARCEL NO: 026-0572, 026-0573; FROM A-1 TO R-1

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
2021.

Jon Doemel

County Board Supervisory district 30 - Farrey



CARY A.ROWE

112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808

¥ Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JULY 9, 2021

TO:
1 FM:
RE:
1
v 2.
3.

Planning & Zoning Committee

gy
Zoning Administrator ¢ —

Review of Town Zoning Change

. Christie Prahl - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0308-02-01 & 026-0308-02-

03) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Christie Prahl is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-2
/ R-1 (Argicultural / Rural Residential) to R-1 (Rural Residential) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
/”[/t/ﬁ‘//

Board for action. e, B ey, z‘(/ﬂ/

Brad Starr - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0232, 026-0233-01, 026-0234,
026-0248-01, 026-0249 & 026-0250) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Brad Starr is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s
future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County

Board for action. éK AL 4/~ ,?}0/%/&/

Muttart Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0572 & 026-0573) — Town
of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Muttart Rev Tst is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s

future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural, Rural & Non-residential.


PHeise
Highlight

PHeise
Highlight


RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. y Cr" NG~ /’/,.p 4/0/&/‘,‘_&4/

. Wilde Farms Inc - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0487 & 026-0489) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Wilde Farms Inc is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land
use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. &, o O 4/~ 0 d///‘d ved

. David Harness - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0001 & 026-0003) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for David Harness is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future
Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. e, BT L= Aps ved

. Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No:
026-0501-03 & 026-0501-01) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst is
consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland
approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming
District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of
Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone chayge to County Board

for action. A& AQKL e 4//@”4'(/8[

. Roydon Fahley - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0165 & 026-0201) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Roydon Fahley is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change t/o/County Board

for action. /7@/ i 4/~ cl7ﬁ/ﬂ/2f E

Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0204 &
026-0205) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al is consistent with
Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning
change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. Wé/ rs e H—0 (,l/p/ﬂ/if ved

Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger, Pat Rupple and Kay Home -
Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 028-0106-02 (part) & 028-0106-03) — Town of
Winchester.

The town zoning change for Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger,
Pat Rupple and Kay Home is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan.
The Town of Winchester approved the zoning change from A-2 (General Farming District)
to R-1 (Rural Residential District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows
future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. V4 /</ 5,  F~0 Q/M/”/uf,

10. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0525 & 024-0531) — Town

11

of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County's Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. /ff/, /fj;/ H-D g APrey

.Craig & Ashley Much - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0245) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Craig & Ashley Much is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2 (General
Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future
land use plan shows future land use as Residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

k for action. /;7\7; " /(7/(2 /“f dy‘ﬂ///z/e/

12. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0522) — Town of Utica.
The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2

(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action.
TE, e, #0 aypi ved



A-(+o H-2 RU.: Hg, Eml
Aoy -

TOWN OF VINLAND
6085 COUNTY ROAD T

OSHKOSH, WI. 54904
PHONE: (920) 235-6953 ** FAX: (920) 235-6994

ZONING SUBMITTAL FORM

Name of Property Owner: MUTTART REV TST, NATHAN L. and MARJORIE M.

Address of Owner: 2190 NEE-VIN RD NEENAH, WI. 54956

Name of Applicant: TOWN OF VINLAND

Address of Applicant: 6085 COUNTY RD T OSHKOSH, WI. 54904

Legal Description of Area to be Rezoned: Approx. 80 ACRES

Tax Parcel Numbers (if Existing Parcel): (026)0572 and 0573

Section: 18 Town 19N. Range 17E.

Existing Zoning: A-1  Name of District: ~AGRI-BUSINESS DISTRICT.

Proposed Zoning: A-2  Name of District: GENERAL FARMING DISTRICT.

Town Board Action: Approved: XX Denied:
Findings:

1. Does the Town have an adopted land use plan? Yes

2. Does the request agree with the plan? Yes

3. Other findings (List). Approved by Town Board vote 3-0

7

I, Karen Brazee, Clerk/Treasurer of the Town of Vinland, hereby certify that a public hearing was conducted
on April 12, 2021 and that all required notices were posted and/or mailed as required by local ordinance.

Signed: %Ww\) %@Lzﬂ, Dated: S'L5 2’(

Clerk/Treasurer: Karen Brazee



March 15, 2021

Dear Land Owner:

**Pplease Be Advised**

It has come to my attention that in my previous letter that | did not adequately
present your options in regard to the A1l Zoning Proposal from
Winnebago County. These are your options:

J Option 1: _ o
J-—E— E L 7 O 2 ¢ t//(’, /7_/“’/‘41 {Z {tl—

You, as a land owner of property zoned A1 (Exclusive Ag), can have your land
rezoned to A2 (General Ag) at no cost to you.

Option 2:

OR, you can keep your land in Al zoning (Exclusive Ag), if you wish. If you
choose to rezone your land at a later date, you will need to pay the cost to rezone

your property.

It is imperative that you contact me before APRIL 1* as to your decision. This is
VERY IMPORTANT!

Thank You,

Chuck Farrey, Chairman
Town of Vinland
(920) 582-7733



PARCEL # STATED AC.|OWNER NAME OWNER NAME 2 [POSTAL ADDRESS |POSTAL CITY/STATE/ZIP
260572 40.00 MUTTART REV TST, NATHAN L MUTTART REV TS12190 NEE-VIN RD  [NEENAH WI 543856
260573 40.00 MUTTART REV TST, NATHAN L MUTTART REV TS12190 NEE-VIN RD  [NEENAH WI 543956




DATE: 07/20/21 RESOLUTION No. 009

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:

AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/09/21
WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Vinland in

accordance with the petition of Wilde Farms Inc and

WHEREAS, said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use
Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Vinland, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-1
(Agri-Business District) of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district
of A-2 (General Farming District).

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ | ADOPTED OR [ ] DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Vinland)

PARCEL NO: 026-0487 & 026-0489; FROM A-1 TO A-2

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
2021.

Jon Doemel

County Board Supervisory district 30 - Farrey



CARY A. ROWE 112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
¥ Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JULY 9, 2021

T
' FM:

RE:

Planning & Zoning Committee
7,
Zoning Administrator /%—

Review of Town Zoning Change

. Christie Prahl - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0308-02-01 & 026-0308-02-

03) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Christie Prahl is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-2
/ R-1 (Argicultural / Rural Residential) to R-1 (Rural Residential) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
/”[/t/ﬁ‘/

Board for action. e, £ A =0 ﬂ(//

. Brad Starr - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0232, 026-0233-01, 026-0234,

026-0248-01, 026-0249 & 026-0250) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Brad Starr is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s
future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County

Board for action. ,@ K e o ey /94.0/%/&/

. Muttart Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0572 & 026-0573) — Town

of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Muttart Rev Tst is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s

future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural, Rural & Non-residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
- /’ " -
for action. s J’ Mé 5 //,- 74 4/0/&/1,'%

. Wilde Farms Inc - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0487 & 026-0489) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Wilde Farms Inc is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land
use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. 77/@/ CH 4/-0 d/ﬂ/"c’ ved

. David Harness - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0001 & 026-0003) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for David Harness is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future
Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. e, 5T L= APy ved

. Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No:
026-0501-03 & 026-0501-01) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst is
consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland
approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming
District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of
Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone cha;ge to County Board

for action. RE KQK:», 4 =0 4//@1/&/

. Roydon Fahley - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0165 & 026-0201) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Roydon Fahley is consistent with Winnebago County's
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.


PHeise
Highlight

PHeise
Highlight


RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone changebtj(County Board

for action. }75/1’/ KT 4/~ VY Ve

Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0204 &
026-0205) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al is consistent with
Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning
change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. Z/é/ /(A/—,/ 64‘0 (,(/0%/2} V€,

Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger, Pat Rupple and Kay Home -
Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 028-0106-02 (part) & 028-0106-03) — Town of
Winchester.

The town zoning change for Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger,
Pat Rupple and Kay Home is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan.
The Town of Winchester approved the zoning change from A-2 (General Farming District)
to R-1 (Rural Residential District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows
future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. V% /(/ 57,  #0 d/ﬂ,ﬂ/ﬂ(/é/

10. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0525 & 024-0531) — Town

11,

of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change ty:ounty Board
for action. /=£/ /fj;/ 4 - O a/gpnwe

Craig & Ashley Much - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0245) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Craig & Ashley Much is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2 (General
Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future
land use plan shows future land use as Residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. /3’&7 " ,g/(?’ §/~49 A//ﬂ//u@/

12. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0522) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. )
TE, e #0 appved



A Fo M2 LU HG 4 KR4

TOWN OF VINLAND
6085 COUNTY ROAD T

OSHKOSH, WI. 54904
PHONE: (920) 235-6953 ** FAX: (920) 235-6994

ZONING SUBMITTAL FORM

Name of Property Owner: WILDE FARMS INC

Address of Owner: 4070 MAXWELL RD, WI. 54904

Name of Applicant: TOWN OF VINLAND

Address of Applicant: 6085 COUNTY RD T OSHKOSH, WI. 54904

Legal Description of Area to be Rezoned: Approx. 114.06 ACRES

Tax Parcel Numbers (if Existing Parcel): (026)0487 and 0489

Section: 22 Town 19N. Range 16E.

Existing Zoning: A-1  Name of District: ~ AGRI-BUSINESS DISTRICT.

Proposed Zoning: A-2  Name of District:  GENERAL FARMING DISTRICT.

Town Board Action: Approved: XX Denied:
Findings:

1. Does the Town have an adopted land use plan? Yes

2. Does the request agree with the plan? Yes

3. Other findings (List). Approved by Town Board vote 3-0

c=o5h

[, Karen Brazee, Clerk/Treasurer of the Town of Vinland, hereby certify that a public hearing was conducted
on April 12, 2021 and that all required notices were posted and/or mailed as required by local ordinance.

Signed: m ?Q)/ﬂ Tk Dated: 528.2 |

Clerk/Treasurer: Karen Brazee



TOWN OF VINLAND
6085 COUNTY ROAD T

OSHKOSH, WI. 54904
PHONE: (920) 235-6953 ** FAX: (920) 235-6994

ZONING SUBMITTAL FORM

Name of Property Owner: BOSS FARMS INC

Address of Owner: 4070 MAXWELL RD, WI. 54904

Name of Applicant: TOWN OF VINLAND

Address of Applicant: 6085 COUNTY RD T OSHKOSH, WI. 54904

Legal Description of Area to be Rezoned: Approx 232.42 ACRES

Tax Parcel Numbers (if Existing Parcel): (026)049601, 0497, 0498, 050102, 0504

Section: 23 Town 19N. Range 16E.

Existing Zoning: A-1  Name of District:  AGRI-BUSINESS DISTRICT.

Proposed Zoning: A-2  Name of District: ~ GENERAL FARMING DISTRICT.

Town Board Action: Approved: XX Denied:
Findings:

1. Does the Town have an adopted land use plan? Yes

2. Does the request agree with the plan? Yes

3. Other findings (List). Approved by Town Board vote 3-0

[, Karen Brazee, Clerk/Treasurer of the Town of Vinland, hereby certify that a public hearing was conducted
on April 12, 2021 and that all required notices were posted and/or mailed as required by local ordinance.

Signed: yéaf\(w\/ %«M Dated: 6—!’&8/"[ 2

Clerk/Treasurer: Karen Brazee



March 15, 2021

Dear Land Owner:

**Dlease Be Advised**

It has come to my attention that in my previous letter that | did not adequately
present your options in regard to the Al Zoning Proposal from
Winnebago County. These are your options:

Option 1:

You, as a land owner of property zoned Al (Exclusive Ag), can have your land
rezoned to A2 {General Ag) at no cost to you.

Option 2 ﬂ./(é %}M /VO /4[

OR, you can keep your land in Al zoning (Exclusive Ag), if you wish. If you
choose to rezone your land at a later date, you will need to pay the cost to rezone
your property.

It is imperative that you contact me before APRIL 1* as to your decision. This is
VERY IMPORTANTI

Thank You,

Aok s

Chuck Farrey, Chairman
Town of Vinland
(920) 582-7733



PARCEL # STATED AC.|OWNER NAME OWNER NAME 2 [POSTAL ADDRESS |POSTAL CITY/STATE/ZIP
26049601 22.41 BOSS FARMS 4070 MAXWELL RD |OSHKOSH WI 54504
260497 40.00 BOSS FARMS 4070 MAXWELL RD |OSHKOSH W1 54905
260498 40.00 BOSS FARMS 4070 MAXWELL RD |OSHKOSH W1 54906
26050102 90.59 BOSS FARMS 4070 MAXWELL RD |OSHKOSH W1 54907
260504 39.42 BOSS FARMS 4070 MAXWELL RD |OSHKOSH W1 54908




PARCEL # STATED AC.|OWNER NAME OWNER NAME 2 [POSTAL ADDRESS |POSTAL CITY/STATE/ZIP
260487 56.03 WILDE FARMS INC 4070 MAXWELL RD [OSHKOSH WI 54904
260489 58.03 WILDE FARMS INC 4070 MAXWELL RD [OSHKOSH WI 54904




DATE: 07/20/21 RESOLUTION No. 010

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:

AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/10/21
WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Vinland in

accordance with the petition of David Harness and

WHEREAS, said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use
Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Vinland, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-1
(Agri-Business District) of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district
of A-2 (General Farming District).

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ | ADOPTED OR [ ] DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Vinland)

PARCEL NO: 026-0001 & 026-0003; FROM A-1 TO A-2

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
2021.

Jon Doemel

County Board Supervisory district 30 - Farrey



CARY A. ROWE 112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808

¥ Zoning Administrator

OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us
L4
Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JULY 9, 2021

TO:
¥ FM:

RE:

Planning & Zoning Committee
Py,
Zoning Administrator 7’%—-

Review of Town Zoning Change

. Christie Prahl - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0308-02-01 & 026-0308-02-

03) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Christie Prahl is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-2
/ R-1 (Argicultural / Rural Residential) to R-1 (Rural Residential) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County //
Board for action. e BT,  #-0 ﬂ(/ﬂ//"au@z,

. Brad Starr - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0232, 026-0233-01, 026-0234,

026-0248-01, 026-0249 & 026-0250) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Brad Starr is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s
future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County

Board for action. 'éK e = 20 W/Z"L/C)’/

. Muttart Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0572 & 026-0573) — Town

of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Muttart Rev Tst is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County's

future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural, Rural & Non-residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. LI MNer 4 -0 4/0/0//‘,@/

. Wilde Farms Inc - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0487 & 026-0489) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Wilde Farms Inc is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land
use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. e, o 4/~ 0 d///"d ved

. David Harness - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0001 & 026-0003) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for David Harness is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future
Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. W(f)/ fj;, s~ M/)A/'llwﬁ//

. Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No:
026-0501-03 & 026-0501-01) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst is
consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland
approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming
District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of
Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone cha;ge to County Board

for action. 26, K, #-0 APy ea

. Roydon Fahley - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0165 & 026-0201) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Roydon Fahley is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.


PHeise
Highlight

PHeise
Highlight


RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change tjofounty Board

for action. e, KT /=0 Ay JE

Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0204 &
026-0205) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al is consistent with
Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning
change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. Wé/ A/q,, //-"0 [/l//ﬂ/?j V€.

Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger, Pat Rupple and Kay Home -
Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 028-0106-02 (part) & 028-0106-03) — Town of
Winchester.

The town zoning change for Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger,
Pat Rupple and Kay Home is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan.
The Town of Winchester approved the zoning change from A-2 (General Farming District)
to R-1 (Rural Residential District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows
future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. LK 8T, #-0 4/9/]//()6/

10. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0525 & 024-0531) — Town

1.

of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change ty:ounty Board
for action. 7£ /j‘ -0 a/d/)/'cf’ue

Craig & Ashley Much - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0245) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Craig & Ashley Much is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2 (General
Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future
land use plan shows future land use as Residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. /fJ: //(2 5/~/ ;L//ﬂ//z/ez/

12. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0522) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County's Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. ,
TE, Ve, #0 ayp ved



A Fo A-Z RV Hgd Kol

TOWN OF VINLAND
6085 COUNTY ROAD T

OSHKOSH, WI. 54904
PHONE: (920) 235-6953 ** FAX: (920) 235-6994

ZONING SUBMITTAL FORM

Name of Property Owner: HARNESS, DAVID F. and WILLIAM G. JR

Address of Owner: 1605 BREEZEWOOD LN NEENAH, WI 54956

Name of Applicant: TOWN OF VINLAND

Address of Applicant: 6085 COUNTY RD T OSHKOSH, WI. 54904

Legal Description of Area to be Rezoned: Approx. 47.43 ACRES

Tax Parcel Numbers (if Existing Parcel): (026)0001 and 0003

Section: 1 Town 19N. Range 16E.

Existing Zoning: _A-1  Name of District: ~ AGRI-BUSINESS DISTRICT.

Proposed Zoning: A-2  Name of District: GENERAL FARMING DISTRICT.

Town Board Action: Approved: XX Denied:
Findings:

1. Does the Town have an adopted land use plan? Yes

2. Does the request agree with the plan? Yes

3. Other findings (List). Approved by Town Board vote 3-0

I, Karen Brazee, Clerk/Treasurer of the Town of Vinland, hereby certify that a public hearing was conducted
on April 12, 2021 and that all required notices were posted and/or mailed as required by local ordinance.

Signed: //K)'Wcé/t(’(ﬂ- Dated: h.28-2 (

Clerk/Treasurer: Karen Brazee




March 15, 2021

Dear Land Owner:

**Please Be Advised**

It has come to my attention that in my previous letter that | did not adequately
present your options in regard to the Al Zoning Proposal from
Winnebago County. These are your options:

(/{{ ption 1:

You, as a land owner of property zoned A1 {Exclusive Ag), can have your land

rezoned to A2 SGeneral Ag) at no cost to you.

Hpsion = %m%ﬁ (W - }V%Mz)

OR, you can keep your land in Al zoning (Exclusive Ag), if you wish. If you
choose to rezone your land at a later date, you will need to pay the cost to rezone
your property.

It is imperative that you contact me before APRIL 1™ as to your decision. This is
VERY IMPORTANTI

Thank You,

Mﬁ W77/ /
Chuck Farrey, Chairman

Town of Vinland
(920) 582-7733



PARCEL #

STATED AC.

OWNER NAME

OWNER NAME 2

POSTAL ADDRESS

260001

45.43

HARNESS, DAVID F

HARNESS, WILLIAN

1605 BREEZEWOOD

260003

2.00

HARNESS, DAVID F

HARNESS, WILLIAN

1605 BREEZEWOOD




POSTAL CITY/STATE/ZIP

NEENAH W1 54956

NEENAH W1 54956




DATE: 07/20/21 RESOLUTION No. 011

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:

AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/11/21
WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Vinland in
accordance with the petition of Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R Boss Rev Tst and

WHEREAS, said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use
Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Vinland, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-1
(Agri-Business District) of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district
of A-2 (General Farming District).

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ | ADOPTED OR [ ] DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Vinland)

PARCEL NO: 026-0501-03, 026-0501-01; FROM A-1 TO A-2

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
2021.

Jon Doemel

County Board Supervisory district 30 - Farrey



CARY A.ROWE 112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
¥ Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@ co.winnebago.wi.us
Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JULY 9, 2021

TO:
N FM:

RE:

Planning & Zoning Committee
2,
Zoning Administrator —

Review of Town Zoning Change

. Christie Prahl - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0308-02-01 & 026-0308-02-

03) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Christie Prahl is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-2
/ R-1 (Argicultural / Rural Residential) to R-1 (Rural Residential) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
roved

Board for action. e BT #-0 é(/ﬂ/

. Brad Starr - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0232, 026-0233-01, 026-0234,

026-0248-01, 026-0249 & 026-0250) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Brad Starr is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s
future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County

Board for action. ,{9/< G 5 ey ,940/’%/@/

. Muttart Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0572 & 026-0573) — Town

of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Muttart Rev Tst is consistent with Winnebago County's
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s

future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural, Rural & Non-residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
. Vel :
for action. P J) MG /'/,. Y 4%/0/’!%(”’4/

. Wilde Farms Inc - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0487 & 026-0489) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Wilde Farms Inc is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land
use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. 6, CH 4/~ 0 d////‘d ved

. David Harness - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0001 & 026-0003) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for David Harness is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future
Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. Ne& , p A s L0 a}/)Aﬂﬂu@//

. Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No:
026-0501-03 & 026-0501-01) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst is
consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland
approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming
District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of
Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone cha?ge to County Board

for action. /28 ,(9,6(?/ ey 4///'2/{/6[

. Roydon Fahley - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0165 & 026-0201) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Roydon Fahley is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.


PHeise
Highlight

PHeise
Highlight


RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change t/(:ounty Board

for action. e, KT &/~0 Wy Ve

. Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0204 &

026-0205) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al is consistent with
Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning
change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. Wé/ /f/{/—y A —0 (,z/p//‘/ Ve

Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger, Pat Rupple and Kay Home -
Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 028-0106-02 (part) & 028-0106-03) — Town of
Winchester.

The town zoning change for Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger,
Pat Rupple and Kay Home is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan.
The Town of Winchester approved the zoning change from A-2 (General Farming District)
to R-1 (Rural Residential District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows
future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. ,1? ' JJ‘ / —0 4/9,0/’//(/6/

10. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0525 & 024-0531) — Town

11.

of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone chang et(olfounty Board

for action. Tf /fj‘ A0 q /ﬂ/)f”t/ Y

Craig & Ashley Much - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0245) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Craig & Ashley Much is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2 (General
Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future
land use plan shows future land use as Residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. /}7\7; /(4/(?’ 5/'-49 (L////w:,/

12.Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0522) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action.
75, N,  #0 @ ved



" H-[ Fo #2 FLU: Vg % KUrg/
b:ia—(;'éé
TOWN OF VINLAND

6085 COUNTY ROAD T

OSHKOSH, WI. 54904
PHONE: (920) 235-6953 ** FAX: (920) 235-6994

ZONING SUBMITTAL FORM

Name of Property Owner: BOSS REAL ESTATE HOLDING LLC & JAY R. BOSS REV TST

Address of Owner: 3192 BROOKS RD, WI. 54904

Name of Applicant: TOWN OF VINLAND

Address of Applicant: 6085 COUNTY RD T OSHKOSH, WI. 54904

Legal Description of Area to be Rezoned: Approx. 20.13 ACRES

Tax Parcel Numbers (if Existing Parcel): (026)050103 and 050101

Section: 23 Town 19N. Range 16E.

Existing Zoning: A-1  Name of District:  AGRI-BUSINESS DISTRICT.

Proposed Zoning: A-2  Name of District: GENERAL FARMING DISTRICT.

Town Board Action: Approved: XX Denied:
Findings:

1. Does the Town have an adopted land use plan? Yes

2. Does the request agree with the plan? Yes

3. Other findings (List). Approved by Town Board vote 3-0

[, Karen Brazee, Clerk/Treasurer of the Town of Vinland, hereby certify that a public hearing was conducted
on April 12, 2021 and that all required notices were posted and/or mailed as required by local ordinance.

Signed: %M 'éfa 1474 Dhatsd 5&8 ol

Clerk/Treasurer: Karen Brazee




March 15, 2021

(BO\[ 6066

/

It has come to my attention that in my previous letter that | did not adequately
present your options in regard to the Al Zoning Proposal from
Winnebago County. These are your options:

Dear Land Owner: _

**Please Be Advised**

Option 1:

You, as a land owner of property zoned A1l (Exclusive Ag), can have your land
rezoned to A2 (General Ag) at no cost to you.

Option 2:

OR, you can keep your land in Al zoning (Exclusive Ag), if you wish. If you
choose to rezone your land at a later date, you will need to pay the cost to rezone
your property.

It is imperative that you contact me before APRIL 1% as to your decision. This is
VERY IMPORTANT!

Thank You, W '
Chuck Farr-ey, Chairman G /4 o Re S
Town of Vinland

(920) 582-7733 7/\0 /\ Q\




PARCEL #

STATED AC.

OWNER NAME

OWNER NAME 2

POSTAL ADDRESS

POSTAL CITY/STATE/ZIP

26050103

10.00

BOSS REAL ESTATE HOLDING LLC

3192 BROOKS RD

OSHKOSH WI 54909

26050101

10.13

BOSS REV TST, JAY R

3192 BROOKS RD

OSHKOSH WI 54910




DATE: 07/20/21 RESOLUTION No. 012

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:

AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/12/21
WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Vinland in

accordance with the petition of Roydon Fahley and

WHEREAS, said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use
Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Vinland, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-1
(Agri-Business District) of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district
of A-2 (General Farming District).

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ | ADOPTED OR [ ] DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Vinland)

PARCEL NO: 026-0165, 026-0201; FROM A-1 TO A-2

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
2021.

Jon Doemel

County Board Supervisory district 30 - Farrey



CARY A.ROWE

112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808

v Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JULY 9, 2021

TO:
' FM:
RE:
1
v 2.
3.

Planning & Zoning Committee

.
Zoning Administrator <~ =

Review of Town Zoning Change

. Christie Prahl - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0308-02-01 & 026-0308-02-

03) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Christie Prahl is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-2
/ R-1 (Argicultural / Rural Residential) to R-1 (Rural Residential) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County

Board for action. e / A =0 zf{///”[/b/f//

Brad Starr - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0232, 026-0233-01, 026-0234,
026-0248-01, 026-0249 & 026-0250) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Brad Starr is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s
future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County )
Board for action. ,QK p. [ 2~ w/ed

Muttart Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0572 & 026-0573) — Town
of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Muttart Rev Tst is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County's

future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural, Rural & Non-residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. £ 7; NG 4/ﬂg> 4/0//%14/

. Wilde Farms Inc - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0487 & 026-0489) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Wilde Farms Inc is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land
use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. 77@/ (}\/7’ 2/~ 0 d//}"cﬂ’d/

. David Harness - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0001 & 026-0003) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for David Harness is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future
Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. A&, BT 4 -0 &fﬂﬂ’ﬂv@d’

. Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No:
026-0501-03 & 026-0501-01) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst is
consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland
approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming
District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of
Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone chayge to County Board

for action. 76 ,(QKL A =0 agprovea

. Roydon Fahley - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0165 & 026-0201) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Roydon Fahley is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.


PHeise
Highlight

PHeise
Highlight


RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change younw Board

for action. e, KT &/~0 YWY Ve

Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0204 &
026-0205) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al is consistent with
Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning
change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. %é/ & e A —0 4///2J Ve

Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger, Pat Rupple and Kay Home -
Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 028-0106-02 (part) & 028-0106-03) — Town of
Winchester.

The town zoning change for Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger,
Pat Rupple and Kay Home is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan.
The Town of Winchester approved the zoning change from A-2 (General Farming District)
to R-1 (Rural Residential District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows
future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. Y /(/ qu/ a7, 4/9,0/’//(/6/

10. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0525 & 024-0531) — Town

11.

of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. FE, ST, 42 a AProy

Craig & Ashley Much - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0245) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Craig & Ashley Much is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2 (General
Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future
land use plan shows future land use as Residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. gy; | {/(? %ﬁy A////‘/L/ﬁ/

12.Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0522) — Town of Utica.
The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2

(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. ,
7E, e, #0 ayp ved



-] 1o #i - /‘9 TR/

TOWN OF VINLAND
6085 COUNTY ROAD T

OSHKOSH, WI. 54904
PHONE: (920) 235-6953 ** FAX: (920) 235-6994

ZONING SUBMITTAL FORM

Name of Property Owner: ROYDON FAHLEY

Address of Owner: 212 N 8" AVE WINNECONNE, WI. 54986

Name of Applicant: TOWN OF VINLAND

Address of Applicant: 6085 COUNTY RD T OSHKOSH, WI. 54904

Legal Description of Area to be Rezoned: Approx 57.45 ACRES

Tax Parcel Numbers (if Existing Parcel): (026) 0165 & 0201

Sections: 8 Town 19N. Range 16E.

Section: 9 Town 19N. Range 16E.

Existing Zoning: A-1 Name of District: ~AGRI-BUSINESS DISTRICT,

Proposed Zoning: A-2  Name of District: GENERAL FARMING DISTRICT.

Town Board Action: Approved: XX Denied:
Findings:

1. Does the Town have an adopted land use plan? Yes

2. Does the request agree with the plan? Yes

3. Other findings (List). Approved by Town Board vote 3-0

I, Karen Brazee, Clerk/Treasurer of the Town of Vinland, hereby certify that a public hearing was conducted
on April 12, 2021 and that all required notices were posted and/or mailed as required by local ordinance.

Signed:Mw éa?’% Dated: 52@ -2 l

Clerk/Treasurer: Karen Brazee




March 15, 2021

Dear Land Owner:

**Please Be Advised**

It has come to my attention that in my previous letter that | did not adequately
present your options in regard to the Al Zoning Proposal from
Winnebago County. These are your options:

- r""‘—ﬂ"ﬂpﬂ_f’_—u—__““’ - i o - 7\\\

opfion 1: \>

/

/
\\ You, as a land owner of property zoned Al (Exclusive Ag), can have your land
rezoned to A2 (General Ag) at no cost to you. I

"

~~
.
e ——

Option 2:

OR, you can keep your land in Al zoning (Exclusive Ag), if you wish. If you
choose to rezone your land at a later date, you will need to pay the cost to rezone
your property.

It is imperative that you contact me before APRIL 1** as to your decision. This is
VERY IMPORTANT!

Thank You,
. o
M - ( /ﬁ)
b 2y
. = .
Chuck Farrey, Chairman \/\é) VA
Town of Vinland u

(920) 582-7733

\;}3,1)/[' W ;)!““K/r Pﬂ

4

16/20‘ SPR ) WB““’J\



PARCEL #

STATED AC.

OWNER NAME

OWNER NAME 2

POSTAL ADDRESS

260165

37.00

FAHLEY, ROYDON

212 N 8TH AVE

260201

20.45

FAHLEY, ROYDON

212 N 8TH AVE




POSTAL CITY/STATE/ZIP

WINNECONNE WI 54986

WINNECONNE WI 54987




DATE: 07/20/21 RESOLUTION No. 013

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:

AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/13/21
WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Vinland in

accordance with the petition of Gary Schneider/Roger Erdman et al and

WHEREAS, said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use
Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Vinland, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-1
(Agri-Business District) of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district
of A-2 (General Farming District).

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ | ADOPTED OR [ ] DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Vinland)

PARCEL NO: 026-0204, 026-0205; FROM A-1 TO A-2

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
2021.

Jon Doemel

County Board Supervisory district 30 - Farrey



CARY A. ROWE 112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
¥ Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JULY 9, 2021

TO:
N FM:

RE:

Planning & Zoning Committee
2

e
2 o

Zoning Administrator -

Review of Town Zoning Change

. Christie Prahl - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0308-02-01 & 026-0308-02-

03) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Christie Prahl is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-2
/ R-1 (Argicultural / Rural Residential) to R-1 (Rural Residential) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
/”(f‘u’ff//

Board for action. /f/é/ £f7, //"d %//

. Brad Starr - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0232, 026-0233-01, 026-0234,

026-0248-01, 026-0249 & 026-0250) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Brad Starr is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s
future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County

Board for action. '€/< e s 20 ,990/%/&/

. Muttart Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0572 & 026-0573) — Town

of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Muttart Rev Tst is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s

future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural, Rural & Non-residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
. 9 7 .
for action. 5 J’ NG o ,5/,. Vo ._4/0//%&/

. Wilde Farms Inc - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0487 & 026-0489) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Wilde Farms Inc is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land
use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. 71(,}/ ECH 4/~ 0 d//}”d ved

. David Harness - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0001 & 026-0003) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for David Harness is consistent with Winnebago County's Future
Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. A&, & LY=o o}/}ﬂ/’ﬁut%{

. Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No:
026-0501-03 & 026-0501-01) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst is
consistent with Winnebago County’'s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland
approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming
District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of
Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. A6, K, #-0 4/%/”(;3/6(;

. Roydon Fahley - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0165 & 026-0201) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Roydon Fahley is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change tj{County Board

for action. /e, KT e, Y Ve

Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0204 &
026-0205) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al is consistent with
Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning
change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. V& Y, A e A —0 (1///2‘/ ved

Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger, Pat Rupple and Kay Home -
Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 028-0106-02 (part) & 028-0106-03) — Town of
Winchester.

The town zoning change for Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger,
Pat Rupple and Kay Home is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan.
The Town of Winchester approved the zoning change from A-2 (General Farming District)
to R-1 (Rural Residential District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows
future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. V4 /(/ 57, O dﬂlg///ue/

10. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0525 & 024-0531) — Town

11

of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change younty Board
for action. /E /f'j” A~ O aﬂ/,l/’a/ye

.Craig & Ashley Much - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0245) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Craig & Ashley Much is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2 (General
Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future
land use plan shows future land use as Residential.


PHeise
Highlight

PHeise
Highlight


RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. ﬁj/' {/(2 5/-49 A//A/u&,/

12.Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0522) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action.
7E, Ne, #0 S ved.



=) 1O AL FLUL

TOWN OF VINLAND
6085 COUNTY ROAD T

OSHKOSH, WI. 54904
PHONE: (920) 235-6953 ** FAX: (920) 235-6994

ZONING SUBMITTAL FORM

Name of Property Owner: SCHNEIDER, GARY D. and ERDMANN, ROGER, et al.

Address of Owner: 3192 COUNTY RD G NEENAH, WI 54956

Name of Applicant: TOWN OF VINLAND

Address of Applicant: 6085 COUNTY RD T OSHKOSH, WI. 54904

Legal Description of Area to be Rezoned: Approx. 80 ACRES

Tax Parcel Numbers (if Existing Parcel): (026)0204 and 0205

Section: 9 Town 19N. Range 16E.

Existing Zoning: A-1  Name of District: ~ AGRI-BUSINESS DISTRICT.

Proposed Zoning: A-2  Name of District: GENERAL FARMING DISTRICT.

Town Board Action: Approved: XX Denied:
Findings:

1. Does the Town have an adopted land use plan? Yes

2. Does the request agree with the plan? Yes

3. Other findings (List). Approved by Town Board vote 3-0

719 « Lvra)

[, Karen Brazee, Clerk/Treasurer of the Town of Vinland, hereby certify that a public hearing was conducted
on May 10, 2021 and that all required notices were posted and/or mailed as required by local ordinance.

Signed: %\W 1T Dated: 5(/2'5/ Z(

Clerk/Treasurer: Karen Brazee



> | Town of Vinland
General Application Form

APPLICATION TYPE: L ZONING CHANGE ($306-661-
VARIANCE (8300.00)
~ CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT ($300.00)
~ SWIMMING POOL PERMIT  ($40.00)
POND PERMIT ($40.00)
~ SIGN PERMIT  ($50.00)
~ CSMREVIEW ($150.00)

SITE PLAN IS REQUIRED

PLEASE PRINT OR TYPE:

PROPERTY OWNER: C:zm,} Wuw,;w FWC%QI/ E-uwm 2

MAILING ADDRESS: 142 Couu/l;/wJ Rd &
ory: PO STATE: (M| ZIP CODE: 5"{9’37@

PHONE: FAX: DATE:

SIGNATURE: J{M Cpn M&Q

APPLICANT’ SNAME ﬁ?w//\ u@ UU/\( ti

MAILING ADDRESS: bOgH Cowt} Rd

cry:  Osbhdiosiy STATE: W z1p cope: D904
PHONE: (120) 735- 1953  Fax: DATE:

SIGNATURE: M‘u Enzee

ADDRESS OF AFFECTED PROPERTY: _O2b 0205 and 0260204 ~

N
TAX KEY/PARCEL NO.
SECTION RANGE:
I. ZONING: EXISTING  Fr\ OVERLAY PROPOSED A2
2. SEWER: EXISTING: NEW COUNTY PERMIT#

3. EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY:

Page1of2



Town of Vinland
General Application Form

5. ATTACH A COPY OF A DETAILED LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THE PROPERTY.

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO THE TOWN OF VINLAND

PLEASE SEND THE REQUIRED INFORMATION TO:

TOM SPIEROWSKI
6085 County Rd. T
Oshkosh, W1 54904

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS, PLEASE CALL TOM AT:
920-428-3361

REMEMBER! ALL APPLICATIONS MUST BE RECEIVED A MINIMUM OF TWENTY-

ONE (21) DAYS PRIOR TO MONTHLY TOWN BOARD MEETINGS WHICH ARE HELD
THE SECOND MONDAY OF EACH MONTH.

Page 2 of 2



PARCEL # STATED AC.[OWNER NAME OWNER NAME 2 |POSTAL ADDRESS [POSTAL CITY/STATE/ZIP
260204 40.00 |SCHNEIDER, GARY D ERDMANN, ROGEf3192 COUNTY RD G [INEENAH WI 54956
260205 40.00 SCHNEIDER, GARY D ERDMANN, ROGE}3192 COUNTY RD G [NEENAH WI 54956




PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES
Monday, May 10, 2021 @ 6:45 PM

DISCUSSION ON THE FOLLOWING:
— Rezoning for portion of parcel# 026-03080203 for James Pahlow and Christine & Eric Prahl.

The meeting was called to order at 6:45 pm by Chairman O’Connell. This public hearing was to
rezone the portion of the Pahlow property that was sold to the Prahl's to match their zoning of R1.

The public was invited to comment, in which there was none.

A motion to adjourn was made by Devens/Frakes seconded. Motion carried and meeting was
adjourned at 6:52 pm.

Town Board Meeting Minutes
Monday, May 10, 2021 @ 7:00 PM

The Vinland Town Board held its monthly meeting in the Vinland Town Hall, 6085 County Road T
Oshkosh, WI 54904 on Monday, May 10, 2021 @ 7:00 PM. Present were Chairman Don O’Connell,
Supervisors Todd Devens & Stacy Frakes, Clerk/Treasurer Karen Brazee, Building Inspector Tom
Spierowski and 15 others.

Chairman O’Connell called the meeting to order asking all present to join in the pledge of allegiance.

Review/Comment: Fire Department minutes of May 4, 2021: O’Connell asked for comments from
any FD members on the offer presented by the snowmobile club to split of cost on a UTV purchase.
Fireman Maxwell and Phillips indicated that no action was taken by the Fire Department. Would need
to look into further for more input as no discussion on housing the UTV and the insurance liability. No
other comments.

Approval of Minutes:
1. Discuss/Take Action: Town Board Meeting minutes of April 12 and workshop of April 29,

2021. A motion to approve both minutes was made by Devens/seconded by Frakes.
Motion carried.

Financial report for April 2021:
1. Clerk/Treasurer’s report on all accounts held by the Town. Total of all accounts $328,670.63,

reserve accounts= $116,556.04, outstanding checks= $2921.28, receipts= $36,168.10.
Reconciliation has been made with both financial institutions. Motion to approve was made
by Devens/seconded by Frakes. Motion carried.

2. Authorization to pay all bills submitted by the Clerk/Treasurer. Chairman O’Connell addressed
the billing from McMahon and Assoc to be held until clarification is received if the MS4 report
has been filed on our behalf. Devens addressed the need for new animal control due to
mileage from our current rep. Motion to approve bills with hold on McMahon & Assoc
billing made by Frakes/seconded by Devens. Motion carried.

County Supervisor report: Currently there is a resolution to reduce the County Board size due to the



census. County Supervisor Farrey is asking for support to not reduce the size as it's important to
keep rural representation.

County is also focusing on Sawyer Creek as City of Oshkosh wants part of it, which goes into the
Town of Nekimi. City wants to restrict farmers in that area on their use of the land and take away the
farmers’ rights. City is looking to have better image to the federal government due to the MS4
restrictions. New County Executive will be getting approached again on the focus and the County is
hoping to defeat the proposal.

Chairman O’Connell questioned when the boat docks will be put in at Grundman landing. Farrey will
check into timeframe and get back to us.

Public input:

—  Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Maggie Starr brought up Community Blood Center is having a blood
drive at the Community Church on Ryf Road on Thursday. Please contact the Center to
schedule an appointment as they are in great need of blook donations.

— Resident Candace Leach questioned why mask mandate/policy was on the agenda.
Chairman O’Connell responded that he wanted public input on the policy as it was in effect
since Sept 2020 with no ending date.

Discussion/Action ltems:

1. Discuss/Take Action: Operator’s license for Mark Dethardt. No concerns on issuance.
Motion made by Devens to approve license/seconded by Frakes. Motion carried.

2. Discuss/Take Action: Address/911 sign replacement options: Chairman O’Connell noted that
the signs have been up for over 15 years. Wants options for the Board to consider and wants
input from residents on how to proceed. Input from residents included:

- replace all signs regardless of being faded or not

- use grant money from the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)/ Local Fiscal Recovery Funds
(LFRF) to purchase

- not to buy from the same distributor that the faded ones came from

- keep layout the same, so if we do them all- residents can save their good one for future use
- fed relief is not clear when it's avail, rather not wait for those funds

- grant money “may be” available this summer, but not much info has been released yet

- if there’s only 200 faded out of 800+ signs, why do all?

- other town’s do not have faded signs, our town had to have received a bad batch

- likes idea of FD installing, but residents should be notified, so others can help

- cannot rely on grant money to cover cost of signs, as it's still unclear

- board has been kicking around the idea for a long time, a decision needs to be made

- cannot leave sign install up to the residents, cause it may not get done

- wants advance notice on install, so residents can be aware of people on their property to
ensure safety of installers from dogs

Chairman O’Connell thanked everyone for input and advised decision will be made. Motion
made to table this topic and discuss/take action at the June board meeting made by
Devens/seconded by Frakes. Motion carried.

3. Discuss/Take Action: Appointment opportunities to the Board of Appeals and the Plan
Commission. Plan Commission is in need of 2 alternates and the Board of Appeals is in need
of one member and alternate if Chairman Matt Kirkman and Member Bob Weber decide to
stay on. Chairman O’'Connell asked for job descriptions and noted that the appointments will
be made at the June board meeting. Motion made by Frakes to post open positions on
the website along with job descriptions/seconded by Devens. Motion carried.



Discuss/Take Action: Town of Vinland Mask Mandate/policy: Chairman O’Connell began
discussion that it is not a mandate, but actually a town policy which started in Sept 2020.
Statewide mandate is gone and about 50% of population has been vaccinated. Appreciates
everyone's concerns and wants input from attendees:

- would be in favor of eliminating, time to put an end to the policy

- County is not enforcing, Vinland has 1-4 cases of covid

- make masks optional

- personal health decision/choice

- would ask to be revisited if covid cases rise

Chairman O’Connell asked the residents that were present if anyone would have not attended
the board meeting, if we didn't require masks. No residents noted such. Motion made by
Frakes to remove mask policy and revisit if covid numbers increase. Mask non-
requirement effective immediately/seconded by Devens. Motion carried.

Zoning:

1.

Discuss/Take Action: Zoning on Pahlow/Hanson-Prahl property, involving portion of tax
parcel#s: 026-03080203. Per ZA Spierowski- change is straight forward with adding frontage
and meets zoning ordinance. Motion to approve zoning change made by
Devens/seconded by Frakes. Motion carried.

Discuss/Take Action: Rezoning of Gary Schneider, Roger Erdmann, et. al/026-0204 and 026-
0205: Per ZA- these parcels were missed at the last board meeting from the removal of
farmland preservation. Owners of parcel were not aware that their property was zoned A1 and
would like it changed to A2. Motion to approve zoning change made by Devens/seconded
by Frakes. Motion carried.

Discuss/Take Action: CSM review for James Pahlow/Christie Prahl: ZA Spierowski sees no
concern on the CSM. Motion to approve CSM made by Deven/seconded by Frakes.
Motion carried.

— Discuss/Take Action: Site plan for Kwik Trip/ parcel# 026-051902: ZA Spierowski
indicatedD that Kwik Trip is adding a walk in freezer/frig which is going on the back side
of the building. Not disturbing any impervious surface. Motion to approve site plan
made by Devens/seconded by Frakes. Motion carried.

Town of Vinland Board/Road Report:

Chairman O’Connell noted that the Board has recently done the annual road survey and

noticed a few frost heaves. Will be getting itemization from Dan w/ Winnebago County on repair
recommendations and costs. Supervisor Devens picked up a TV that was dumped in a town
ditch. Annual road survey was informative and will get details to the public soon.

Sharing of Correspondence.

Retirement party/gather for Chuck Farrey and Ray Batley is scheduled for June 12", Please
watch website for timeframe TBD.

Maggie Starr, Deputy Clerk/Treasurer was granted scholarship by UW-GB for the
Clerk/Treasuer’s institute for free classes this year, which saves the Town almost $500

Any interested parties for becoming Animal Control person should contact the town.

A motion to adjourn was made by Devens/seconded by Frakes. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned
at 8:16 pm.

Respectfully submitted,



Karen Brazee, Clerk/Treasurer

o Ot stl

Don O’Connell, Chairman



DATE: 07/20/21 RESOLUTION No. 014

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:
AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/14/21

WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF WINCHESTER in
accordance with the petition of Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger, Pat
Rupple and Kay Home and

WHEREAS, said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use
Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF WINCHESTER, be and the same, are
amended to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-2
(General Farming District) of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned
district of R-1 (Rural Residential District).

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ | ADOPTED OR [ ] DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Winchester)

PARCEL NO: 028-0106-02 (part), 028-0106-03; FROM A-2 TO R-1

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
2021.

Jon Doemel

County Board Supervisory district 36 - Joas



CARY A. ROWE 112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
¥ Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us
Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JULY 9, 2021

TO:
N FM:

RE:

Planning & Zoning Committee

ey,
Zoning Administrator <~ —

Review of Town Zoning Change

. Christie Prahl - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0308-02-01 & 026-0308-02-

03) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Christie Prahl is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-2
/ R-1 (Argicultural / Rural Residential) to R-1 (Rural Residential) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County //
Board foraction. e, AT, # 0 ApdrvSe

. Brad Starr - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0232, 026-0233-01, 026-0234,

026-0248-01, 026-0249 & 026-0250) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Brad Starr is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s
future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County

Board for action. '€/< p. . 4~ /f}o/%/é}/

. Muttart Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0572 & 026-0573) — Town

of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Muttart Rev Tst is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County's

future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural, Rural & Non-residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. [y r’ Mé I 6/—~ g 4/0/0/‘/‘/(%

. Wilde Farms Inc - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0487 & 026-0489) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Wilde Farms Inc is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land
use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. 77/@/ (K% 1/*() d///‘d U(;/

. David Harness - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0001 & 026-0003) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for David Harness is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future
Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. Mé;/ fj;, o —0 (,Vllﬂpﬂm:ﬁ/

. Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No:
026-0501-03 & 026-0501-01) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst is
consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland
approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming
District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of
Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone cha;ge to County Board

for action. N6, K, #-0 agprevea

. Roydon Fahley - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0165 & 026-0201) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Roydon Fahley is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone changeﬂt;{(:ounty Board
for action. /7, KT e, WY

Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0204 &
026-0205) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al is consistent with
Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning
change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. Wé/ /(A/,,/ S~ d//ﬁj V€,

Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger, Pat Rupple and Kay Home -
Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 028-0106-02 (part) & 028-0106-03) — Town of
Winchester.

The town zoning change for Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger,
Pat Rupple and Kay Home is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan.
The Town of Winchester approved the zoning change from A-2 (General Farming District)
to R-1 (Rural Residential District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows
future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. Y /(/ ij/ #—0 4/9/0//(/5/

10. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0525 & 024-0531) — Town

11.

of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change tyounw Board
for action. 7L, S5 #-2 a APrdve

Craig & Ashley Much - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0245) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Craig & Ashley Much is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2 (General
Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future
land use plan shows future land use as Residential.


PHeise
Highlight

PHeise
Highlight

PHeise
Highlight


RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. /‘fj; /(7/(2 §/~y A///‘/{/&//

12.Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0522) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action.
7E, Ne,  #0 e ved



A-Z 1o K~ LU Ag & Kval
Town of Winchester

Ordinance 2021-03
Ordinance to Amend the Official Town of Winchester Zoning Ordinance Map

WHEREAS, One or more applications for amendments to the Map of the Town of Winchester Zoning
Code of Ordinances have been filed with the Town Clerk as described herein: and

WHEREAS, following the requisite Notices and Public Hearings, the proposed amendment(s) have been
reviewed and recommended to the Town Board by the Town's Plan Commission: and

WHEREAS, the application(s) for amendment(s) to the Map of the Town of Winchester Zoning Code of
Ordinances does comply with both the Town’s existing land use and future land use
elements of the C'Y 2016 update to the Town’s Comprehensive Plan: and

WHEREAS, all other procedural requirements have been met for purposes of consideration of the
amendment(s) as provided in Section 17.59 of the Town of Winchester Zoning Code of
Ordinances:

Section 1: The Official Zoning Map of the Town of Winchester is amended as follows:

A. Property Owner: Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger, Pat Rupple. and Kay
Horne ﬂﬁ
Legal description of property: The property is located at the 5792 and 5748 Hillcrest Road, pﬂ
Larsen in the Town of Winchester and being specifically described as Tax IDs 028-0106-03 and
@qy-)') Tax ID 028-0106-02. Section 3. Town 20 North, Range 15 East, Town of Winchester. County of
Winnebago, State of Wisconsin. The application is to re-zone a portion of the properties from A-2
(General Agricultural District) to R-1 (Rural Residential District).

Findings of Fact:
1. Town of Winchester has an adopted Land Use Plan
2. The adopted 20-year Future Land Use Map in the Land Use Plan shows parcels 028-
0106-02 and 028-0106-03 as single family residential. agricultural, and woodlands.
3. R-1 single family residential is consistent with the aforementioned land uses.
4. Therefore, a zoning change from A-2 to R-1 is consistent with the adopted Land Use
Plan and the zoning change is compatible with the adjacent uses.

The above-described property is hereby rezoned from:
A-2 (General Agricultural District) to R-1 (Rural Residential District)

Section 2: This Ordinance shall be submitted to the Winnebago County Board for approval. The
amendment to the Town of Winchester Zoning Code of Ordinances shall be effective upon
approval by the Winnebago County Board.

Adopted this 17th, day of May 2021

o /)
Vote: Yes: 3 No: Q{ Absent: Q Abstain: é

B A——

(VU el f) O — A%Kﬁi@@@

Matthew J Olson, CHairman Holly Stevens, €lérk




Certified Survey Map No.

Aliof Lot 1 and Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 7364 being part of the
West 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Fractional Northeast 1/4 of Section 03
Township 20 North, Range 15 East. Town of Winchester

Winnebage County. Wisconsin 1
Survey for :
7
Susan & Dennis Krueger b o 200 00 L
6792 Hillcrest Road - E— 1)
Larsen WI! 54647 Bearings are reterenced to the Eas fine of e
Frachora’ Northeast 14 Sectior: 03 T20N R15F e

piatten Lang assumed lc bear S61°59'36"E pase on the
o —— Winnebage County Coordmate System

—..

NS { the SE 1,4 o e
ac NI " /4 Sec 3
O — -
= 599 52' W
- ~ o £x Bipiich -
T Shack PRS-l
eic 1 = 4 L,
brive : ! = = =
] s N
|1 B 3
I
1 E T(" e »
i L Fa L) -
B4 ’ o
; 1eiaf ™ ©,
Zoning - Genera! Agriculture 2% g
District (A-2) & Rural 1= = ;x
Residential (R-1} See Page 2 | | {ae ol
for current setbacks restrictions p £ m
- LEGEND o 5
i [t o
| @ % 18 Steel Retar @ = Zoning General i
" x 18 ee! [ & . il ¢ 88
+ 50IBSAF SET [ !% Agricutture Distnct o 3
@ Masonry (PK) Nail Found iE . (a2 ¥
O %" Rebar Foung %LL& . g w
O 7 iron Pipe Found | S ) =
- % Lot 1 SR (. :
@ Wt £ 689 708 Sa Feer 23 g
® Septic Vem Pipe i g 5 B335 Acres Ny =
{ Q Government Comer i %J
e Doy <
{ 1 Recorded As I o e -0 S i wE
B—— | i
L ! T
¢ Zoning General g'g B
! Agniculture Distnct T ~ &
4 | sf T ¢
o | E g/l &
7 3 i = 5 B
Fo - S 89°52'44" gaaﬁ,gs & g
P wiy 241 62 i 18536 : : o
§ 6E'%85' 5 ™ LOt 3 { o
" ¥ Septic Mounc E"JE_ LOt 2 §_; ! € .
i Easement /T 56 46¢ Sq Feel l 5‘4“f Sc Feel-dp. : e .o
s ¥ (Ncte 3pg 20 [T 1 3423 Acres @._ 250C Acres | | Bcae 3
st i SN pr—— et & u
et % o 5
Grve f Z;(\, <

ENVIRONMENTAL. INC P g AP T

Wi ERQINEETS and Land Survevors
O R A TR -

) WSRO, i g S
LRwer
\—/

cressiongl Land Survevor e S-21R€

scon@dave! po




Certified Survey Map No.

All of Lot 1 and Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 7364, being part of the
West 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Fractional Northeast 1/4 of Section 03
Township 20 North, Range 15 East, Town of Winchester
Winnebago County Wisconsin

I, Scott R. Andersen. Professional Land Surveyor, hereby certify That in full compliance with the provisions of
Chapter 236 of the Wisconsin Statutes and the subdivision regulations of the Town of Winchester and
Winnebago County. and under the direction of Lee E. Kester, Mary L. Danke. Susan K Krueger, Dennis L.
Krueger Pat D Rupple and Kay S Home, the property owner, all of said land, | have surveyed. divided. and
mapped this Certified Survey Map: that such map correctly represents all exterior boundaries and the subdivision
of the land surveyed: and that this land is All of Lot 1 and Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map No. 7364. being art of the
West 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the Fractional Northeast 1/4 of Section 03 Township 20 North, Range 15 East,
Town of Winchester. Winnebago County, Wisconsin, containing 822 492 Square Feet (18 8818 Acres) of land
described as foliows

Ali of Lot 1 and Lot 2 of Certified Survey Map No 7364, being part of the West 1/2 of the Southeast 1/4 of the
Fractional Northeast 1/4 of Section 03, Township 20 North, Range 15 East, Town of Winchester, Winnebago
County, Wisconsin, subject to all easements, and restrictions of record

’

-"I‘:}-';‘\'N‘S‘ ",‘ N /L A 1
Given ghder my hand this_ <" déy of /7‘,.-7 &2 i 2021
N I

t

g(]&‘_:oq&n Professional Land Surveyor No. S-3169

: /L St (‘-4‘:‘_ o
Prg et —T
) e W ]F \
.,/ TR
// w 3 ~ \
e 5 x* \\\
" Existing Parce! Line per aeed/ 7 e o
, and section breakdown - . e
// o 1 X
// @ \\_\
\
J **See Note 2) on Page 3
Ex. Ex ;
/ S Existing T \
/ Shed Py \
/ ! \
f ' \
| Lot 3 o 5
P » { ;
f Tank = Exlgt»ng K |
| = Lot 2 Silo P !
. CSM 7364 QO o |
b T Existing - |
| Barn \ | |
\ i :‘
i )
1 Existing | /,’
i \ Shed : /
@ \ I | /
T - - .y
!} Hillcrest Road
Y S Jnpletied_ Lone /
‘ (State of Wisconsir DNR) 7

- Drafted by scoft
o - e Sheet 2 of 10

70, 2021 17 58 am Projects \E537kruh awg\ Cartson \ 65 12CSM dwg



Location Map 5792 & 5748 Hillcrest Road

2021, 7:43:07 AM

Adjacent Counties Navigable - Permanent (checked)

Lakes, Ponds and Rivers ~ Navigable - Intermittent (checked)
Navigable Waterways Navigable - Stream (checked)
Navigable - Permanent (unchecked)
Tax Parcel Boundary Winnebago County GIS. Imagery Date: April 2020
Navigable - Intermittent (unchecked)
9 ( ] Road Row

Navigable - Stream (unchecked)
Municipal Boundary Winnebago County GIS

Whinnahsnn Canrhs IR 1 imanan: Nata Anr




Location Map aerial showing shed issue

5/6/2021, 7:44:50 AM

Adjacent Counties

Lakes, Ponds and Rivers
Navigable Waterways

Navigable - Permanent (unchecked)

0 0 0.01

| L L L

PRo PERQ

¥

0.01h! N

L
T T T T T

Navigable - Permanent (checked) }
0 0.01 0.01

Navigable - Intermittent (checked)
Navigable - Stream (checked)

Winnebe County GIS. Imagery Date- Apnil 2020
Tax Parcel Boundary HREIAE0 S unsY ety Dateraen

Navigable - Intermittent (unchecked) - Sl W
oa

Navigable - Stream (unchecked)

Winnahann Caonbe (1R | imanon

L
4 T

0.02 km

Winnebago County GIS

Nata &l 2090






Town of Winchester
8522 Park Way, Larsen. WI 54947
920.836.2948

May 26, 2021

County Zoning Office
Attn: Cary A. Rowe
112 Otter Avenue
Oshkosh, WI 54901

Re: Town Board approved amendment to the Town’s Zoning Code of Ordinances Map.
Dear Mr. Rowe,

Enclosed please find the material relative to the following amendment(s) to the Zoning Code of
Ordinances, Zoning Map in the Town of Winchester:

Re-zoning submitted by Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger. Dennis Krueger, Pat Rupple, and Kay
Horne for property located at the 5792 and 5748 Hillcrest Road. Larsen in the Town of Winchester and
being specifically described as Tax IDs 028-0106-03 and Tax ID 028-0106-02, Section 3, Town 20
North, Range 15 East, Town of Winchester, County of Winnebago, State of Wisconsin. The application
is to re-zone a portion of the properties from A-2 (General Agricultural District) to R-1 (Rural
Residential District).

Should you have any questions relative to this request. please feel free to call or email me.

Holly Steve;ls
Town of Wiichester Clerk

CC County Clerk, Sue Ertmer



DATE: 07/20/21 RESOLUTION No. 015

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:

AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/15/21
WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF UTICA in

accordance with the petition of Estate of David Davies and

WHEREAS, said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use
Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Utica, be and the same, are amended
to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-2 (General
Farming District) of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district of RR
(Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District).

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ | ADOPTED OR [ ] DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Utica)

PARCEL NO: 024-0525, 024-0531; FROM A-2 TO RR

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
2021.

Jon Doemel

County Board Supervisory district 33 - Egan



CARY A. ROWE 112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
¥ Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us
Winnebago County

Zoning Department

The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JULY 9, 2021

TO:
* FM:

RE:

Planning & Zoning Committee
o
Zoning Administrator L

Review of Town Zoning Change

. Christie Prahl - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0308-02-01 & 026-0308-02-

03) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Christie Prahl is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-2
/' R-1 (Argicultural / Rural Residential) to R-1 (Rural Residential) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County //
Board for action. e, BT, S0 ,{///”(lu&/,

. Brad Starr - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0232, 026-0233-01, 026-0234,

026-0248-01, 026-0249 & 026-0250) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Brad Starr is consistent with Winnebago County's
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s
future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County

Board for action. ,{9/(( p. . g W/Udc’/

. Muttart Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0572 & 026-0573) — Town

of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Muttart Rev Tst is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s

future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural, Rural & Non-residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. £ -T" MG i~ 4/0/0/?,"&/

. Wilde Farms Inc - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0487 & 026-0489) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Wilde Farms Inc is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land
use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. 7/@/ [K}’ 2/~ 0 d//fdb’@/

. David Harness - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0001 & 026-0003) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for David Harness is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future
Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. 2976)/ égj; =g 4,40'['0&%/

. Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No:
026-0501-03 & 026-0501-01) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst is
consistent with Winnebago County's Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland
approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming
District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of
Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone cha?ge to County Board

for action. e, A’KL o= 4///"5/y64

. Roydon Fahley - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0165 & 026-0201) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Roydon Fahley is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change;c;{County Board

for action. /7@/ 5T 4/~ a;d//ﬁy U

Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0204 &
026-0205) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al is consistent with
Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning
change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. %é’/ /(A/.,/ A0 d/&/ﬂ/g} VE.

Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger, Pat Rupple and Kay Home -
Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 028-0106-02 (part) & 028-0106-03) — Town of
Winchester.

The town zoning change for Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger,
Pat Rupple and Kay Home is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan.
The Town of Winchester approved the zoning change from A-2 (General Farming District)
to R-1 (Rural Residential District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows
future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. V% /</ 57,  #-0 4/9/7/’/(/6,

10. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0525 & 024-0531) — Town

11.

of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. 7, ST, #-0 agprov

Craig & Ashley Much - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0245) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Craig & Ashley Much is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2 (General
Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future
land use plan shows future land use as Residential.


PHeise
Highlight

PHeise
Highlight


RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. g&'/- " {/(2 %ﬁ/ A////Uﬁx/

12.Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0522) — Town of Utica.
The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2

(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. )
TE, e, #0 ayp ved



2o KK FLU: Ay, Kom) € Res

Town of Utica ~ Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk
6570 Bradley Ave. Pickett, WI 54964 ~ 920-410-0347 ~ utica1730@gmail.com

SUBMITTAL FORM

Name of Property Owner: Estate of David Davies

Address of Owner: 4905 County Road N Pickett, WI 54964

Name of Applicant: Tod Davies/Estate of David Davies

Address of Applicant: 942 James Road Oshkosh, WI 54904

Legal Description of Area to be Rezoned (attach CSM, if applicable):

024-0525: NE 'a, NE Y4 of Section 25, T.17N, R.15E.

024-0531: SE "4, NE Va of Section 25, T.17N, R.15E.

Tax Parcel Number, if existing parcels: 024-0525, 024-0531

Section 25 Town 17N Range R15E

Existing Zoning: A2 Name of District: Agricultural District (General Farming)
024-0525, 024-0531

Proposed Zoning: RR Name of District: Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use
024-0525, 024-0531

Town Board Action: __ X Approval Denial

Findings: 1) Does the Town have an adopted Land Use Plan? Yes
2) Does the request agree with the Plan? Yes
3) Other findings (List). approved by Town Board vote:

Approved by the Town Board vote 3-0

I, Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk of the Town of Utica, hereby certify that a public hearing was
conducted on June 3, 2021 and that all required notices were posted and/or mailed as required
by local ordinance.

Signed :%VW/?/,]@)/\/VL&A%VLUQ
Date: 7 [p- 22 -200.21




LISTING OF PARCELS SURROUNDING SUBJECT PARCEL FOR

REZONING CHANGE

Subject Parcels: 024-0525, 024-0531

Owner: Estate of David Davies

Applicant: Tod Davies

PARCEL OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS CITYISTATEIZIP
024-0525

024-0531 David Davies 4905 County Road N Pickett, WI 54964
024-0529 Joyce Lloyd 5097 County Road N Pickett, WI 54964
024-0526

024-0529-01 Thomas/Ellen Lloyd 5010 County Road N Pickett, WI 54964
024-0541

024-0542 Judith Konard 4838 County Road FF Oshkosh, WI 54904
024-0541-01 Mitchell Davies 697 James Road Pickett, WI 54964
024-0541-02 Jill DeBehnke 691 James Road Pickett, WI 54964
012-0532-01-01 Todd Gohlke 4870 County Road N Oshkosh, WI 54904
012-0532-04 Timothy/Jessica Hablewitz 718 James Road Pickett, WI 54964

012-0538-01-02

Jonathon/Samantha Matulle

652 Clairville Road

Oshkosh, WI 54904

012-0538-01-01

Julie Matulle

2520 Village Lane A

Oshkosh, WI 54904

012-0532-02 Timothy Meilahn 4887 County Road N Oshkosh, WI 54904

012-0532-03 David/Angela Schutt 792 County Road N Oshkosh, WI 54904
Luke Seggelink /

012-0532 Katherine Janoska 784 James Road Pickett, Wl 54964




TOWN UF UTICA
Plan Commission Notice

Notice is hereby given that a public meeting in the Town of Utica, County of Winnebago, and
State of Wisconsin for the transaction of business as is by law required or permitted to be
transacted at such a meeting will be held at the Utica Town Hall, 1730 County Road FF in said
Town. Town Board members may be present.

Thursday, June 3, 2021 7:30 pm

To hear testimony for approval of a CSM combining parcel number 024-0525 (NE 1/4, NE 1/4 of
Section 25, T.17N. - R.15E) of 40 acres currently zoned A2 and parcel number 024-0531 (SE
1/4, NE 1/4 of Section 25, T.17N. - R.15E) of 40 acres currently zoned A2 into three lots: Lot 1
to be 5.00 acres with the buildings and Lot 2 to be 35.87 acres; the remaining on 024-0525 less
40 acres, all to be zoned RR. Property is owned by Tod Davies/Estate of David Davies 942
James Road Oshkosh, WI 54904. Site Address 4905 County Road N;

The properties within 300’ for notification in the Town of Utica, Winnebago County, Wisconsin
are:

PARCEL OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS CITYI/STATE/ZIP
024-0525
024-0531 David Davies 4905 County Road N Pickett, WI 54964
024-0529 Joyce Lloyd 5097 County Road N Pickett, WI 54964
024-0526
024-0529-01 Thomas/Ellen Lloyd 5010 County Road N Pickett, WI 54964
024-0541
024-0542 Judith Konard 4838 County Road FF Oshkosh, WI 54904
024-0541-01 Mitchell Davies 697 James Road Pickett, Wl 54964
024-0541-02 Jill DeBehnke 691 James Road Pickett, WI 54964
012-0532-01-01 Todd Gohlke 4870 County Road N Oshkosh, WI 54904
012-0532-04 Timothy/Jessica Hablewitz 718 James Road Pickett, WI 54964
012-0538-01-02 Jonathon/Samantha Matulle 652 Clairville Road Oshkosh, WI 54904
012-0538-01-01 Julie Matulle 2520 Village Lane A Oshkosh, WI 54904
012-0532-02 Timothy Meilahn 4887 County Road N Oshkosh, WI 54904
012-0532-03 David/Angela Schutt 792 County Road N Oshkosh, WI 54904
Luke Seggelink /
012-0532 Katherine Janoska 784 James Road Pickett, WI 54964

Public testimony will be taken at the time of the hearing. All written testimony must be received
prior to the hearing and can be sent to Thomas Thiel, 1209 County Road M Pickett, Wl 54964.
For further information, contact Thomas Thiel (920) 589-3005.

Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk & Planning/Zoning Secretary
Published: 5/20 & 27/2021

Any person wishing to attend who, because of a disability, requires special accommodation, should contact Plan Chairman Tom Thiel

at 920-579-3025 at least twenty-four (24) hours before the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

This is a public meeting. As such, all or a majority of the Town Board members may be in attendance. While a majority of the Town

Board members or the majority of any given Town Board Committee may be present, only the above committee will take official action.

Posted at: townofutica.org, Town Hall, and Co-op.



TOWN OF UTICA
RE-ZONING PERMIT APPLICATION

Please print or type your responses to the questions on this application.
A non-refundable application fee of $400.00 is required for each permit application.
The fee is payable to the Town of Utica and is due at the time the application is submitted.

Filing Fee: $400.00 Date Received:

Office Use
Property Address: 4905 COUNTY ROAD N, PICKETT, WI 54964

Name of Owner(s): _ TOD DAVIES, PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE TO DAVID DAVIES

Address, if different than above: 942 JAMES ROAD, OSHKOSH, Wi 54904

Home Phone:_920-410-3474 Daytime Phone, if different:

Name of Applicant(s): ROBERT DAVIES

Address, if different than above: 1109 JAMES ROAD, OSHKOSH, WI 54904

Home Phone: 920-379-2655 Daytime Phone, if different:

Name & Address of professional in charge of proposed development (architect, builder,
contractor, engineer, etc):

WISCONSIN LAND SURVEYING, INC. 5020 LEONARD PT. RD. OSHKOSH, WI 54904

Legal Description of Property: SEE PROPOSED CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ATTACHED

Tax Parcel Number(s) (REQUIRED): _0240525 AND 0240531

NOTE: Please attach a copy of the Certified Survey Map for the property.

Location of the property in relation to nearby roadways, building, or other landmarks:
SEE PROPQOSED CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ATTACHED

1. What is the current use of the property?

AG

2. What is the intended use of this property?

AG/RESIDENTIAL




3. Please mark the current zoning for the property:

Single-Family Residence Industrial
Two-Family Residence Commercial
Multiple-Family Dwelling Institutional & Recreational
X Agricultural Planned Residential Development
Rural Recreational Residential Mixed Use

4. What is the requested zoning for the property? RR

5. Please explain the reason for this rezoning request:
SPLIT OFF A LOT WITH THE BUILDINGS FROM THE REMAINING AGRICULTURAL LAND

AS PART OF SETTLING AN ESTATE

6. If this is a Rural Recreational rezoning request, please specify what type of conditions are
being requested:

NO CONDITIONS ARE BEING REQUESTED, NO CHANGE IN USE

7. Please explain why this is the best proposed use for this property:
BEING REZONED BECAUSE IT IS REQUIRED, NOTHING WILL CHANGE AS FAR AS

THE USE OF THIS PROPERTY

8. Please explain the compatibility of the proposed use(s) with the surrounding land uses:
EVERYTHING IS GOING TO STAY THE SAME AS FAR AS THE EXISTING AND

PROPOSED USE OF THIS PROPERTY

9. List all property owners within 300 feet and their mailing addresses:

1) TIM MEILAHN 4) TIMOTHY AND JESSICA HABLEWITZ
4887 COUNTY ROAD N 718 JAMES ROAD
OSHKOSH, WI 54904 PICKETT, WI 54964
2) DAVID AND ANGELA SCHUTT 5) TODD GOHLKE
792 JAMES ROAD 4870 COUNTY ROAD N
PICKETT, WI 54964 OSHKOSH, WI 54904
3) 6)

LUKE SEGGELINK, KATHERINE JANOSKA
784 JAMES ROAD
PICKETT, WI 54964

Twelve (12) copies of the application and all attachments shall be submitted to the
Town Clerk, Town Zoning Administrator or other designed representative no later than
twenty-one (21) days prior to the meeting.

Signature of Owner Date

Signature of Owner Date



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

SHEET 1 OF 3

PART OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 AND
PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF
SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, TOWN OF

UTICA, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.
| |
NE OF SECTION 25,
[~ 0 200 400 T17N, RIS FOUND BERNTSEN i
= UMINUA MONUMENT
5! e s b T
| L SCALE 1"=200" » 3
—| 23 -
[y | ! (66 ) 8
D' E ﬂ — — i
| ml 10 ™E CT “
Foppopd A ey r
0| preR Sowst Ploee)
REH FOHED G “ROADIT, e |
I UNPLATTED LANDS e L @
| 2” _______ D Lo Pt 5O (
< BY OWNER 6. =
[ = FOUSE I
I f4%05
[ 1 ’ |
| GARAGE |
e oy
B ES =1 |
— [l b &
B T ol st |
e g ol
— bl © |~ |
— 8 n oo
7] 3 |
SUBDIVIDER LOT 1 ‘;I
e 217,800 SQ. FT. Z|
PERSONAL REPRESENTATVE OF 5.00 ACRES 2
THE ESTATE OF DAVID DAVIES o
942 JAMES RO, |
OSHKOSH, W 54904 I
o T TAX PARCEL NUMBERS LOT 2 @ |
fe L 0240525 AND 0240531 1,562,360 SQ. FT |
213 DOCUMENT NUMBER B42035 ’ : A
o IF 35.87 ACRES . |
st L & SBO'47'54"E | %
SR 350.00' !
4 o |
- @
LEGEND |
. P DENOTES SECTION OR 1/4 SECTION |
ey CORNER AS DESCRIBED |
@|w O DENOTES 1.25" OUTSIDE DIAMETER IRON i
Bl PIPE 18" LONG SET. WEIGHING NOT LESS - ksl |
8 THAN 1.13 LBS PER LINEAL FOOT. Si=1. |
o (=g
e
B0 |
g |
w f
3 g
® NOTES |
= i |
3 ALL DISTANCES ARE ©
=z MEASURED TO THE KEAREST Pre) |
HUNDREDTH OF A FOOT. 0 |
BEARINGS ARE BASED ON N i
THE WISCONSIN COUNTY o S|
COORDINATE SYSTEM Df.' E I
(WINNEBAGO COUNTY) NAD | 5
83(2011), WHERE THE |
SOUTH LINE OF THE n|
NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION ] |
25 BEARS SBY'S703W EI\
= |
= |
|
|
. 1° IRON PIPE |
sl 1298.17" .fiuwmm 1 |
w\ 4 SOUTH LINE OF N.E 174 1331.17° SBO'S7°03W ; — 491\.50‘ == |
UNPLATIED LRNDS UNPLATED Unos | UMALATIED s 1
CENTER OF SECTION 25, TA7N, JUDITH KONARD | JHL DEBEHNKE MITCHELL DAVIES
RISE FOUND BERNTSEN [ | ] |
ALUMINUM MONUMENT :
4/26/2021 "N" [ EAST 1/4 CORNER OF SECTION
PROJECT 5 -4.\ ‘I’ ISCONSIN ! : 25, TW/N. R1SE FOUND
LA Iy AN 1 AND SURVEYING INC. BERNTSEN. ALLASNUM LOMUMENT
SHEET 1 OF 3 Pocuiosn e LINE BEAF\’iN'G ; DISTAI;JCE
5020 LEONARD POINT RD. OSHKOSH, WI 54904 - ﬁgg_f;.ﬁiﬁg gi-?S,
www.wi inland. ying.com  (920)410-7744 - :




T-AMMDFUTE. A
Plan Commission Meeting
Agenda

Notice is hereby given that a Town Plan Commission meeting in the Town of Utica, County of Winnebago, and
State of Wisconsin for the transaction of business as is by law required or permitted to be transacted at such a
meeting will be held at the Utica Town Hall, 1730 County Road FF in said Town.

Thursday, June 3, 2021 7:30 pm

1. Call the Meeting to Order

2. Take Roll Call:
Members — Terry Beck, Darwin Briggs, Ralph Kalies, Grant Stettler, Tom Thiel, Eric Whiting

Approve November 5, 2020 Plan Commission Meeting Minutes
Affidavit of Posting/Publication — Secretary and Plan Chairman to sign
Public Forum

Gy o &

Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board:
To hear testimony for approval of CSM dividing parcel number #024-0245 of 13.49 acres
currently zoned A2 into two single-family lots: Lot 1 to be 5.011 acres and Lot 2 to be 8.186
acres, both to be zoned RR. Surrounding land is General Ag and Single-Family Residence
use. Property is owed by Craig & Ashly Much 1186 Martin Ave. Fond du Lac, WI 54935.

7. Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board:
To hear testimony for approval of CSM dividing parcel number 024-0522 of 20.00 acres
currently zoned A2 into two lots: Lot 1 to be 6.00 acres and Lot 2 to be 13.81 acres, both to
be zoned RR. Property is owned by Tod Davies/Estate of David Davies 942 James Road
Oshkosh, WI 54904. Site Address is 1109 James Road; NW 1/4, SE 1/4 of Section 24,
T.17N. - R.15E.

8. Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board:

To hear testimony for approval of CSM combining parcel number 024-0525 (NE 1/4, NE 1/4
of Section 25, T.17N. - R.15E) of 40 acres currently zoned A2 and parcel number 024-0531
(SE 1/4, NE 1/4 of Section 25, T.17N. - R.15E) of 40 acres currently zoned A2 into three lots:
Lot 1 to be 5.00 acres with the buildings and Lot 2 to be 35.87 acres; the remaining on 024-
0525 less 40 acres, all to be zoned RR. Property is owned by Tod Davies/Estate of David
Davies 942 James Road Oshkosh, WI 54904. Site Address 4905 County Road N.

9. Informal Opinions
10. Future Agenda ltems

11. Adjournment

Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk
Posted: 6/1/2021

The Plan Commission meets as needed on the FIRST THURSDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 7:30PM (unless otherwise noted).

All meetings are open to the public. Discussion and action may occur on any of the above agenda items.

Any person wishing to attend who, because of a disability, requires special accommodation, should contact Plan Commission Chairman Tom Thiel at
920-579-3025 at least twenty four (24) hours before the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

This is a public meeting. As such, all members or a majority of the members of the Town Board may be in attendance. While a majority of the Town
Board members or the majority of any given Town Board Committee may be present, only the above committee will take official action based on the
above agenda.

Posted at: townofutica.org, Town Hall, Co-op, and website. To receive email updates, e-mail the Clerk at utica1730@gmail.com.






10.

1.

TOWN OF UTICA
Plan Commission Meeting ~ Minutes

Thursday, June 3, 2021 7:30 pm

Call the Meeting to Order
This meeting was called to order by Chairman Tom Thiel at 7:30pm at the Utica Town Hall; 8 present

Take Roll Call:

A. Members Present: Darwin Briggs, Ralph Kalies, Grant Stettler, Tom Thiel, Eric Whiting
B. Members Absent: Terry Beck

C. Board Members Present: Chuck Kuhrt

Approve November 5, 2020 Plan Commission Meeting Minutes
Darwin Briggs motions to accept the Minutes as presented, seconded by Eric Whiting. Carried

Affidavit of Posting/Publication — Secretary and Plan Chairman to sign

Public Forum

#6 — Kathy Pashke has not objections.

#7 — Mr. Davies said this will be a brothers/sisters corporation. He is taking 5 acres, the rest is staying the same; just a name
change. Walter Whiting suggested to combine parcels together to be 40+ acres and A2, has a parcel of 6 acres with the buildings.
#7 & 8 — Walter Whiting asked why not blend parcels to make a parcel 40+ acres to be A2? There is a parcel of 5 acres with the
buildings, add the remaining of the two together to stay A2.

Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board to hear testimony for approval of CSM dividing parcel number #024-
0245 of 13.49 acres currently zoned A2 into two single-family lots: Lot 1 to be 5.011 acres and Lot 2 to be 8.186
acres, both to be zoned RR. Surrounding land is General Ag and Single-Family Residence use. Property is
owed by Craig & Ashly Much 1186 Martin Ave. Fond du Lac, Wl 54935.

Darwin Briggs said the parcels are over 2 acres and looks fine to him. Grant Stettler verified zoning to RR from A2.

Tom Thiel motions to change to RR from A2 into two lots; Lot 1 and Lot 2, seconded by Darwin Briggs. Carried

Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board to hear testimony for approval of CSM dividing parcel number 024-
0522 of 20.00 acres currently zoned A2 into two lots: Lot 1 to be 6.00 acres and Lot 2 to be 13.81 acres, both to
be zoned RR. Property is owned by Tod Davies/Estate of David Davies 942 James Road Oshkosh, Wi 54904.
Site Address is 1109 James Road; NW 1/4, SE 1/4 of Section 24, T.17N. - R.15E.

Tom Thiel motions to combine 13.81 acres remaining from 024-0522 with 024-0508 (20 acres) and 024-057 (20 acres) to be zoned A2
(as Lot 2, Lot 1 6 acres), seconded Grant Stettler. Carried

Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board to hear testimony for approval of CSM combining parcel number 024-
0525 (NE 1/4, NE 1/4 of Section 25, T.17N. - R.15E) of 40 acres currently zoned A2 and parcel number 024-0531 (SE
1/4, NE 1/4 of Section 25, T.17N. - R.15E) of 40 acres currently zoned A2 into three lots: Lot 1 to be 5.00 acres with
the buildings and Lot 2 to be 35.87 acres; the remaining on 024-0525 less 40 acres, all to be zoned RR. Property is
owned by Tod Davies/Estate of David Davies 942 James Road Oshkosh, WI 54904, Site Address 4905 County
Road N.

Ralph Kalies motions to accept the change suggested (combining the remaining acreage of both parcels after removing 5 acres to Lot 1)

and request the Town Board approve. Keep Lot 1 as 5 acres zoned RR, Lot 2 will be combined and remain A2, seconded by Darwin
Briggs. Carried

Informal Opinions
Mitchell Davies said he has 1.2 acres zoned R1 and his neighbor has 5.27 acres zoned RR that is ‘L’ shaped and he would like to

survey the land that is behind his parcel and add to his lot, buying it from his neighbor. Tom Thiel will research it and check out our
maps, typically we don'’t like to drop parcels out of RR.

James Road could use tree trimming from Clairville Road south to County Road FF. 33' from center of the road is right-of-way
which the Town can take care of. If the tree is on the landowner’s land, the property owner would be responsible to trim it back.
Grant Stettler said the Board can talk about if the trimmer will come through to trim.

Future Agenda ltems
None

Adjournment
Adjourned at 8:12pm Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk & Planning/Zoning Secretary

Thomas Thiel, Plan Chairman

Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk & Planning/Zoning Secretary



Town Board Meeting ~ Agenda | . o oo mroces

TOWN OF UT'CA Monday, June 14, 2021

Notice is hereby given that a Town Board meeting in the Town of Utica, Winnebago County, and State of Wisconsin for the transaction
of business as is by law required or permitted to be fransacted at such a meeting will be held at the Utica Town Hall, 1730 County
Road FF in said Town.

1.

o N o o

10.
1.

12.

13.

14.

18.

16.

7

18.

Call the Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

A) Approve May 10, 2021 Town Board Meeting Minutes
B) Affidavit of Posting/Publication

C) Approve Payment of Bills for June

Treasurer’s Report for May; BMO Harris Bank

Public Forum: Opportunity to comment about an Agenda item or new business; say your name & address (no action taken by the Board)

Discuss/Act on any Budget Amendments
LICENSES - Business/Operator License Renewals: Jasper's Bar, United Cooperative, Utica Golf Club, Wehrmann'’s

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) — Town of Utica $140,674.54 (2021: $70,337.27 / 2022: 70,337.27), deadline to apply by
June 18, 2021

WTA County Meeting for Elected Officials/Town Staff: July 8, 2021; pig roast at 5:30pm, meeting at 6:30pm (RSVP)
Winnebago County Board Meeting June 15, 2021: Potentially decrease 36 to 28. Looking for Town opinions.

Winnebago County Emergency Training: June 17, 2021 4-7pm (Supervisor Kuhrt & Clerk Sonnleitner attending);
June 18, 2021 9a-12p (Chairman Schmick attending)

TOWN HALL

A) Lighting: Interior and Parking lot

B) American Rescue Plan Act — Broadband Expansion, application deadline July 27, 2021

C) Fill cracks in parking lot

ROADS

A) Bridge/Road Repairs

B) Tree trimming along roadsides

C) ATV/UTV Routes — updates from Supervisor Stettler from contacting the Club regarding speed complaints

BOARD OF APPEALS
A) Appoint Marek Potratz for a 3-year term, replacing Robert Potratz
B) Reappoint Brian Trebiatowski for a 3-year term

PLAN COMMISSION - JUNE 3, 2021 MEETING

A) Reappoint Tom Thiel for a 3-year term

B) 024-0245: Craig & Ashly Much — 13.49 acres zoned A2 into Lot 1- 5.011 acres and Lot 2- 8.186 acres to be zoned RR

C) 024-0522: Tod Davies — 20 acres zoned A2 into Lot 1- 6 acres and Lot 2- 13.81 acres to be zoned RR (upon payment of permits)
D) 024-0524/024-0531: Tod Davies — both 40 acres each zoned A2 into Lot 1- 5 acres, Lot 2- 35.87 acres to be zoned RR

ITEMS FOR INCLUSION IN NEWSLETTER
A) Fisk Fireworks — July 3, 2021 at dusk. Can drop off a check payable to Fireworks Warehouse or cash at 5678 Fisk Ave.

Oshkosh, WI 54904: Mike, Joyce, Betsy, Howard Christianson or to GoFundMe.com “Fire In The Sky” Fisk Fireworks
2021 account.

B) Town Board Meeting — July 12, 2021; 5:30pm at the Utica Town Hall

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED (Discuss/Act on):

A) WI Towns Association Monthly Newsletter Online; Building Permits: Shambles 1898 Imperial Rd, King 5943 St Rd 91, Egan 1267
Williams Rd, Krause 1777 Crown Dr; Land Transfer.Oshkosh Public Library Meeting Minutes 4/29/21; WE Energies Damage
Prevention Reminder.

Adjournment Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk  Posted: 6/11/2021

Plan Commission Members (5, 1 alternates) (3-year term): Tom Thiel 6/2021 (Chair); Ralph Kalies 7/2021; Terry Beck 11/2021; Grant Stettler 4/2022; Eric Whiting 3/2023;
Darwin B riggs 12/2023 /Rush Lake Steering Committee (3) (3-year term); Chuck Kuhrt 9/2023 / Kevin Fritz 2/2024 / Mark Davis 5/2024; Board of Appeals Members (5, 3
alternates) (3-year term): Robert Potratz 3/2021-6/2021; Brian Trebiatowski 6/2021: Michael Christianson (alternate) 8/2021, Walt Whiting 12/2021; Vicki Williams 5/2022 (Chair),
Don Draxler (alternate) 2/2023; Darwin Briggs 6/2023

The Town Board meets regularly the SECOND MONDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 5:30PM (unless otherwise noted). All meetings are open to the public, this is a public meeting
Discussion and action may occur on any of the above agenda items. Any person wishing to attend who, because of a disability, requires special accommodation, should contact
Chairman Len Schmick at 920-589-6774 at least twenty four (24) hours before the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made. As such, all members, or a
majority of the members, of the Town Board may be in attendance. While a majority of the Town Board members or the majority of any given Town Board Committee may be present,
only the above committee will take official action based on the above agenda. Posted at townofutica.org, Town Hall, and Co-op.



10.

11.

12.

TOWN OF UTICA Monday, June 14, 2021
Town Board Meeting ~ Minutes 5:00pm — Board Review Invoices

5:30pm — Town Board Meeting

Notice is hereby given that a Town Board meeting in the Town of Utica, Winnebago County, and State of Wisconsin for the transaction of business
as is by law required or permitted to be transacted at such a meeting will be held at the Utica Town Hall, 1730 County Road FF in said Town.
The Board can discuss and act on any of the following, except that of the Public Forum.

CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER

This meeting was called to order by Chairman Schmick at 7:30pm at the Utica Town Hall.

PRESENT: Chairman Leonard Schmick, Supervisor #1 Chuck Kuhrt, Supervisor #2 Grant Stettler,
Clerk Jenny Sonnleitner, Treasurer Emily Hunter; Art Rathjen with Greater Oshkosh; 10 citizens present

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE | These mesting minutes are only a draft of the minutes of the |
| meeting. They have not been approved yet. They are {

CONSENT AGENDA: . subject to change and you may not rely on their accuracy.

A) APPROVE MAY 10, 2021 TOWN BOARD MTG MINUTES | Psrmmmtroationpheay ol huitieon o b

| board member.”

B) AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING/PUBLICATION

C) APPROVE PAYMENT OF BILLS FOR JUNE
Chairman Schmick made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda; seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Carried

TREASURER’S REPORT FOR MAY; BMO HARRIS BANK
RECEIPTS: $6013.55; DISBURSEMENTS: $60,210.96; TOTAL BALANCE: $298,835.50
TOTAL CASH ON HAND INCLUDING FIRE/EMS ACCOUNT: $323,773.89

PUBLIC FORUM (0pportunity to comment about an Agenda item or new business; say your name & address (no action taken by the Board)
Dave Bradley mentioned Peppler Lane is not being mowed all the way to the end, needs to go back to the tower. Chairman Schmick will
contact the County again. Semis are hitting the tree branches on the north side of the road on Bradley Ave, the trees need to get

trimmed; also the trees on Hay Road could be trimmed back, buckthorn is growing out. Chairman Schmick will contact the County about
this too.

Chairman Schmick mentioned to go to the Plan Commission Agenda items next so the residents present can get taken care of right away.

DISCUSS/ACT ON ANY BUDGET AMENDMENTS

No amendments needed

LICENSES - BUSINESS/OPERATOR LICENSE RENEWALS: JASPER'S BAR / UNITED COOPERATIVE /
UTICA GOLF CLUB / WEHRMANN'S

Chairman Schmick motions to accept the licenses for Jasper's Bar, United Cooperative, Utica Golf Club, also Wehrmann’s and Operator
Licenses, seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Carried

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) — Town of Utica $140,674.54 (2021: $70,337.27 / 2022: $70,337.27),
deadline to apply by June 18, 2021

Chairman Schmick said to apply for the grant, it is worth applying for, though we don’t know how we can spend it. Supervisor Stettler
motions to apply for the American Rescue Plan Act of Utica’s part of $140,674.54, seconded by Chairman Schmick. Carried

WTA COUNTY MEETING FOR ELECTED OFFICIALS/TOWN STAFF: JULY 8, 2021; PIG ROAST 5:50PM,
MEETING 6:30PM (RSVP)

Clerk Sonnleitner plans to attend, as well as Supervisor Kuhrt and Chairman Schmick.

WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD MEETING JUNE 15, 2021: Potentially decrease 36 to 28. Looking for Town opinions

Supervisor Kuhrt said Winnebago does have one of the largest County Boards in the state. Could be times a seat is vacant and has a
tough time finding someone to fill it. Chairman Schmick said if we need to know, should attend the meeting.

WINNEBAGO COUNTY EMERGENCY TRAINING: JUNE 17, 2021 4-7PM (Supervisor Kuhrt & Clerk Sonnleitner
Attending); JUNE 18, 2021 9A-12P (Chairman Schmick attending)

TOWN HALL
A) LIGHTING: INTERIOR AND PARKING LOT
Supervisor Stettler said the electrician is having a hard time scheduling a time with the contractor.
B) AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT — BROADBAND EXPANSION, APPLICATION DEADLINE JuLY 27, 2021

Clerk Sonnleitner read an email that Governor Evers announced $100 million investment in Broadband expansion using the ARPA
funding. Chairman Schmick said to table until next time until we get more information.

C) FILL CRACKS IN PARKING LOT

Chairman Schmick talked with Dan at the County. Bonnieview Road should get paved on Wednesday and will take care of the
parking lot since the machine will be in the area.



13. ROADS

A) BRIDGE/ROAD REPAIRS
Chairman Schmick said Bonnieview Road will be worked on this week and saving money to repair the bridges.

B) TREE TRIMMING ALONG ROADSIDES
Chairman Schmick said the County will take care of that for us. Supervisor Stettler mentioned James Road that comes out on
County Road FF near the Davies farm. Trees are hitting the combine. This may be the maintenance line with Town of Nekimi and
will talk with Nekimi. Chairman Schmick will ride over there to see what area is in need of trimming.

C) ATV/UTV ROUTES — UPDATES FROM SUPERVISOR STETTLER FROM CONTACTING THE CLUB REGARDING SPEED
COMPLAINTS

Supervisor Stettler talked with a couple members in the club and were surprised there are issues, no other complaints in other
townships. Chairman Schmick said some speed limit signs were put up.

14. BOARD OF APPEALS
A) APPOINT MAREK POTRATZ FOR A 3-YEAR TERM, REPLACING ROBERT POTRATZ
Chairman Schmick motions to appoint Marek, seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Carried

B) REAPPOINT BRIAN TREBIATOWSKI FOR A 3-YEAR TERM
Chairman Schmick motions to reappoint Brian, seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Carried

15. PLAN COMMISSION - JUNE 3, 2021 MEETING AT 7:30PM
A) REAPPOINT TOM THIEL FOR A 3-YEAR TERM
Chairman Schmick motions to reappoint Tom for another 3 year term, seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Carried
B) 024-0245: CRAIG & ASHLY MUCH — 13.49 ACRES ZONED A2 INTO LOT 1- 5.011 ACRES AND LOT 2- 8.186 ACRES TO BE ZONED RR

Supervisor Stettler motions to approve the recommendation by the Planning/Zoning to accept that, seconded by Chairman Schmick.
Carried

C) 024-0522: Tob DAVIES — 20 ACRES ZONED A2 INTO LOT 1- 6 ACRES AND LOT 2- 13.81 ACRES TO BE ZONED RR (upon payment of permits,
Chairman Schmick motions to approve, was recommended by the Zoning, seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Supervisor Kuhrt thought
combining the 20 with another 20. Tom Thiel said we cannot do that because a road goes through. Carried

D) 024-0524/024-0531: Tob DAVIES — BOTH 40 ACRES EACH ZONED A2 INTO LOT 1- 5 ACRES, LOT 2- 35.87 ACRES, REMAINING ZONED RR
Supervisor Kuhrt land is taxed by land use, no matter how it is zoned, was wondering why we needed to combine parcels to make
40+ acres. Supervisor Kuhrt motions to accept as presented, seconded by Chairman Schmick. Carried

Davies did pay the permit fee
Clerk Sonnleitner does not have an Original CSM to sign for the Much property. Craig will contact the surveyor.

16. ITEMS FOR INCLUSION IN NEWSLETTER

A) Fisk FIREWORKS — July 3, 2021 at dusk. Can drop off a check payable to Fireworks Warehouse or cash at 5678 Fisk
Ave. Oshkosh, W1 54904: Mike, Joyce, Betsy, Howard Christianson or to GoFundMe.com “Fire In The Sky” Fisk
Fireworks 2021 account.

B) TOWN BOARD MEETING — July 12, 2021; 5:30pm at the Utica Town Hall

17. CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED:

A) WI Towns Association Monthly Newsletter Online; Building Permits: Shambles 1898 Imperial Rd, King 5943 St Rd 91, Egan
1267 Williams Rd, Krause 1777 Crown Dr; Land Transfer; Oshkosh Public Library Meeting Minutes 4/29/21; WE Energies Damage
Prevention Reminder.

Clerk Sonnleitner mentioned we receive the Oshkosh Public Library Meeting Minutes, believe previous Chairman Hinz requested
those. Asking if the Board wants the Minutes or if Clerk should tell the Oshkosh Public Library to save a stamp and they don't need to
send the Town their Minutes. Board agreed to save a stamp and no need to send their Minutes.

18. ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment 5:55pm Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk
Leonard Schmick — Chairman Emily Hunter — Treasurer
Chuck Kuhrt — Supervisor #1 Jenny Sonnleitner - Clerk

Grant Stettler — Supervisor #2

“These meeting minutes are only a draft of the i
minutes of the meeting. They have not been i
approved yet. They are subject to change and you
- may not rely on their accuracy. For more
' information please contact the clerk or a town
board member.”



Resolution

Date:

To the Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:

Amendatory Ordinance

Whereas, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the Town of
Utica in accordance with the petition of Tod Davies/Estate of David Davies;

Whereas said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use Plan.

Now, therefore, the County Board Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that the Zoning
Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the Town of Utica, be and the same, are amended to
provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of One (1)
parcel zoned A2 of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district to
create 2 lots: Lot 1 to be 5.00 acres and Lot 2 to be 35.87 acres, both to be zoned RR.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Utica)
Parcel Nos: 024-0525, 024-0531

County Disclaimer:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF , 2021.

Jon Doemel

County Board Supervisory District



DATE: 07/20/21 RESOLUTION No. 016

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:

AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/16/21
WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF UTICA in
accordance with the petition of Craig & Ashley Much and

WHEREAS, said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use
Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Utica, be and the same, are amended
to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-2 (General
Farming District) of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district of RR
(Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District).

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ | ADOPTED OR [ ] DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Utica)

PARCEL NO: 024-0245; FROM A-2 TO RR

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
2021.

Jon Doemel

County Board Supervisory district 33 - Egan



CARY A. ROWE 112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
¥ Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County

Zoning Department
The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JULY 9, 2021

TO:
b FM:

RE:

Planning & Zoning Committee
‘o’,‘f.ﬁﬂ
Zoning Administrator <~ :M—w—»

Review of Town Zoning Change

. Christie Prahl - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0308-02-01 & 026-0308-02-

03) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Christie Prahl is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-2
/ R-1 (Argicultural / Rural Residential) to R-1 (Rural Residential) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County , //
Board for action. ﬂfé / AT - / - 4///”(1%’4

. Brad Starr - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0232, 026-0233-01, 026-0234,

026-0248-01, 026-0249 & 026-0250) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Brad Starr is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s
future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County

Board for action. ,(9/< P . 20 ,940/”%/6/

. Muttart Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0572 & 026-0573) — Town

of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Muttart Rev Tst is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s

future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural, Rural & Non-residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
. P .
for action. £ 3, MG ﬁ/,. L 4/0/&/-2%04/

. Wilde Farms Inc - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0487 & 026-0489) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Wilde Farms Inc is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land
use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. e, £K, 470 xgfroved

. David Harness - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0001 & 026-0003) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for David Harness is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future
Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. e, dle L= At ved

. Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No:
026-0501-03 & 026-0501-01) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst is
consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland
approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming
District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of
Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone ch;pge to County Board

for action. AE AOKL # =0 agprovea

. Roydon Fahley - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0165 & 026-0201) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Roydon Fahley is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change t}County Board

for action. e, F. & % 4/~ Py Ve

Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0204 &
026-0205) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al is consistent with
Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning
change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. 7/7 V. Y, /( /ﬂ/—,/ ‘/-—‘ﬂ 2 /W/Zrl v '614/

Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger, Pat Rupple and Kay Home -
Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 028-0106-02 (part) & 028-0106-03) — Town of
Winchester.

The town zoning change for Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger,
Pat Rupple and Kay Home is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan.
The Town of Winchester approved the zoning change from A-2 (General Farming District)
to R-1 (Rural Residential District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows
future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. Vi /</ 5,  #~0 4/7&/4/”//(/6/

10. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0525 & 024-0531) — Town

11.

of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. /:fi P T, #-? a AProy

Craig & Ashley Much - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0245) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Craig & Ashley Much is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2 (General
Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future
land use plan shows future land use as Residential.


PHeise
Highlight


RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. 5\7/' . ﬂ/(z %“f A////ue«/

12.Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0522) — Town of Utica.
The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2

(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. )
75, Ne, #0 S ved



A-2TOAK )L Ke35
extra~ Cd-rﬂ/

Town of Utica ~ Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk
6570 Bradley Ave. Pickett, WI 54964 ~ 920-410-0347 ~ utica1730@gmail.com

SUBMITTAL FORM
Name of Property Owner: Craig & Ashley Much

Address of Owner: 1186 Martin Ave. Fond du Lac, WI 54935

Name of Applicant: same as above

Address of Applicant: same as above

Legal Description of Area to be Rezoned (attach CSM, if applicable):

024-0245: N1/2 SE SE EXC CSM-98 13.49 A. SE 1/4, SE 1/4 of Section 12, T.17N. - R.15E.

Tax Parcel Number, if existing parcels: 024-0245

Section 12 Town 17N Range R15E

Existing Zoning: A2 Name of District: Agricultural District (General Farming)
024-0245

Proposed Zoning: RR Name of District: Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use
024-0245

Town Board Action: ___ X Approval Denial

Findings: 1) Does the Town have an adopted Land Use Plan? Yes
2) Does the request agree with the Plan? Yes
3) Other findings (List). approved by Town Board vote:

Approved by the Town Board vote 3-0

I, Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk of the Town of Utica, hereby certify that a public hearing was
conducted on June 3, 2021 and that all required notices were posted and/or mailed as required
by local ordinance.

Sig nedQﬂA/WWuzgjﬂvL/VLgﬂzﬁﬁl Y
Date: d (c)“ }g - 01|




LISTING OF PARCELS SURROUNDING SUBJECT PARCEL FOR
REZONING CHANGE

Subject Parcels: 024-0245

Owner: Craig & Ashly Much

Applicant: same as above

PARCEL

OWNER(S)

MAILING ADDRESS

CITYISTATE/ZIP

024-0244-01
024-0244-02

Ronald & Joann Meier Rev Tst

4977 Stevens Lane

Oshkosh, WI 54804

024-0245

Craig & Ashly Much

1186 Martin Ave.

Fond du Lac, WI 54935

012-0129
012-0130

Robert Potratz

2381 James Road

Oshkosh, WI 54904

024-0240
024-0242
024-0243

Radloff Irrev Tst — Kathy Paschke

1344 Elo Road

Pickett, WI 54964

024-0244

Michael & Debra Radloff

4819 Fisk Ave.

Oshkosh, WI 54904




TOWN OF UTICA
Plan Commission Notice

Notice is hereby given that a public meeting in the Town of Utica, County of Winnebago, and
State of Wisconsin for the transaction of business as is by law required or permitted to be
transacted at such a meeting will be held at the Utica Town Hall, 1730 County Road FF in said
Town. Town Board members may be present.

Thursday, June 3, 2021 7:30 pm

To hear testimony for approval of a CSM dividing parcel number 024-0245 of 13.49 acres
currently zoned A2 into two single-family lots: Lot 1 to be 5.011 acres and Lot 2 to be 8.186
acres, both to be zoned RR. Surrounding land is General Ag and Single-Family Residence use.
Property is owned by Craig & Ashley Much 1186 Martin Ave. Fond du Lac, WI 54935.

The properties within 300’ for notification in the Town of Utica, Winnebago County, Wisconsin

are:
PARCEL OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS | CITY/STATE/ZIP
024-0244-01
024-0244-02 Ronald & Joann Meier Rev Tst 4977 Stevens Lane Oshkosh, WI 54904
024-0245 Craig & Ashley Much 1186 Martin Ave. Fond du Lac, WI 54935
012-0129
012-0130 Robert Potratz 2381 James Road Oshkosh, WI 54904
024-0240
024-0242
024-0243 Radloff Irrev Tst — Kathy Paschke | 1344 Elo Road Pickett, WI 54964
024-0244 Michael & Debra Radloff 4819 Fisk Ave. Oshkosh, WI 54904

Public testimony will be taken at the time of the hearing. All written testimony must be received
prior to the hearing and can be sent to Thomas Thiel, 1209 County Road M Pickett, WI 54964.
For further information, contact Thomas Thiel (920) 589-3005.

Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk & Planning/Zoning Secretary
Published: 5/20 & 27/2021

Any person wishing to attend who, because of a disability, requires special accommodation, should contact Plan Chairman Tom Thiel
at 920-579-3025 at least twenty-four (24) hours before the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

This is a public meeting. As such, all or a majority of the Town Board members may be in attendance. While a majority of the Town
Board members or the majority of any given Town Board Committee may be present, only the above committee will take official action.

Posted at: townofutica.org, Town Hall, and Co-op.






TOWN OF UTICA
RE-ZONING PERMIT APPLICATION

Please print or type your responses to the questions on this application.
A non-refundable application fee of $400.00 is required for each permit application.
The fee is payable fo the Town of Utica and is due at the time the application is submitted.

Filing Fee: $400.00 Date Received: /-] §- 20 |
Office Use

Property Address: \W( LLPC‘(OO Sl OF 4%7‘] STE\)%\% L’M

Name of Owner(s): Cz’\‘*\o\ 4’ H\M M\IJGH
Address, if different than above: i\?)(o mm\ | *‘\ W ‘\“DM bw \/{3-(_‘/ w 643 g%

Home F’hone.onD 53% n@% Daytime Phone, if different:
Name of Applicant(s): JQP(N{: 4o AL

Address, if different than above:

Home Phone: Daytime Phone, if different:

Name & Address of professional in charge of proposed development (architect, builder,
contractor, engineer, etc): __ 1M STk NWHF T\ =4

[OL W - Wby ST o0 BiRe3
Legal Description of Property: _ 1\ / L & >HAE o S0 /& S 12,
TN\ 2 5%, Towk OF YTica

Tax Parcel Number(s) (REQUIRED): GKL—AVO %‘/

NOTE: Please attach a copy of the Certified Survey Map for the property.

Locat|on of the property in relation to nearby roadways, building, or other landmarks: _____

MW ouet STeves Weos 4 {howe Fonp

2. What is the intended use of this property? F) 5”UIL€ WLL? R%




3. Please mark the current zoning for the property:

Single-Family Residence Industrial
Two-Family Residence Commercial
Multiple-Family Dwelling Institutional & Recreational
¥ Agricultural Planned Residential Development
Rural Recreational Residential Mixed Use

4. What is the requested zoning for the property? ’EZ_
! o Z X
5. Please explain the reason for this rezoning request: / LRXTINA E; g?ﬂéf:@
Ty Aok Sies

6. If this is a Rural Recreational rezoning request, please specify what type of conditions are
being requested:

2nigle T Jon

v

7. Please explain why this is the best proposed use for this property: %T@Wé LIM
| T8 Btesite, Pod \ohot e ot i\l AesS -
GROAT (o TYoied Lo Sl Ty Lo

8. Please explain the compatibility of the proposed use(s) with the surrounding land uses:
Copound) Uidow uie 1o Mt o Gon g ¢
sl Hovdly S5

9. List all property owners within 300 feet and their mailing addr%sseszm%
Nl Mexct- 4) goevw( ol
277 s s Lo 1381 \eweS Eottl
O%ik kosd BI04 oeiect TG0
2) ks Cawd LeTF 5)
Aol Tk DG
oo GANO%
3) TASLFF _(RweT) 6)
Yo ] TRECHES
! %ds;%"t S41 et
Twelve (12) copies of the application and all attachments shall be submitted to the

Town Clerk, Town Zoning Administrator or other designed representative no later than
twenty-one (21) days prior to the meeting.

e L/ 19/ 202/
Signatufe of Owner : Date! ;_,/
(Dltdy Meah 2| 10] 2021

Signaturg’of Owner Date !



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP NO.

PART OF THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4
OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 12, TOWNSHIP
17 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST, TOWN OF UTICA,
WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SURVEY FOR:

CRAIG MUCH

1186 MARTIN AVENUE

FOND DU LAC, WI 54935 I $. |

| e
EAST 1/4 CORNER <y

SECTION 12, T17N-R15E i-N |
ALUMINUM MONUMENT FOUND luji IO'

|
UNPLATTED. LANDS [m : | g:
S 89°20°30" W _1332.72° 4 I
o B832.21" 467.51 NN
3300 i |
a e )
ﬁ\’ 1 o o it Il""':
o b s inl=
Bl £ LOT 1 I
£ LOT 2 ¥ NN
b9 356,586 SQ.FT. 4 218,283 SQ.FT. =) W]
5: '3 8.186 AC. 2 5.011 AC. [ F__I,,,
X ~ o N ©
zg o 15,417 SQ.FT. o |2
18 o 0wy = 0.354 AC. 5 B8
= g; (NBS'14°E) . S00°09°26"W 2 DEDICATED ©| :&
B2 | | N8923'26"E 306.00 92.33 TO THE o] 1=l™
£ 22T /' © PUBLIC - i %)%
w eS| ™ ] 6"
SEAIN (NB9*14°E) , 5300 al2
258| 2 P 477.09" i! 467.50 Vi
0 3 ~ , » ’ - 1-1/4" 1P ~
z }“ N 89°23°26" E 977.59 w0
£ gm e~ S| NB9"14°E> © Ll WES'L? | E =
5z || \__/—‘—'“*—‘——”“‘-_“"—'_'—_—‘_'—-__—__:MTI-P 5!
YE :Q" ¥ WEST LINE OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 98 INTENDED TO ,S_IE_V_EN_S.__LAN_E. TTWEST| 1 |
28 || 2 BFONTHE WESTLINE OF THE SE 114 OF THE SE 114 PARCEL "E1” CSM_98 1=y
0o R s S == 1-1/4" 1P 3
<
# ;’I‘l/J il / _~SOUTH LINE OF THE NORTH 112 OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST 114 PER CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP 96 _ ﬁ‘-‘i“ﬁsg k: §|
SRR (NB9I'14°E 1319.8 . 10
KN&.;}fzggz,s E N 8323'26" € 1320.66 glg: m:
| UNPLATTED. LANDS Ql & |
| SOUTH 1/4 CORNER SOUTHEAST CORNER ol
SECTION 12, T17N-R1SE . ) SECTION 12, T17N~R15E =
ALUMINUM MONUMENT FOUND 4 N 89°32'28" £ 2665.10°  ALUMINUM_MONUMENT FOUND | & !
. b
Curve Radius Delta Length Chord Bearing Chord Tangent In Tangent Out
1 50.00° 047°55'35" 41.82" S 65°52'36.5" E 40617 N 41°54'43" W N B9'50'24" W
NOTE:

TANY LAND BELOW THE ORDINARY HIGH WATER MARK OF
A LAKE OR A NAVIGABLE STREAM IS SUBJECT TO THE
PUBLIC TRUST IN NAVIGABLE WATERS THAT IS

7 ESTABLISHED UNDER ARTICLE IX, SECTION 1, OF THE
STATE CONSTITUTION.”

LEGEND
Scole 1 inch = 200 feet RN
o L = 1-1/4" O.0. IRON PIPE SET, 18" LONG, e 0o N"”"/m,
0 700 200 00 WEIGHING 1.130 LS. PER LIN. FOOT \\\:\; \50 SW”/,,,’
BEARINGS ARE REFERENCED JO THE WINNEBAGO - \\\\\ //1
COUNTY COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983(1997) 8 I=1/47 0.0. RN FIPE. FOUND S5 JAMES E E
S I .
AL T BT N O I S 1% @ 27 OD. IRON PIPL FENCE CORNER FOUND s, SMITH
; =4
€ COVERNMENT CORNER FOUND g S-1803 .
= &
El OSHKOSH, /1(/
RECORDED AS z
() e Wi

Martenson & Eisele, Inc.

Pianning
101 West Main Street  Environmental PROJECT NO. 0-2545-001 2 LOT
Omro, W1 54963 Surveying .
www . martenson-eisele.com Engineering FILE 2545001CSM  SHEET 1 OF 3

P 920.685.6240 F 920.685.6340 Architecture This instrument wos drafted by: DSL



TOWN F UTICTA
Plan Commission Meeting
Agenda

Notice is hereby given that a Town Plan Commission meeting in the Town of Utica, County of Winnebago, and
State of Wisconsin for the transaction of business as is by law required or permitted to be transacted at such a
meeting will be held at the Utica Town Hall, 1730 County Road FF in said Town.

Thursday, June 3, 2021 7:30 pm

1. Call the Meeting to Order

2. Take Roll Call:
Members — Terry Beck, Darwin Briggs, Ralph Kalies, Grant Stettler, Tom Thiel, Eric Whiting

Approve November 5, 2020 Plan Commission Meeting Minutes
Affidavit of Posting/Publication — Secretary and Plan Chairman to sign
Public Forum

o R

Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board:
To hear testimony for approval of CSM dividing parcel number #024-0245 of 13.49 acres
currently zoned A2 into two single-family lots: Lot 1 to be 5.011 acres and Lot 2 to be 8.186
acres, both to be zoned RR. Surrounding land is General Ag and Single-Family Residence
use. Property is owed by Craig & Ashly Much 1186 Martin Ave. Fond du Lac, WI 54935.

7. Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board:
To hear testimony for approval of CSM dividing parcel number 024-0522 of 20.00 acres
currently zoned A2 into two lots: Lot 1 to be 6.00 acres and Lot 2 to be 13.81 acres, both to
be zoned RR. Property is owned by Tod Davies/Estate of David Davies 942 James Road

Oshkosh, WI 54904. Site Address is 1109 James Road; NW 1/4, SE 1/4 of Section 24,
T.17N. - R.15E.

8. Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board:
To hear testimony for approval of CSM combining parcel number 024-0525 (NE 1/4, NE 1/4
of Section 25, T.17N. - R.15E) of 40 acres currently zoned A2 and parcel number 024-0531
(SE 1/4, NE 1/4 of Section 25, T.17N. - R.15E) of 40 acres currently zoned A2 into three lots:
Lot 1 to be 5.00 acres with the buildings and Lot 2 to be 35.87 acres; the remaining on 024-
0525 less 40 acres, all to be zoned RR. Property is owned by Tod Davies/Estate of David
Davies 942 James Road Oshkosh, WI 54904. Site Address 4905 County Road N.

9. Informal Opinions
10. Future Agenda Items

11. Adjournment

Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk

Posted: 6/1/2021
The Plan Commission meets as needed on the FIRST THURSDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 7:30PM (unless otherwise noted).
All meetings are open to the public. Discussion and action may occur on any of the above agenda items.
Any person wishing to attend who, because of a disability, requires special accommodation, should contact Plan Commission Chairman Tom Thiel at
920-579-3025 at least twenty four (24) hours before the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.
This is a public meeting. As such, all members or a majority of the members of the Town Board may be in attendance. While a majority of the Town

Board members or the majority of any given Town Board Committee may be present, only the above committee will take official action based on the
above agenda.

Posted at: townofutica.org, Town Hall, Co-op, and website. To receive email updates, e-mail the Clerk at utica1730@gmail.com.



10.

11.

TOWN OF UTICA
Plan Commission Meeting ~ Minutes

Thursday, June 3, 2021 7:30 pm

Call the Meeting to Order
This meeting was called to order by Chairman Tom Thiel at 7:30pm at the Utica Town Hall; 8 present

Take Roll Call:

A.  Members Present: Darwin Briggs, Ralph Kalies, Grant Stettler, Tom Thiel, Eric Whiting
B. Members Absent: Terry Beck

C. Board Members Present: Chuck Kuhrt

Approve November 5, 2020 Plan Commission Meeting Minutes
Darwin Briggs motions to accept the Minutes as presented, seconded by Eric Whiting. Carried

Affidavit of Posting/Publication — Secretary and Plan Chairman to sign

Public Forum

#6 — Kathy Pashke has not objections.

#7 — Mr. Davies said this will be a brothers/sisters corporation. He is taking 5 acres, the rest is staying the same; just a name
change. Walter Whiting suggested to combine parcels together to be 40+ acres and A2, has a parcel of 6 acres with the buildings.
#7 & 8 — Walter Whiting asked why not blend parcels to make a parcel 40+ acres to be A2? There is a parcel of 5 acres with the
buildings, add the remaining of the two together to stay A2.

Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board to hear testimony for approval of CSM dividing parcel number #024-
0245 of 13.49 acres currently zoned A2 into two single-family lots: Lot 1 to be 5.011 acres and Lot 2 to be 8.186
acres, both to be zoned RR. Surrounding land is General Ag and Single-Family Residence use. Property is
owed by Craig & Ashly Much 1186 Martin Ave. Fond du Lac, Wl 54935.

Darwin Briggs said the parcels are over 2 acres and looks fine to him. Grant Stettler verified zoning to RR from A2.

Tom Thiel motions to change to RR from A2 into two lots; Lot 1 and Lot 2, seconded by Darwin Briggs. Carried

Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board to hear testimony for approval of CSM dividing parcel number 024-
0522 of 20.00 acres currently zoned A2 into two lots: Lot 1 to be 6.00 acres and Lot 2 to be 13.81 acres, both to
be zoned RR. Property is owned by Tod Davies/Estate of David Davies 942 James Road Oshkosh, WI 54904.
Site Address is 1109 James Road; NW 1/4, SE 1/4 of Section 24, T.17N. - R.15E.

Tom Thiel motions to combine 13.81 acres remaining from 024-0522 with 024-0508 (20 acres) and 024-057 (20 acres) to be zoned A2
(as Lot 2, Lot 1 6 acres), seconded Grant Stettler. Carried

Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board to hear testimony for approval of CSM combining parcel number 024-
0525 (NE 1/4, NE 1/4 of Section 25, T.17N. - R.15E) of 40 acres currently zoned A2 and parcel number 024-0531 (SE
1/4, NE 1/4 of Section 25, T.17N. - R.15E) of 40 acres currently zoned A2 into three lots: Lot 1 to be 5.00 acres with
the buildings and Lot 2 to be 35.87 acres; the remaining on 024-0525 less 40 acres, all to be zoned RR. Property is
owned by Tod Davies/Estate of David Davies 942 James Road Oshkosh, Wi 54904. Site Address 4905 County
Road N.

Ralph Kalies motions to accept the change suggested (combining the remaining acreage of both parcels after removing 5 acres to Lot 1)

and request the Town Board approve. Keep Lot 1 as 5 acres zoned RR, Lot 2 will be combined and remain A2, seconded by Darwin
Briggs. Carried

Informal Opinions
Mitchell Davies said he has 1.2 acres zoned R1 and his neighbor has 5.27 acres zoned RR that is ‘L’ shaped and he would like to

survey the land that is behind his parcel and add to his lot, buying it from his neighbor. Tom Thiel will research it and check out our
maps, typically we don't like to drop parcels out of RR.

James Road could use tree trimming from Clairville Road south to County Road FF. 33’ from center of the road is right-of-way
which the Town can take care of. If the tree is on the landowner’s land, the property owner would be responsible to trim it back.
Grant Stettler said the Board can talk about if the trimmer will come through to trim.

Future Agenda ltems
None

Adjournment
Adjourned at 8:12pm Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk & Planning/Zoning Secretary

Thomas Thiel, Plan Chairman

Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk & Planning/Zoning Secretary



Town Board Meeting ~ Agenda | 50~ Reviewinvoices

TOWN OF UTICA Monday, June 14, 2021

Notice is hereby given that a Town Board meeting in the Town of Utica, Winnebago County, and State of Wisconsin for the transaction
of business as is by law required or permitted o be transacted at such a meeting will be held at the Utica Town Hall, 1730 County
Road FF in said Town.

1.

© N e o oA

10.
11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Call the Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

A) Approve May 10, 2021 Town Board Meeting Minutes
B) Affidavit of Posting/Publication

C) Approve Payment of Bills for June

Treasurer's Report for May, BMO Harris Bank

Public Forum: Opportunity to comment about an Agenda item or new business; say your name & address (no action taken by the Board)

Discuss/Act on any Budget Amendments
LICENSES — Business/Operator License Renewals: Jasper's Bar, United Cooperative, Utica Golf Club, Wehrmann'’s

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) — Town of Utica $140,674.54 (2021: $70,337.27 / 2022: 70,337.27), deadline to apply by
June 18, 2021

WTA County Meeting for Elected Officials/Town Staff: July 8, 2021; pig roast at 5:30pm, meeting at 6:30pm (RSVP)
Winnebago County Board Meeting June 15, 2021: Potentially decrease 36 to 28. Looking for Town opinions.

Winnebago County Emergency Training: June 17, 2021 4-7pm (Supervisor Kuhrt & Clerk Sonnleitner attending);
June 18, 2021 9a-12p (Chairman Schmick attending)

TOWN HALL

A) Lighting: Interior and Parking lot

B) American Rescue Plan Act — Broadband Expansion, application deadline July 27, 2021

C) Fill cracks in parking lot

ROADS

A) Bridge/Road Repairs

B) Tree trimming along roadsides

C) ATVIUTV Routes — updates from Supervisor Stettler from contacting the Club regarding speed complaints

BOARD OF APPEALS
A) Appoint Marek Potratz for a 3-year term, replacing Robert Potratz
B) Reappoint Brian Trebiatowski for a 3-year term

PLAN COMMISSION — JUNE 3, 2021 MEETING

A) Reappoint Tom Thiel for a 3-year term

B) 024-0245: Craig & Ashly Much — 13.49 acres zoned A2 into Lot 1- 5.011 acres and Lot 2- 8.186 acres to be zoned RR

C) 024-0522: Tod Davies — 20 acres zoned A2 into Lot 1- 6 acres and Lot 2- 13.81 acres to be zoned RR (upon payment of permits)
D) 024-0524/024-0531: Tod Davies — both 40 acres each zoned A2 into Lot 1- 5 acres, Lot 2- 35.87 acres to be zoned RR

ITEMS FOR INCLUSION IN NEWSLETTER
A) Fisk Fireworks — July 3, 2021 at dusk. Can drop off a check payable to Fireworks Warehouse or cash at 5678 Fisk Ave.

Oshkosh, WI 54904: Mike, Joyce, Betsy, Howard Christianson or to GoFundMe.com “Fire In The Sky” Fisk Fireworks
2021 account.

B) Town Board Meeting — July 12, 2021; 5:30pm at the Utica Town Hall

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED (Discuss/Act on):

A) WI Towns Association Monthly Newsletter Online; Building Permits: Shambles 1898 Imperial Rd, King 5943 St Rd 91, Egan 1267

Williams Rd, Krause 1777 Crown Dr; Land Transfer.Oshkosh Public Library Meeting Minutes 4/29/21; WE Energies Damage
Prevention Reminder.

Adjournment Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk  Posted: 6/11/2021

Plan Commission Members (5, 1 alternates) (3-year term): Tom Thiel 6/2021 (Chair); Ralph Kalies 7/2021; Terry Beck 11/2021: Grant Stettler 4/2022; Eric Whiting 3/2023;
Darwin B riggs 12/2023 / Rush Lake Steering Committee (3) (3-year term); Chuck Kuhrt 9/2023 / Kevin Fritz 2/2024 / Mark Davis 5/2024, Board of Appeals Members (5, 3
alternates) (3-year term): Robert Potratz 3/2021-6/2021; Brian Trebiatowski 6/2021; Michael Christianson (alternate) 8/2021; Wait Whiting 12/2021; Vicki Williams 5/2022 (Chair),
Don Draxler (alternate) 2/2023; Darwin Briggs 6/2023

The Town Board meets regularly the SECOND MONDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 5:30PM (unless otherwise noted). All meetings are open to the public, this is a public meeting.
Discussion and action may occur on any of the above agenda items. Any person wishing to attend who, because of a disability, requires special accommodation, should contact
Chairman Len Schmick at 820-589-6774 at least twenty four (24) hours before the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made. As such, all members, or a
maijority of the members, of the Town Board may be in attendance. While a majority of the Town Board members or the majority of any given Town Board Committee may be present,
only the above committee will take official action based on the above agenda. Posted at townofutica.org, Town Hall, and Co-op.



10.

11:

12.

TOWN OF UT' CA Monday, June 14, 2021
Town Board Meeting ~ Minutes | 5:90pm - Board Review Invoices

5:30pm — Town Board Meeting

Notice is hereby given that a Town Board meeting in the Town of Utica, Winnebago County, and State of Wisconsin for the transaction of business
as is by law required or permitted to be transacted at such a meeting will be held at the Utica Town Hall, 1730 County Road FF in said Town.
The Board can discuss and act on any of the following, except that of the Public Forum.

CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER

This meeting was called to order by Chairman Schmick at 7:30pm at the Utica Town Hall.
PRESENT: Chairman Leonard Schmick, Supervisor #1 Chuck Kuhrt, Supervisor #2 Grant Stettler,
Clerk Jenny Sonnleitner, Treasurer Emily Hunter; Art Rathjen with Greater Oshkosh; 10 citizens present

— SE—— - - R S R S R PSRRIy

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE | “These meeting minutes are only a draft of the minutes of the
| meeting. They have not been approved yet. They are :

CONSENT AGENDA: . subject to change and you may not rely on their accuracy.

A) APPROVE MAY 10, 2021 TowN BOARD MTG MINUTES . For more information please contact the clerk or a town

| board ber.”
B) AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING/PUBLICATION e

C) APPROVE PAYMENT OF BILLS FOR JUNE
Chairman Schmick made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda; seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Carried

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR MAY; BMO HARRIS BANK
RECEIPTS: $6013.55; DISBURSEMENTS: $60,210.96; TOTAL BALANCE: $298,835.50
TOTAL CASH ON HAND INCLUDING FIRE/EMS ACCOUNT: $323,773.89

PUBLIC FORUM (Opportunity to comment about an Agenda item or new business; say your name & address (no action taken by the Board)
Dave Bradley mentioned Peppler Lane is not being mowed all the way to the end, needs to go back to the tower. Chairman Schmick will
contact the County again. Semis are hitting the tree branches on the north side of the road on Bradley Ave, the trees need to get
trimmed,; also the trees on Hay Road could be trimmed back, buckthorn is growing out. Chairman Schmick will contact the County about
this too.

Chairman Schmick mentioned to go to the Plan Commission Agenda items next so the residents present can get taken care of right away.

DISCUSS/ACT ON ANY BUDGET AMENDMENTS

No amendments needed

LICENSES —~ BUSINESS/OPERATOR LICENSE RENEWALS: JASPER'S BAR / UNITED COOPERATIVE /
UTICA GOLF CLUB / WEHRMANN'S

Chairman Schmick motions to accept the licenses for Jasper’s Bar, United Cooperative, Utica Golf Club, also Wehrmann’s and Operator
Licenses, seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Carried

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) — Town of Utica $140,674.54 (2021: $70,337.27 / 2022: $70,337.27),
deadline to apply by June 18, 2021

Chairman Schmick said to apply for the grant, it is worth applying for, though we don't know how we can spend it. Supervisor Stettler
motions to apply for the American Rescue Plan Act of Utica’s part of $140,674.54, seconded by Chairman Schmick. Carried

WTA COUNTY MEETING FOR ELECTED OFFICIALS/TOWN STAFF: JULY 8, 2021; PIG ROAST 5:50PM,
MEETING 6:30PM (RSVP)
Clerk Sonnleitner plans to attend, as well as Supervisor Kuhrt and Chairman Schmick.

WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD MEETING JUNE 15, 2021: Potentially decrease 36 to 28. Looking for Town opinions
Supervisor Kuhrt said Winnebago does have one of the largest County Boards in the state. Could be times a seat is vacant and has a
tough time finding someone to fill it. Chairman Schmick said if we need to know, should attend the meeting.

WINNEBAGO COUNTY EMERGENCY TRAINING: JUNE 17, 2021 4-7PM (Supervisor Kuhrt & Clerk Sonnleitner
Attending); JUNE 18, 2021 9A-12P (Chairman Schmick attending)

TOWN HALL
A) LIGHTING: INTERIOR AND PARKING LOT
Supervisor Stettler said the electrician is having a hard time scheduling a time with the contractor.
B) AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT — BROADBAND EXPANSION, APPLICATION DEADLINE JULY 27, 2021

Clerk Sonnleitner read an email that Governor Evers announced $100 million investment in Broadband expansion using the ARPA
funding. Chairman Schmick said to table until next time until we get more information.

C) FILL CRACKS IN PARKING LOT

Chairman Schmick talked with Dan at the County. Bonnieview Road should get paved on Wednesday and will take care of the
parking lot since the machine will be in the area.



13.

14.

15.

16.

LI

18.

ROADS

A)
B)

C)

BRIDGE/ROAD REPAIRS

Chairman Schmick said Bonnieview Road will be worked on this week and saving money to repair the bridges.

TREE TRIMMING ALONG ROADSIDES

Chairman Schmick said the County will take care of that for us. Supervisor Stettler mentioned James Road that comes out on
County Road FF near the Davies farm. Trees are hitting the combine. This may be the maintenance line with Town of Nekimi and
will talk with Nekimi. Chairman Schmick will ride over there to see what area is in need of trimming.

ATV/UTV ROUTES — UPDATES FROM SUPERVISOR STETTLER FROM CONTACTING THE CLUB REGARDING SPEED

COMPLAINTS
Supervisor Stettler talked with a couple members in the club and were surprised there are issues, no other complaints in other
townships. Chairman Schmick said some speed limit signs were put up.

BOARD OF APPEALS

A)
B)

APPOINT MAREK POTRATZ FOR A 3-YEAR TERM, REPLACING ROBERT POTRATZ
Chairman Schmick motions to appoint Marek, seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Carried

REAPPOINT BRIAN TREBIATOWSKI FOR A 3-YEAR TERM
Chairman Schmick motions to reappoint Brian, seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Carried

PLAN COMMISSION - JUNE 3, 2021 MEETING AT 7:30PM

A)
B)

C)

D)

REAPPOINT TOM THIEL FOR A 3-YEAR TERM

Chairman Schmick motions to reappoint Tom for another 3 year term, seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Carried

024-0245: CRAIG & ASHLY MUCH — 13.49 ACRES ZONED A2 INTO LOT 1- 5.011 ACRES AND LOT 2- 8.186 ACRES TO BE ZONED RR
Supervisor Stettler motions to approve the recommendation by the Planning/Zoning to accept that, seconded by Chairman Schmick.
Carried

024-0522: Tob DAVIES — 20 ACRES ZONED A2 INTO LOT 1- 6 ACRES AND LOT 2- 13.81 ACRES TO BE ZONED RR (upon payment of permits
Chairman Schmick motions to approve, was recommended by the Zoning, seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Supervisor Kuhrt thought
combining the 20 with another 20. Tom Thiel said we cannot do that because a road goes through. Carried

024-0524/024-0531: Top DAVIES — BOTH 40 ACRES EACH ZONED A2 INTO LOT 1- 5 ACRES, LOT 2- 35.87 ACRES, REMAINING ZONED RR
Supervisor Kuhrt land is taxed by land use, no matter how it is zoned, was wondering why we needed to combine parcels to make

40+ acres. Supervisor Kuhrt motions to accept as presented, seconded by Chairman Schmick. Carried

Davies did pay the permit fee
Clerk Sonnleitner does not have an Original CSM to sign for the Much property. Craig will contact the surveyor.

ITEMS FOR INCLUSION IN NEWSLETTER

A)

B)

Fisk FIREWORKS — July 3, 2021 at dusk. Can drop off a check payable to Fireworks Warehouse or cash at 5678 Fisk
Ave. Oshkosh, WI 54904: Mike, Joyce, Betsy, Howard Christianson or to GoFundMe.com “Fire In The Sky” Fisk
Fireworks 2021 account.

TOWN BOARD MEETING — July 12, 2021; 5:30pm at the Utica Town Hall

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED:

A)

WI Towns Association Monthly Newsletter Online; Building Permits: Shambles 1898 Imperial Rd, King 5943 St Rd 91, Egan
1267 Williams Rd, Krause 1777 Crown Dr; Land Transfer; Oshkosh Public Library Meeting Minutes 4/29/21; WE Energies Damage
Prevention Reminder.

Clerk Sonnleitner mentioned we receive the Oshkosh Public Library Meeting Minutes, believe previous Chairman Hinz requested
those. Asking if the Board wants the Minutes or if Clerk should tell the Oshkosh Public Library to save a stamp and they don't need to
send the Town their Minutes. Board agreed to save a stamp and no need to send their Minutes.

ADJOURNMENT
Adjournment 5:55pm Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk

Leonard Schmick — Chairman Emily Hunter — Treasurer

Chuck Kuhrt — Supervisor #1 Jenny Sonnleitner - Clerk

Grant Stettler — Supervisor #2

“These meeting minutes are only a draft of the
minutes of the meeting. They have not been
approved yet. They are subject to change and you
. may not rely on their accuracy. For more
. information please contact the clerk or a town
board member.”




Resolution

Date:

To the Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:

Amendatory Ordinance

Whereas, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the Town of
Utica in accordance with the petition of Craig & Ashly Much:

Whereas said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use Plan.

Now, therefore, the County Board Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that the Zoning
Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the Town of Utica, be and the same, are amended to
provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of One (1)
parcel zoned A2 of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district to
create 2 lots: Lot 1 to be 5.011 acres and Lot 2 to be 8.186 acres, both to be zoned RR.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Utica)
Parcel Nos: 024-0245

County Disclaimer:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF , 2021.

Jon Doemel

County Board Supervisory District



DATE: 07/20/21 RESOLUTION No. 017

To The Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:

AMENDATORY ORDINANCE 07/17/21
WHEREAS, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF UTICA in

accordance with the petition of Estate of David Davies and

WHEREAS, said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use
Plan.

NOW, THEREFORE, the County Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that
the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the TOWN OF Utica, be and the same, are amended
to provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of A-2 (General
Farming District) of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district of RR
(Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District).

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, that
the enclosed Ordinance is hereby [ | ADOPTED OR [ ] DENIED.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Utica)

PARCEL NO: 024-0522; FROM A-2 TO RR

COUNTY DISCLAIMER:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF
2021.

Jon Doemel

County Board Supervisory district 33 - Egan



CARY A. ROWE 112 OTTER AVE., PO BOX 2808
¥ Zoning Administrator OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 232-3344
FOX CITIES (920) 727-2880
FAX (920) 232-3347

zoningdepartment@co.winnebago.wi.us
Winnebago County

Zoning Department

The Wave of the Future

MEMO FOR P & Z MEETING AGENDA OF JULY 9, 2021

TO:
L FM:

RE:

Planning & Zoning Committee
7 _//'
Zoning Administrator e

Review of Town Zoning Change

. Christie Prahl - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0308-02-01 & 026-0308-02-

03) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Christie Prahl is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-2
/ R-1 (Argicultural / Rural Residential) to R-1 (Rural Residential) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Residential.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County
roved

Board for action. e, BT #£—0 t’(//

. Brad Starr - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0232, 026-0233-01, 026-0234,

026-0248-01, 026-0249 & 026-0250) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Brad Starr is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s
future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County

Board for action. QKI . =0 4%0/’1’/:/&/

. Muttart Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0572 & 026-0573) — Town

of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Muttart Rev Tst is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1
(Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s

future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural, Rural & Non-residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
. g ! :
for action. L J, NG ‘/ﬁp 4/40/“@/

. Wilde Farms Inc - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0487 & 026-0489) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Wilde Farms Inc is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land
use as Agricultural and Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. M@/ EK 4/~ 0 d/d/j/"d ved

. David Harness - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0001 & 026-0003) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for David Harness is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future
Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. W@/ XJ;/ A %ﬂﬂ’ﬂ”@d

. Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No:
026-0501-03 & 026-0501-01) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Boss Real Estate Holding LLC & Jay R. Boss Rev Tst is
consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland
approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming
District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of
Oshkosh' future land use plan, shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action. e, ,(C)K?/ A= 4//erez?

. Roydon Fahley - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0165 & 026-0201) — Town of
Vinland.

The town zoning change for Roydon Fahley is consistent with Winnebago County's
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning change from A-1 (Agri-
business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago County’s future land
use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change ty:ounty Board

for action. ﬂg)/ s /=0 AWy e

Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 026-0204 &
026-0205) — Town of Vinland.

The town zoning change for Gary Schneider and Roger Erdman et al is consistent with
Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Vinland approved the zoning
change from A-1 (Agri-business District) to A-2 (General Farming District) and Winnebago
County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. W y, /(A/-,, A0 (,’(_/0//2) L/'é‘d/

Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger, Pat Rupple and Kay Home -
Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 028-0106-02 (part) & 028-0106-03) — Town of
Winchester.

The town zoning change for Lee Kester, Mary Danke, Susan Krueger, Dennis Krueger,
Pat Rupple and Kay Home is consistent with Winnebago County’s Future Land Use Plan.
The Town of Winchester approved the zoning change from A-2 (General Farming District)
to R-1 (Rural Residential District) and Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows
future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. Y /(/ 57,  F0 4/9/@//(/5_/

10. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0525 & 024-0531) — Town

11

of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change younw Board
for action. /-f/ /fj';/ H—~O aﬂ/l/’dﬂe

.Craig & Ashley Much - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0245) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Craig & Ashley Much is consistent with Winnebago County’s
Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2 (General
Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan, which incorporates the City of Oshkosh' future
land use plan shows future land use as Residential.



RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board
for action. /)7\7; LK, 40 A////(/éﬁ//

12. Estate of David Davies - Town Zoning Change (Tax ID No: 024-0522) — Town of Utica.

The town zoning change for Estate of David Davies is consistent with Winnebago
County’s Future Land Use Plan. The Town of Utica approved the zoning change from A2
(General Farming District) to RR (Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use District) and
Winnebago County’s future land use plan shows future land use as Agricultural & Rural.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve a motion to forward zone change to County Board

for action.
72—, %éz/ =0 4////’5) z/%


PHeise
Highlight


H-2f0 KK FLU. fg ¢Kuml

Town of Utica ~ Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk
6570 Bradley Ave. Pickett, WI 54964 ~ 920-410-0347 ~ utica1730@gmail.com

SUBMITTAL FORM

Name of Property Owner: Estate of David Davies

Address of Owner: 4905 County Road N Pickett, WI 54964

Name of Applicant: Tod Davies/Estate of David Davies

Address of Applicant: 942 James Road Oshkosh, WI 54904

Legal Description of Area to be Rezoned (attach CSM, if applicable):

024-0522: NW Ya, SE Va of Section 24, T.17N, R.15E.

Tax Parcel Number, if existing parcels: 024-0522

Section 24 Town 17N Range R15E

Existing Zoning: A2 Name of District: Agricultural District (General Farming)
024-0522

Proposed Zoning: RR Name of District: Rural Residential Recreational Mixed Use
024-0522

Town Board Action: __ X Approval Denial

Findings: 1) Does the Town have an adopted Land Use Plan? Yes
2) Does the request agree with the Plan? Yes
3) Other findings (List). approved by Town Board vote:

Approved by the Town Board vote 3-0

|, Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk of the Town of Utica, hereby certify that a public hearing was
conducted on June 3, 2021 and that all required notices were posted and/or mailed as required
by local ordinance.

Signea.CJ ’ 4//1&'\/\4/\_,@0/{)‘/7/\]/\\_,
Date: U Y (D‘cgcfl = 202




Subject Parcels: 024-0522

LISTING OF PARCELS SURROUNDING SUBJECT PARCEL FOR
REZONING CHANGE

Owner: Estate of David Davies

Applicant: Tod Davies

PARCEL OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS CITYISTATEIZIP

024-0507

024-0513

024-0522 David Davies 4905 County Road N Pickett, WI 54964

024-0514 Borgaradt Farm LLC 5276 W Ripple Ave Oshkosh, WI 54904

024-0509 Walter Juedes Tst 1041 Mt Vernon St Oshkosh, WI 54901
W660 Cumberland

024-0520 Darriel Kumbier Ave Berlin, WI 54923

024-0521 Jerod / Shelby Lloyd 1075 James Rd Oshkosh, WI 54904

024-0521-01 Thomas / Ellen Lloyd

5010 County Road N

Pickett, Wl 54964




TUuWN UF UTICA
Plan Commission Notice

Notice is hereby given that a public meeting in the Town of Utica, County of Winnebago, and
State of Wisconsin for the transaction of business as is by law required or permitted to be
transacted at such a meeting will be held at the Utica Town Hall, 1730 County Road FF in said
Town. Town Board members may be present.

Thursday, June 3, 2021 7:30 pm

To hear testimony for approval of a CSM dividing parcel number 024-0522 of 20.00 acres
currently zoned A2 into two lots: Lot 1 to be 6.00 acres and Lot 2 to be 13.81 acres, both to be
zoned RR. Property is owned by Tod Davies/Estate of David Davies 942 James Road Oshkosh,
WI 54904. Site Address is 1109 James Road: NW 1/4, SE 1/4 of Section 24, T.17N. - R.15E.

The properties within 300’ for notification in the Town of Utica, Winnebago County, Wisconsin

are.
PARCEL OWNER(S) MAILING ADDRESS CITYI/STATEI/ZIP
024-0507
024-0513
024-0522 David Davies 4905 County Road N Pickett, WI 54964
024-0514 Borgaradt Farm LLC 5276 W Ripple Ave Oshkosh, WI 54904
024-0509 Walter Juedes Tst 1041 Mt Vernon St Oshkosh, WI 54901

W660 Cumberland

024-0520 Darriel Kumbier Ave Berlin, WI 54923
024-0521 Jerod / Shelby Lloyd 1075 James Rd Oshkosh, WI 54904
024-0521-01 Thomas / Ellen Lloyd 5010 County Road N Pickett, Wl 54964

Public testimony will be taken at the time of the hearing. All written testimony must be received
prior to the hearing and can be sent to Thomas Thiel, 1209 County Road M Pickett, WI 54964.
For further information, contact Thomas Thiel (920) 589-3005.

Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk & Planning/Zoning Secretary
Published: 5/20 & 27/2021

Any person wishing to attend who, because of a disability, requires special accommodation, should contact Plan Chairman Tom Thiel
at 920-579-3025 at least twenty-four (24) hours before the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.

This is a public meeting. As such, all or a majority of the Town Board members may be in attendance. While a majority of the Town
Board members or the majority of any given Town Board Committee may be present, only the above committee will take official action.

Posted at: townofutica.org, Town Hall, and Co-op.



TOWN OF UTICA
RE-ZONING PERMIT APPLICATION

Slease print or type your responses to the questions on this application.
A non-refundable application fee of $400.00 is required for each permit application.
The fee is payable to the Town of Utica and is due at the time the application is submitted.

Filing Fee: $400.00 Date Received:

Office Use
Property Address: 1109 JAMES ROAD, OSHKOSH, WI 54904

Name of Owner(s): __TOD DAVIES, PERSONAL REPRESENTATIVE TO DAVID DAVIES

Address, if different than above: 942 JAMES ROAD, OSHKOSH, WI 54904

Home Phone:__920-410-3474 Daytime Phone, if different:

Name of Applicant(s): _ROBERT DAVIES

Address, if different than above:

Home Phone:_920-379-2655 Daytime Phone, if different:

Name & Address of professional in charge of proposed development (architect, builder,
contractor, engineer, etc):

WISCONSIN LAND SURVEYING, INC. 5020 LEONARD PT. RD. OSHKOSH, Wi 54904

Legal Description of Property: (SEE PROPOSED CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ATTACHED

Tax Parcel Number(s) (REQUIRED): _0240522
NOTE: Please attach a copy of the Certified Survey Map for the property.

Location of the property in relation to nearby roadways, building, or other landmarks:

SEE PROPOSED CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP ATTACHED

1. What is the current use of the property?

AG

2. What is the intended use of this property?

AG/RESIDENTIAL




Z = =zse mark the current zoning for the property:

Single-Family Residence Industrial
Two-Family Residence Commercial
Multiple-Family Dwelling Institutional & Recreational
A Agricultural Planned Residential Development
Rural Recreational Residential Mixed Use

2. What is the requested zoning for the property? RR

Please explain the reason for this rezoning request:
SPLIT OFF A LOT WITH THE BUILDINGS FROM THE REMAINING AGRICULTURAL LAND

el

AS PART OF SETTLING AN ESTATE

6. If this is a Rural Recreational rezoning request, please specify what type of conditions are
being requested:

NO CONDITIONS ARE BEING REQUESTED, NO CHANGE IN USE

-1

Please explain why this is the best proposed use for this property:
BEING REZONED BECAUSE IT IS REQUIRED, NOTHING WILL CHANGE AS FAR AS

THE USE OF THIS PROPERTY

8. Please explain the compatibility of the proposed use(s) with the surrounding land uses:
EVERYTHING IS GOING TO STAY THE SAME AS FAR AS THE EXISTING AND

PROPOSED USE OF THIS PROPERTY

9. List all property owners within 300 feet and their mailing addresses:

1) JEROD AND SHELBY LLOYD 4) WALTER JUEDES TRUST
1075 JAMES ROAD 1041 MT VERNON ST.
OSHKOSH, WI 54904 OSHKOSH, WI 54901

2) THOMAS AND ELLEN LLOYD 5) BORGARDT FARM LLC
5010 COUNTY ROAD N 5276 W RIPPLE AVE.
PICKETT, WI 54964 OSHKOSH, W1 54904

3) DARRIEL KUMBIER 6)

W660 CUMBERLAND AVE.

BERLIN, Wi 54923

Twelve (12) copies of the application and all attachments shall be submitted to the
Town Clerk, Town Zoning Administrator or other designed representative no later than
twenty-one (21) days prior to the meeting.

Signature of Owner Date

Signature of Owner Date



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

SHEET 1 OF 3

THE NORTH 1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF THE SOUTHEAST
1/4 OF SECTION 24, TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 15 EAST,

TOWN OF UTICA, WINNEBAGO COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

SUBDIVIDER NOTES
10D DAVIES
PERSONAL REPRESE ALL DISTANCES ARE
A EXLAIT 3 A0 DAES MEASURED 10 THe MAREST ! | |
HUNDREDTH OF A FOOT.
947 JAMES RD LEGEND |
SN W SA0 BEARINGS ARE BASED ON !
TAX PARCEL NUMBER 0240572 THE WISCONSIN COUNTY @ DENOTES 3/4" IRON REBAR FOUND, [
DOCUMENT NUMBER 842035 COORDINATE SYSTEM UNLESS GTHERWISE NOTED | | 3
(WMINNEBAGO w0 @ DENOTES SECTION OR 1/4 SECTION g H
83(2011), WHERE. THE WEST CORNER AS DESCRIBED | (. F
1 UNE OF THE SOUTHEAS! -
DENOTES. 1.25” OUTSIDE DIAMETER IRON ! g
1 1/4 OF SICTION 24 BEARS O Do e Lok SET. WEIMNG NOT (2SS by §§§
| NOTOE'STW THAN 1.13 LBS PER UNEAL FOOT. | | ‘éﬁg
=]
! \ | 252
IES
' LATTED L0 [
! CENTER OF SECTION 24, T17N, BY OWNER | ' 8z
A WO NB9'45°117E 1337.75' i il
867.26' 437.48’ L1
|
" |
Q1
"‘-i §1109, ‘T\
al hlm
=4 | £8
3 “‘"‘“0 | 288
z! LOT 2 = | o5&
Wa &
- 601,424 SQ. FT. &l Bk fas
g 13.81 ACRES o I Tlefel 853
=3 Slg Slofinl 53
H K0 "2} L0
2l S & : “lelel 8-
ol 8 o 8] 228
z
LOT 1 i
. =
! 261,360 SQ. FT. <fo| 225
2 TS PR e 6.00 ACRES 43
= bt gl
1= z’l
3 . iy
g & NB9'56'21°E 2
= g3
- 437.48 " | Sin
1301.80" i = I
ﬁ\ B64.32" SB9°56'21"W f 437.48' —1
—_— (B64.20°) 1334.80" |
] (1334.77') | ] \ I
¥ | P
| kN
| |=~—0
! l [, 08
| | i= |
THOMAS LLOYD | SEl QI
I ELLEN uov | SHELBY LLOYD | _gj‘.. | ﬂ:i
: 15 = |
I | =
0y | I l Hi
3e ‘ | gl =
Bly ‘ | B! S
15 l I | |
e "
[ | I
| | I I |
| (I |
i bt o oy 2w oo my pon o aes s = |
|
e o TR e e TR e e e o e T e s £ S B B o 5 O B R mm e = A
ol
: UNE__[BEARING DISTANCE P
L1 NBI45 11"E 33.00 v
L2 S89°56'21"W 33.00°
P L3 S00'08"16'W 66.00 et ‘
4/26/2021
= v, WISCONSIN
| 0 200 400 Ll N LATE POl 12 ND SURVEYING INC.
¥ e — 167 1 0r 3] Nt g o
o g e 5020 LEONARD POINT RD.  OSHKOSH, WI 54904
BERNTSEN ALUMINUM MONUMENT SCALE 1"=200" www.wi inlarnd; ying.com (920)410-7744




TN OF UTICA
Plan Commission Meeting
Agenda

Notice is hereby given that a Town Plan Commission meeting in the Town of Utica, County of Winnebago, and
State of Wisconsin for the transaction of business as is by law required or permitted to be transacted at such a
meeting will be held at the Utica Town Hall, 1730 County Road FF in said Town.

Thursday, June 3, 2021 7:30 pm

Call the Meeting to Order

Take Roll Call:
Members — Terry Beck, Darwin Briggs, Ralph Kalies, Grant Stettler, Tom Thiel, Eric Whiting

Approve November 5, 2020 Plan Commission Meeting Minutes

pa

Affidavit of Posting/Publication — Secretary and Plan Chairman to sign
Public Forum

2 e

Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board:
To hear testimony for approval of CSM dividing parcel number #024-0245 of 13.49 acres
currently zoned A2 into two single-family lots: Lot 1 to be 5.011 acres and Lot 2 to be 8.186
acres, both to be zoned RR. Surrounding land is General Ag and Single-Family Residence
use. Property is owed by Craig & Ashly Much 1186 Martin Ave. Fond du Lac, WI 54935.

7. Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board:
To hear testimony for approval of CSM dividing parcel number 024-0522 of 20.00 acres
currently zoned A2 into two lots: Lot 1 to be 6.00 acres and Lot 2 to be 13.81 acres, both to
be zoned RR. Property is owned by Tod Davies/Estate of David Davies 942 James Road

Oshkosh, WI 54904. Site Address is 1109 James Road; NW 1/4, SE 1/4 of Section 24,
T.17N. - R.15E.

8. Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board:

To hear testimony for approval of CSM combining parcel number 024-0525 (NE 1/4, NE 1/4
of Section 25, T.17N. - R.15E) of 40 acres currently zoned A2 and parcel number 024-0531
(SE 1/4, NE 1/4 of Section 25, T.17N. - R.15E) of 40 acres currently zoned A2 into three lots:
Lot 1 to be 5.00 acres with the buildings and Lot 2 to be 35.87 acres; the remaining on 024-
0525 less 40 acres, all to be zoned RR. Property is owned by Tod Davies/Estate of David
Davies 942 James Road Oshkosh, WI 54904. Site Address 4905 County Road N.

9. Informal Opinions
10. Future Agenda ltems

11. Adjournment

Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk

Posted: 6/1/2021
The Plan Commission meets as needed on the FIRST THURSDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 7:30PM (unless otherwise noted).
All meetings are open to the public. Discussion and action may occur on any of the above agenda items.
Any person wishing to attend who, because of a disability, requires special accommodation, should contact Plan Commission Chairman Tom Thiel at
920-579-3025 at least twenty four (24) hours before the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.
This is a public meeting. As such, all members or a majority of the members of the Town Board may be in attendance. While a majority of the Town
Board members or the majority of any given Town Board Committee may be present, only the above committee will take official action based on the
above agenda.
Posted at: townofutica.org, Town Hall, Co-op, and website. To receive email updates, e-mail the Clerk at utica1730@gmail.com.



10.

1.

TOWN OF UTICA
Plan Commission Meeting ~ Minutes

Thursday, June 3, 2021 7:30 pm

Call the Meeting to Order
This meeting was called to order by Chairman Tom Thiel at 7:30pm at the Utica Town Hall; 8 present

Take Roll Call:

A.  Members Present: Darwin Briggs, Ralph Kalies, Grant Stettler, Tom Thiel, Eric Whiting
B. Members Absent: Terry Beck

C. Board Members Present: Chuck Kuhrt

Approve November 5, 2020 Plan Commission Meeting Minutes
Darwin Briggs motions to accept the Minutes as presented, seconded by Eric Whiting. Carried

Affidavit of Posting/Publication — Secretary and Plan Chairman to sign

Public Forum

#6 — Kathy Pashke has not objections.

#7 — Mr. Davies said this will be a brothers/sisters corporation. He is taking 5 acres, the rest is staying the same; just a name
change. Walter Whiting suggested to combine parcels together to be 40+ acres and A2, has a parcel of 6 acres with the buildings.
#7 & 8 — Walter Whiting asked why not blend parcels to make a parcel 40+ acres to be A2? There is a parcel of 5 acres with the
buildings, add the remaining of the two together to stay A2.

Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board to hear testimony for approval of CSM dividing parcel number #024-
0245 of 13.49 acres currently zoned A2 into two single-family lots: Lot 1 to be 5.011 acres and Lot 2 to be 8.186
acres, both to be zoned RR. Surrounding land is General Ag and Single-Family Residence use. Property is
owed by Craig & Ashly Much 1186 Martin Ave. Fond du Lac, Wi 54935,

Darwin Briggs said the parcels are over 2 acres and looks fine to him. Grant Stettler verified zoning to RR from A2.

Tom Thiel motions to change to RR from A2 into two lots; Lot 1 and Lot 2, seconded by Darwin Briggs. Carried

Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board to hear testimony for approval of CSM dividing parcel number 024-
0522 of 20.00 acres currently zoned A2 into two lots: Lot 1 to be 6.00 acres and Lot 2 to be 13.81 acres, both to
be zoned RR. Property is owned by Tod Davies/Estate of David Davies 942 James Road Oshkosh, WI 54904.
Site Address is 1109 James Road; NW 1/4, SE 1/4 of Section 24, T.17N. - R.15E.

Tom Thiel motions to combine 13.81 acres remaining from 024-0522 with 024-0508 (20 acres) and 024-057 (20 acres) to be zoned A2
(as Lot 2, Lot 1 6 acres), seconded Grant Stettler. Carried

Discuss/Recommend to the Town Board to hear testimony for approval of CSM combining parcel number 024-
0525 (NE 1/4, NE 1/4 of Section 25, T.17N. - R.15E) of 40 acres currently zoned A2 and parcel number 024-0531 (SE
1/4, NE 1/4 of Section 25, T.17N. - R.15E) of 40 acres currently zoned A2 into three lots: Lot 1 to be 5.00 acres with
the buildings and Lot 2 to be 35.87 acres; the remaining on 024-0525 less 40 acres, all to be zoned RR. Property is
owned by Tod Davies/Estate of David Davies 942 James Road Oshkosh, WI 54904. Site Address 4905 County
Road N.

Ralph Kalies motions to accept the change suggested (combining the remaining acreage of both parcels after removing 5 acres to Lot 1)

and request the Town Board approve. Keep Lot 1 as 5 acres zoned RR, Lot 2 will be combined and remain A2, seconded by Darwin
Briggs. Carried

Informal Opinions
Mitchell Davies said he has 1.2 acres zoned R1 and his neighbor has 5.27 acres zoned RR that is ‘L’ shaped and he would like to

survey the land that is behind his parcel and add to his lot, buying it from his neighbor. Tom Thiel will research it and check out our
maps, typically we don't like to drop parcels out of RR.

James Road could use tree trimming from Clairville Road south to County Road FF. 33’ from center of the road is right-of-way
which the Town can take care of. If the tree is on the landowner's land, the property owner would be responsible to trim it back.
Grant Stettler said the Board can talk about if the trimmer will come through to trim.

Future Agenda Items
None

Adjournment
Adjourned at 8:12pm Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk & Planning/Zoning Secretary

Thomas Thiel, Plan Chairman

Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk & Planning/Zoning Secretary




Town Board Meeting ~ Agenda | . 0" hogwmoces

TOWN OF UTICA Monday, June 14, 2021

Notice is hereby given that a Town Board meeting in the Town of Utica, Winnebago County, and State of Wisconsin for the transaction
of business as is by law required or permitted to be transacted at such a meeting will be held at the Utica Town Hall, 1730 County
Road FF in said Town.

1.

® N o o

10.
11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Call the Meeting to Order
Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA

A) Approve May 10, 2021 Town Board Meeting Minutes
B) Affidavit of Posting/Publication

C) Approve Payment of Bills for June

Treasurer’'s Report for May; BMO Harris Bank

Public Forum: Opportunity to comment about an Agenda item or new business; say your name & address (no action taken by the Board)

Discuss/Act on any Budget Amendments
LICENSES - Business/Operator License Renewals: Jasper's Bar, United Cooperative, Utica Golf Club, Wehrmann's

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) — Town of Utica $140,674.54 (2021: $70,337.27 / 2022: 70,337.27), deadline to apply by
June 18, 2021

WTA County Meeting for Elected Officials/Town Staff: July 8, 2021, pig roast at 5:30pm, meeting at 6:30pm (RSVP)
Winnebago County Board Meeting June 15, 2021: Potentially decrease 36 to 28. Looking for Town opinions.

Winnebago County Emergency Training: June 17, 2021 4-7pm (Supervisor Kuhrt & Clerk Sonnleitner attending):
June 18, 2021 9a-12p (Chairman Schmick attending)

TOWN HALL

A) Lighting: Interior and Parking lot

B) American Rescue Plan Act — Broadband Expansion, application deadline July 27, 2021

C) Fill cracks in parking lot

ROADS

A) Bridge/Road Repairs

B) Tree trimming along roadsides

C) ATV/UTV Routes — updates from Supervisor Stettler from contacting the Club regarding speed complaints

BOARD OF APPEALS
A) Appoint Marek Potratz for a 3-year term, replacing Robert Potratz
B) Reappoint Brian Trebiatowski for a 3-year term

PLAN COMMISSION — JUNE 3, 2021 MEETING

A) Reappoint Tom Thiel for a 3-year term

B) 024-0245: Craig & Ashly Much — 13.49 acres zoned A2 into Lot 1- 5.011 acres and Lot 2- 8.186 acres to be zoned RR

C) 024-0522: Tod Davies — 20 acres zoned A2 into Lot 1- 6 acres and Lot 2- 13.81 acres to be zoned RR (upon payment of pemits)
D) 024-0524/024-0531: Tod Davies — both 40 acres each zoned A2 into Lot 1- 5 acres, Lot 2- 35.87 acres to be zoned RR

ITEMS FOR INCLUSION IN NEWSLETTER

A) Fisk Fireworks — July 3, 2021 at dusk. Can drop off a check payable to Fireworks Warehouse or cash at 5678 Fisk Ave.
Oshkosh, WI 54904: Mike, Joyce, Betsy, Howard Christianson or to GoFundMe.com “Fire In The Sky” Fisk Fireworks
2021 account.

B) Town Board Meeting — July 12, 2021; 5:30pm at the Utica Town Hall

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED (Discuss/Act on):

A) WI Towns Association Monthly Newsletter Online; Building Permits: Shambles 1898 Imperial Rd, King 5943 St Rd 91, Egan 1267
Williams Rd, Krause 1777 Crown Dr; Land Transfer.Oshkosh Public Library Meeting Minutes 4/29/21; WE Energies Damage
Prevention Reminder.

Adjournment Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk  Posted: 6/11/2021

Plan Commission Members (5, 1 alternates) (3-year term): Tom Thiel 6/2021 (Chair); Ralph Kalies 7/2021; Terry Beck 11/2021; Grant Stettier 4/2022: Eric Whiting 3/2023;
Darwin B riggs 12/2023 / Rush Lake Steering Committee (3) (3-year term); Chuck Kuhrt 9/2023 / Kevin Fritz 2/2024 / Mark Davis 5/2024; Board of Appeals Members (5, 3
alternates) (3-year term): Robert Potratz 3/2021-6/2021; Brian Trebiatowski 6/2021; Michael Christianson (alternate) 8/2021; Walt Whiting 12/2021; Vicki Williams 5/2022 (Chair),
Don Draxler (alternate) 2/2023; Darwin Briggs 6/2023

The Town Board meets regularly the SECOND MONDAY OF EACH MONTH AT 5:30PM (unless otherwise noted). All meetings are open to the public, this is a public meeting.
Discussion and action may occur on any of the above agenda items. Any person wishing to attend who, because of a disability, requires special accommodation, should contact
Chairman Len Schmick at 920-589-6774 at least twenty four (24) hours before the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made. As such, all members, or a
majority of the members, of the Town Board may be in attendance. While a majority of the Town Board members or the majority of any given Town Board Committee may be present,
only the above committee will take official action based on the above agenda. Posted at townofutica.org, Town Hall, and Co-op.



10.

11.

12.

TOWN OF UTICA Monday, June 14, 2021
Town Board Meeting ~ Minutes 5:00pm — Board Review Invoices

5:30pm — Town Board Meeting

Notice is hereby given that a Town Board meeting in the Town of Utica, Winnebago County, and State of Wisconsin for the transaction of business
as is by law required or permitted to be transacted at such a meeting will be held at the Utica Town Hall, 1730 County Road FF in said Town.
The Board can discuss and act on any of the following, except that of the Public Forum.

CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER

This meeting was called to order by Chairman Schmick at 7:30pm at the Utica Town Hall.

PRESENT: Chairman Leonard Schmick, Supervisor #1 Chuck Kuhrt, Supervisor #2 Grant Stettler,
Clerk Jenny Sonnleitner, Treasurer Emily Hunter; Art Rathjen with Greater Oshkosh; 10 citizens present

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE "Thesé meeting mir;ute;;r; onl; a draﬁ;f. t;';é 'r‘w;i'm;tesrof‘ the
meeting. They have not been approved yet. They are :

CONSENT AGENDA: | subject to change and you may not rely on their accuracy.

A) APPROVE MAY 10, 2021 TOWN BOARD MTG MINUTES For more information please contact the clerk or a town

board ber.”
B) AFFIDAVIT OF POSTING/PUBLICATION coaramember

C) APPROVE PAYMENT OF BILLS FOR JUNE
Chairman Schmick made a motion to accept the Consent Agenda; seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Carried

TREASURER'S REPORT FOR MAY; BMO HARRIS BANK
RECEIPTS: $6013.55; DISBURSEMENTS: $60,210.96; TOTAL BALANCE: $298,835.50
TOTAL CASH ON HAND INCLUDING FIRE/EMS ACCOUNT: $323,773.89

PUBLIC FORUM (Cpportunity to comment about an Agenda item or new business; say your name & address (no action taken by the Board)
Dave Bradley mentioned Peppler Lane is not being mowed all the way to the end, needs to go back to the tower. Chairman Schmick will
contact the County again. Semis are hitting the tree branches on the north side of the road on Bradley Ave, the trees need to get
trimmed; also the trees on Hay Road could be trimmed back, buckthorn is growing out. Chairman Schmick will contact the County about
this too.

Chairman Schmick mentioned to go to the Plan Commission Agenda items next so the residents present can get taken care of right away.

DISCUSS/ACT ON ANY BUDGET AMENDMENTS

No amendments needed

LICENSES — BUSINESS/OPERATOR LICENSE RENEWALS: JASPER'S BAR / UNITED COOPERATIVE /
UTICA GOLF CLUB / WEHRMANN'S

Chairman Schmick motions to accept the licenses for Jasper's Bar, United Cooperative, Utica Golf Club, also Wehrmann’s and Operator
Licenses, seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Carried

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) — Town of Utica $140,674.54 (2021: $70,337.27 / 2022: $70,337.27),
deadline to apply by June 18, 2021

Chairman Schmick said to apply for the grant, it is worth applying for, though we don’t know how we can spend it. Supervisor Stettler
motions to apply for the American Rescue Plan Act of Utica’s part of $140,674.54, seconded by Chairman Schmick. Carried

WTA COUNTY MEETING FOR ELECTED OFFICIALS/TOWN STAFF: JULY 8, 2021; PIG ROAST 5:50PM,
MEETING 6:30PM (RSVP)

Clerk Sonnleitner plans to attend, as well as Supervisor Kuhrt and Chairman Schmick.

WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD MEETING JUNE 15, 2021: Potentially decrease 36 to 28. Looking for Town opinions
Supervisor Kuhrt said Winnebago does have one of the largest County Boards in the state. Could be times a seat is vacant and has a
tough time finding someone to fill it. Chairman Schmick said if we need to know, should attend the meeting.

WINNEBAGO COUNTY EMERGENCY TRAINING: JUNE 17, 2021 4-7PM (Supervisor Kuhrt & Clerk Sonnleitner
Attending); JUNE 18, 2021 9A-12P (Chairman Schmick attending)

TOWN HALL

A) LIGHTING: INTERIOR AND PARKING LOT
Supervisor Stettler said the electrician is having a hard time scheduling a time with the contractor.

B) AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT — BROADBAND EXPANSION, APPLICATION DEADLINE JULY 27, 2021
Clerk Sonnleitner read an email that Governor Evers announced $100 million investment in Broadband expansion using the ARPA
funding. Chairman Schmick said to table until next time until we get more information.

C) FILL CRACKS IN PARKING LOT
Chairman Schmick talked with Dan at the County. Bonnieview Road should get paved on Wednesday and will take care of the
parking lot since the machine will be in the area.



13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

ROADS

A)
B)

C)

BRIDGE/ROAD REPAIRS

Chairman Schmick said Bonnieview Road will be worked on this week and saving money to repair the bridges.

TREE TRIMMING ALONG ROADSIDES

Chairman Schmick said the County will take care of that for us. Supervisor Stettler mentioned James Road that comes out on
County Road FF near the Davies farm. Trees are hitting the combine. This may be the maintenance line with Town of Nekimi and

will talk with Nekimi. Chairman Schmick will ride over there to see what area is in need of trimming.

ATV/UTV ROUTES — UPDATES FROM SUPERVISOR STETTLER FROM CONTACTING THE CLUB REGARDING SPEED

COMPLAINTS
Supervisor Stettler talked with a couple members in the club and were surprised there are issues, no other complaints in other
townships. Chairman Schmick said some speed limit signs were put up.

BOARD OF APPEALS

A)
B)

APPOINT MAREK POTRATZ FOR A 3-YEAR TERM, REPLACING ROBERT POTRATZ
Chairman Schmick motions to appoint Marek, seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Carried

REAPPOINT BRIAN TREBIATOWSKI FOR A 3-YEAR TERM
Chairman Schmick motions to reappoint Brian, seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Carried

PLAN COMMISSION - JUNE 3, 2021 MEETING AT 7:30PM

A)
B)

C)

D)

REAPPOINT TOM THIEL FOR A 3-YEAR TERM

Chairman Schmick motions to reappoint Tom for another 3 year term, seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Carried

024-0245: CRAIG & ASHLY MUCH — 13.49 ACRES ZONED A2 INTO LOT 1- 5.011 ACRES AND LOT 2- 8.186 ACRES TO BE ZONED RR
Supervisor Stettler motions to approve the recommendation by the Planning/Zoning to accept that, seconded by Chairman Schmick.
Carried

024-0522: Tob DAVIES — 20 ACRES ZONED A2 INTO LOT 1- 6 ACRES AND LOT 2- 13.81 ACRES TO BE ZONED RR (upon payment of permits,
Chairman Schmick motions to approve, was recommended by the Zoning, seconded by Supervisor Stettler. Supervisor Kuhrt thought
combining the 20 with another 20. Tom Thiel said we cannot do that because a road goes through. Carried

024-0524/024-0531: Tob DAVIES — BOTH 40 ACRES EACH ZONED A2 INTO LOT 1- 5 ACRES, LOT 2- 35.87 ACRES, REMAINING ZONED RR
Supervisar Kuhrt land is taxed by land use, no matter how it is zoned, was wondering why we needed to combine parcels to make

40+ acres. Supervisor Kuhrt motions to accept as presented, seconded by Chairman Schmick. Carried

Davies did pay the permit fee
Clerk Sonnleitner does not have an Original CSM to sign for the Much property. Craig will contact the surveyor.

ITEMS FOR INCLUSION IN NEWSLETTER

A)

B)

FISK FIREWORKS — July 3, 2021 at dusk. Can drop off a check payable to Fireworks Warehouse or cash at 5678 Fisk
Ave. Oshkosh, WI 54904: Mike, Joyce, Betsy, Howard Christianson or to GoFundMe.com “Fire In The Sky” Fisk
Fireworks 2021 account.

TOWN BOARD MEETING — July 12, 2021; 5:30pm at the Utica Town Hall

CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED:

A)

WI Towns Association Monthly Newsletter Online; Building Permits: Shambles 1898 Imperial Rd, King 5943 St Rd 91, Egan
1267 Williams Rd, Krause 1777 Crown Dr; Land Transfer; Oshkosh Public Library Meeting Minutes 4/29/21; WE Energies Damage
Prevention Reminder.

Clerk Sonnleitner mentioned we receive the Oshkosh Public Library Meeting Minutes, believe previous Chairman Hinz requested
those. Asking if the Board wants the Minutes or if Clerk should tell the Oshkosh Public Library to save a stamp and they don’t need to
send the Town their Minutes. Board agreed to save a stamp and no need to send their Minutes.

ADJOURNMENT
Adjournment 5:55pm Jenny Sonnleitner, Clerk

Leonard Schmick — Chairman Emily Hunter — Treasurer

Chuck Kuhrt — Supervisor #1 Jenny Sonnleitner - Clerk

Grant Stettler — Supervisor #2

“These meeting minutes are only a draft of the
minutes of the meeting. They have not been

' approved yet. They are subject to change and you
may not rely on their accuracy. For more
information please contact the clerk or a town
board member.”



%Wm

Date:

To the Board of Supervisors of Winnebago County, Wisconsin:
Amendatory Ordinance

Whereas, it is desirable to amend the Zoning Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the Town of
Utica in accordance with the petition of Tod Davies/Estate of David Davies;

Whereas said request is in compliance with the adopted Winnebago County Land Use Plan.

Now, therefore, the County Board Supervisors of Winnebago County do ordain that the Zoning
Ordinance and the Zoning Map of the Town of Utica, be and the same, are amended to
provide that the attached described property be changed from the classification of One (1)
parcel zoned A2 of said ordinance, which it now and heretofore had, to the zoned district to
create 2 lots: Lot 1 to be 6.00 acres and Lot 2 to be 13.81 acres, both to be zoned RR.

County Board Supervisor
(Town of Utica)
Parcel Nos: 024-0522

County Disclaimer:

County Board approval does not include any responsibility for County liability for the legality or
effectiveness of the Town Zoning Amendment or the Town Zoning Ordinance.

APPROVED BY WINNEBAGO COUNTY EXECUTIVE THIS DAY OF , 2021.

Jon Doemel

County Board Supervisory District



w

o N oo b

11
12
13

14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48

186-072021

RESOLUTION: Commendation for Teri Moon

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, Teri Moon has been employed with the Winnebago County Sheriff's Office for the past twenty-
one years, and during that time has been a most conscientious and devoted County employee; and
WHEREAS, Teri Moon has now retired from those duties, and it is appropriate for the Winnebago County

Board of Supervisors to acknowledge twenty-one years of service.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that sincere
appreciation and commendation is hereby extended to Teri Moon for the fine services she has rendered to

Winnebago County.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Winnebago County Clerk send a copy of this Resolution to
Teri Moon.
Respectfully submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2021

Jonathan D. Doemel
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 186-072021 Page 1



0 N g A WN -

11
12

13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23
24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42

187-072021

RESOLUTION: Disallow Claim of Peter J. Long

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, your Personnel and Finance Committee has had the claim of Peter J. Long referred to it for
review; and
WHEREAS, your Committee has investigated the claim and recommends it be disallowed by Winnebago

County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that the claim
of Peter J. Long, filed with the County Clerk, is hereby disallowed since there is no basis for liability on the part of

Winnebago County.

Submitted by:

PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Committee Vote: 5-0
Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2020.

Jonathan D. Doemel
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number:  187-072021 Page 1



SUSAN T. ERTMER
County Clerk

DATE:

TO:

FROM:

RE:

415 JACKSON STREET, P.O. BOX 2808
OSHKOSH, WISCONSIN 54903-2808

OSHKOSH (920) 236-4890

FOX CITIES (920 727-2880

FAX (920) 303-3025

E-mail: countyclerk@co.winnebago.wi.us

Winnebago County
Office of the County Clerk

The Wave of the Future

NOTICE OF CLAIM

June 8, 2021
Joel Luepke, Autumn Brueggemann and Joan Lowe
Sue Ertmer

Claim from Peter J. Long for $3.32 for "theft of personal property"

This claim will be presented to the county board at their June 15, 2021

meeting.



TO< Susan T, Evrtmer U
Wiy n_&&(t}ff@w@gm_ , Clerk , FILED A ]
A OHer Ave ! JUN 0 4 2071 B

Oshkosh W 5490] WINNEBASO COUNTY
WINNEBAGO. Wi
FROM ¢ Pedter I, LO;S # 383030
- % T BccC o

PO, Pox TF00 o

%__;\/;'\/agxfgma W S3%3 o -

V,_Hw‘,ﬂ_\&EE_“_Jﬁ'iisws_i%hﬂgﬁéﬁ;ﬁﬁ_%gﬂ%_md Claim 42r -~
Damaﬁ_e,,spmfﬁaawﬁw_ﬁs, Stat § 893,80

DATE © Mc:u// AT, RORX|

 Dear Zlerk Ertmer © )

T believe T know where. my missing documents
are. |locoded, Iwraﬁﬁe_DQL@mLmen%,daznmq‘t
- requesT Lorm asking for your mm"//i:ja adlress:, They fld
me_ T was PO, Box REOE, Oshkash, Wt 54903~ 2808,

Tbxere:@:;f‘e 4 ,al CASE @Aﬁ@f,A,ffifL\e.wa(er\k e‘p Cireult Cou 1/*“7[:5

_at the wWimnebago County Courthouse (T30~ R36- 4858 )
] i i . w
and ask H\EW\""@‘@!/\JH\G frwo Notices of Tlaim

 thed I aceid t‘:mi“/ymffé‘@/‘%f’m i Mare A A0R(, ane/
_ac cu‘Am\A—pm/ AR, They should tave known+to

- Brwaord ‘fﬁ\(z;‘aﬁ@é@wﬁeﬂ‘fgi@y@msmgé’. YOUr Name
(Page | of )




was written on each Clainm.,
The Hhird Hume. T sent \ou BO‘T’M necd
___________ Claims was on ril A9 g{GRZL However, Z mailed
Both ¢ laims e \Z?Q*Z’Z-i“— [ Otter Ave, OshkosA,
LT 5490/, H'Cu) can you acknouwlledae aﬂp/nmccs*;
oneé. Clainn //L/u/ﬂid'&/ 7—‘0’&/\5’7@/" ‘14’2‘%‘\ wesJ 'Z DC-I) a/&@/
L OSE theimsc_c;g;zd Clamn & /{5 3. 3£Z garnz7" ﬂwwé/
Kro l<S‘lT‘LUM\ < tWhere clid 17" go <
Té\p e tore, I o need \/{'MH"&%%/S%?/?C‘C‘ én/ /Q(;’cdzim
one _oi ‘e ‘Hmse Claims £ r::iﬁ,“j& sz/gjﬂfzﬁ,/%@ﬁ? &/’a@ﬁw«,\
Lo THEET of my nefscm/ ,é?f@z)ew‘z/ ALL Hhiree Omcz//g[5
A__M__l-\aci‘;\fcqﬁmzm on. ﬁti Clmm&xzz/ J%ﬁ fﬂyﬁ/cp@gﬂ_wfw (@H&ﬁ@
WM_iQ;,y.QgJ“E:QL@LJ be o Ledeval crime for someone i the
_ Clerk ot Circuit Courts Olee ot the Qwﬂaﬁgﬁéﬁ%
__WWfbe,-liuiﬁ;iﬁmé@ﬁ&ﬁﬁﬂiﬁlﬁiﬁﬁh@?gfm_ﬁagdm@ﬂ.__m
1. Evrtmen,
T am_as=sswming }/Qz;( will_beable 4o Jocade one 070
_________ *m% z:gjimg ¥ 3, 592 Cleums , A/zwa/ef‘ T am enc/c:_;//g
CIAC ‘/*%Pz ;\c’(/lc”jwf‘/ﬁ'em Cﬂl)i/ @71' W\w A'nr\i/ ﬂ?% QZC;? / Efeaim —
e ust (n dce%ﬂﬁl‘fx@@l dgmlmumwprg@:@ﬂ:emdzigjjba Hh
L New Claims o yau dated /%m/ 52?’% 202/, s0 thadt s
_ the actual J@ﬁ@"@ £ liij Pufjaaﬂi Yhe v%q@m/ orison
mcli L hox ru l€ ‘
Thank. youl for Vour +ime_, Coo ﬂc*ra%/})m and attertyon
')Ld ‘H\LS W#E’f‘ ______
Sf‘nc‘,ﬁr"ﬁ,( V;




FILED

To: Sue Ertmer | o JUL - 62071 o
Winnebags County Clerk WINNEBAGO COUNTY

/ CLERKE OFFICE
R OH:&J?" e, i —— .‘
Oshkosh, (WE 549C| S

FROM: Reder L@g # 283030 -
e T B.C.C. S -
P;; Oz BO X ?CG

NW@Q%\M,}*MM,i—g_?é 5 - B

RE? M(ssi r\j C‘_‘QiSLi,bg[[%,451@41([@2&;&“4&_-@[@21w_,m,,_ﬂ_
i A*jc ‘nsT LUQ_A,QIW.D;@@; ) Melissa Krekstrom

Pi‘;{v"SiAaﬂ‘/L Wi's. Stk J &73.8C
_ Seeand Submission Liled by you June 4, 202(
DATES  July 2, ROR]

R DC:’GJ“ Mfi P 5}"%7#}'\ e .

- prey fously advised you that T hod mailed
| | / " |

Hhe above P&‘Cﬁ,re.{\ﬁﬁcgNOﬁC&Q'@ClQIm[{féj?Qﬁj/ﬁ
%3, 332\W.@-ejé.)gtf‘ﬁgﬂﬁ,ﬁpﬁéﬁgtfyi5_&Zéa__éu/_idﬂ<r“ Depude, ™
— Melissa. Krok strom, sometime. in /March .&’Zﬁ@@&lﬁi@géff#
 \ou that [t was accidently maileol £ £ O Box RETE
instead of PO Pox 2 85 ©. T have por eyesight due

o adetached redina in Moy O,
- Well, you cliddn't make. much ot an efort 4o locate
o my.AA[aféZ_c; ot Claim, T found frem pr 1son, ‘tudsld




me that f ‘/*f\iﬁé()i{nm&éz@m (f;um‘;/ Clerk of Clreut Courts
,dcafelem'f'[y,fﬂé&lUélimd{// - wmcég@w@un SV
- Clerk that they will simply forward it fo Yoy, Well,"
- they did NCT, Pleczse/tjcon/me o CCAP arel
- /wkmeuﬁj/}dtr‘ T, 70@ , and [oc k in March
R0 at Case® F1-TP-_ T The TP stancts

 Lr Thanmade Petition . Please cpen fhe case arl lock
ﬁJL [‘hT’!&a lerk G‘P Ct‘l‘cvusf C%uV‘jL_S *:;”cii”‘euj@a[ L:(70, R
ard Eiled my Adamn Notee. ot Claim ard e docarents

bl Nour hame at e fop. .
Th&@i@d@implﬁaﬁﬂwﬁql(:[ff_(\i&,_géii~@Q£WCL’7TQLL&£W,._M__,H

Courts ard intorm them ot +helr error and
ask them +o z)mi‘}ﬁ" oul the documents a s/

,Am_,.v,.,,,:Ecv{:wa‘t':‘cl,_,i’!:fimwi@_»_M_ _O_L'_{',,_WQIQZZS& ' ’aauj' them in miy
carrect “Cloin Lile jn your oteee. Also please

/
ﬁswglme,qﬁc.@pyﬁdaﬂtéb.m& ‘pc':muz/ e C@f*@é‘?-

i l/\C“.i’\”f\ NC A "ﬁof’" N AT ‘Hme 4 C‘CBCElD@f(}(HO/I% G//Lé/

o L
attention t= His mﬁ%a o

Sinece rcil%jw_,___ o

* D g O |




=T, 14@13 # B&3033C

= g
BOATE W ¢ AR HLLTTE BB U st
ke WERA R MW ALE PR ETET WRNE TRIMY

1%

Box FOO o N
l' 3OO 2021 Peg 3 FER EJS

upuh, WI- 5. 3 76 3

Sue Ertmer
\/\lfi/u/\abcEc}Q Ccumty Clerk
Il X OHer Ave.
Oshkosh WL 5490 |

S B L P Tl be iy e flog el b ]



Case 20211P000005 Document 3 Scanned 03-16-2021

Page 1 of 2

_____ TO: Clerk of Winnebaas Coun Y

Lk Other AvE, U, WINNEBAGO COUNTY

CLERK OFF COURTS

WA 16 2021

_FROM} Peter Long #383030

F

|

t

E
,,,,,,,,,,,, . e CorcecXionad Tnstitufidh
CIVILTFAMILY DIVISION

omr —T

PO, Bax 700 =
Waupun, W 53762

__RES Nothve of Change of Aeddress

A Netice_of tnlawhi] Retaliatary _
. Actions_ hy WET Administiatacs

\,) This. is ancther "Mofee af Clarsm pursuant

_DATE S Maveh 12, 2031 st £23.80.

T

e —_— -
_u_gﬁ(:\';ezL;GﬁQ,m,,ik\&.\CLQI,,:}IL{ACZ;QA.QJZ
. Dodge Carrectionual Institution ("Dcxt)

—on Weds., Mar=h 10, 202, Please update
_____ m#ﬁddmﬁa,,ﬁwh;‘lﬂoﬁs&g

_._Ckukzullag_qmi a Caunty
~ o s

e ieitfen correspondesce must be seat
o me at DT,

Fuct lr_\ec.r:maagkpigasﬁ-w@a__“

—copy of Fhi i Fj:c;.ﬁacpgmj;_(&m_ﬁlc_
\O\/E/‘lj




Case 20211P000005 Document 3 Scanned 03-16-2021 Page 2 of 2

QOV‘ \/\[{‘r\r\tljago COLU\WLK/, T want to

FePcr‘f' that +he V I‘r’\r\ﬂfg& o Count
Administrators f ;E‘gﬁ ?/‘?‘\2/\/\?;%/6 i Lf,+Zo zek,

and (A, Ll\c/\‘(‘ﬁ'r\s}‘fm'?eh hauve made.
ma tters orse \Cor* J(’?\EW\S@/(UQS b\/ Vi'olating
my consthtutionad ard si;a%uvér\/ re fs -
b\f " &“‘a“o&[ﬂg aﬁat‘/\S“/' me @ot" pLirSLiz‘Aﬁ
a <ivVil (awsulf o(ﬂQt‘/\S?L Them pursuant
Wis, Stad § 893,80.
My extended supervision (‘&)
was revskedd bL/ +he OHA Administrator,
Brian Hayes, on Feb, 3, A0R(, Thot (s the
dode on P Revocation. Croter and ttarrant
=iaresl b [q/m, Due o Couio@*\ci, The
WET has a waiting list far Inmates
centences o Pm‘sor\ o be Yransterred +o
DT, There are over 40 WCT inmaies
on the Pr\l'sot/\ “{’f“arLS“FQF warts. \ [r1s 71 f}ﬂt’/ﬂj
al pre . T know lots of inmates Fat have
been on the walting (ist since Ot Mo,
Dec., ﬂ\ij\o}(ﬂM—Zf\Zi e wasnt adldes! o
tHhe potom ot = (57 cntl Feb, 3,203/,
e g e e e T
(acy thod states thalt r‘ah(n‘q{or\/ﬁar\s{:ﬁr’s
violate an (nmates <ivil riqhts, T have
Fest Amendiment right fo e grievances and
par sue clvil lawsuits Cérfc4/‘/\§f'd’ai(anof prison
S“ﬁ‘gplmembers | ﬂdmm&f/&durs‘j a)l‘ﬁ\dﬁ' '(‘e;ur“
of ﬂ‘ip/‘n‘5d/ or retaliattsn, -Lam c,/q/‘m,"/tﬂa concs A
fgﬁ‘@;,OGO J:of“ Vig (qf?/ﬁ "y sald /‘/_;7 ,{7[5 S//\ccms/yj//__.

L



Scanned 03-16-2021

Document 4

Case 20211P000005

[-')"3{](';‘ 7 of 7

Yl tecglglledleeteppreef Ll 00 qutfgf [y testenefebipyfog 2 PSS T e
NOISIAIQ KWV IAID
g a
= e Y
I e wm [TV ObAS TM NSO
_ _ ‘ony JeRn O T
| ¥ —smnooosEn— 3 s
AINNOD QOVEINNIM : \r&/\ NS> obrg UV I AN

MmojjomS uiDg

aid:s TWd TZOZ ¥VIA €T A cOLES T

J@C 217D M- F° Uuw.&Q

! <3Q~<€>>
ool xX>g_ 04

| OES I IDINYMTIN . Vo R JOHPRLES =bpoq

OEOLEE # bvop ~4=21724



Case 20211P000005 Dooume@{t@\ | TEeORG 2921 Pag R NEGAGO COUNTY

CLERK O COURTS

TO! Clerk_of Winneb T
SR Qﬁg“cmmjlfm* CU R TS T (T
U2 Otter Ave. E E
Oshkosh, ulT 54901 D Fa oo
PERMANENT _ADDRESS <
FRoM i Peter T, /—cbri% Peter T. Lw\a President
mei\ebaao (c:un‘/'(/ Jail % PTL Pf‘”Def“th L
43]] a.lczcksom S-Hee‘" (76 [ Butte cﬂ:s*gcac/\ Rel,
Oshkeshy WT 5490] _Neenaln, xIT 5495¢

REY Netice of Claim Car qu\cj‘e:s low”gucm‘!’ Wis. Sttt 58‘(3,86

THEFT OF MY PERSoNAL FROPERTY BY DEPUTY KROKSTRGM

DATE 4| Mareh 15, ACR |

Dear Clerks

L N’_r‘e,[ou serye \(ou uUEfZ/&MMJJL\Cj,_MﬁLQ cr(:'
Claimn_tar Bmmme( " Dmsb\qr\“f’ Wis. St 48?3 80 5

T was hooked intn tHhe W!"/m&ba\ﬁm Cltur\"x,/ Je/ [ ("LUCJ_H) |
on P‘“ﬁ 20 2020, T have been incarcemted here |

CO:\"H AUQUS "f since then . i

T mswc*%\\v- deimand o he re imhursed for the

Io\w\mr‘k (_cef\chmm"‘s 'H’\(x'l’ B@L\’{’V KJ‘QKA'}TOM STOLE

_»#L‘\\—mm my locketr on Jan, &71“,_@%1,_&@@_”_.10_@%
(Rye | o 3)




Case 20211P000005 Document 1 Scanned 03-16-2021 Page 2 of 5

ami/;oo@mAQ&LJ&ﬁA_ma_&ﬂL;¢¢Auxﬂghmﬂ%4M%h

’6€a(‘df\ed ‘H\muca)\ n'\u Bunk "7 locker in refualiation

‘er m¥_cﬁ%m‘f‘ Qor Y\er‘ to arder me a. secaond
mednml(u aporoued blanket for my back. T shewed

{
Dc:D\.d-u Krc«lc\'i’r‘cm W\u Health Seryices UM('f’/ HS(J”}L

DQ(‘M1:.>€KH\ -Corm -?ct‘ ‘H«e_ Qme:k blar\ k‘d'ubémice_mf

n .
LJ((S‘ Lt‘{'j o <cars h \Jaur bank/ [N QARG Y aned
! /
u’Mr/)ro -[(-ps/ona,/ manner a/u:( 710/26,

Deou_{-v Krekstrom illecally STOLE tHhree contfajners

J
ot | \o‘\‘ SaUCe (5 19 ead\) and_bne container of BBQ sauce

t+hein
(‘t 19 ecu,/\) frem my locke aucd ﬁ\rcuv‘mau in_her

”’(‘G\{'{ GMbQ( e \{\r\dxc_'hvehj L "H/\Oij— m\J CLI’(SL/WL

((4x579) ¥ 4ox =% 3,32). T hove purchased thoee
do five Niwmﬂggwﬁ_@;muc_e, , Tree

+C§ ‘@l\[ﬁ KEN S el dres 3[/\5; DCLLCI\Q_,‘ d/LC'/ 7"8/1

oac ket Lﬂi@’wlg&wm—

/ﬂr(‘o\m,mks Fresh Fwerites Meau siace Auql O*/‘ XOXC,

| T have NEVER had a4 WCT Deputy s teal my cordiments

136“(:0\ e, T use “H\Pm cmn\u /uAc/« am/ d//mer 7‘mq5

‘ﬂ\(‘f\uq}\cui The week, gl\ﬁf&l (= NO writhken mlzcu w/\/c/x
543&@5 tHhat inmates must consume all concfmfrtb e 5cmze dayas f

refased,
T+ s -’Punc\mne;d'cdlu unteic fra WeT 5ub¢m‘fmfgmr ‘

Acamark, 1 to <ell cadlmen+< + inmates C/l/u 1o he_1aken f

Wy later b‘f M)QJ_DQM&AMLIVLLXMM%N_

&m;ﬁﬂ




. ‘Dase 20211P000005 Document 1 Scanned 03-16-2021 Page 3 of 5

‘ot QJC,T mmodnoc;. m.,mdm myse I-ﬁ are_even

aware ot is Had Aramrk’swg&/l\d* foed

endrees must be consumed the same da,q Hhat

"H\eu are delivered to the inmode . There is no writlen

al verbal wQTTm licaes ftgarchzyj Conchmer\‘fS‘

Tkns Moy SECm oe'Hv {0 Seme. mdm.dmls h;.d~ +e

/
me_itis o mater a-@ Drmaolc . Same. (UCT <4l

WWMW

- fved [)twbe ”ﬂcwer“

T am well educated) wth o B.S. in Indu-s‘f'rml Er\qmwlfﬁ

Crom U Platkeyille cmd an MBH Lrom c/a} M//uaukef,

In acHr‘\'lcr\ am a 1

Lrom He u S, Army am! Yhe WITARNG., T oo /vo‘r

/
talercte QA\{.Q&&.J&KQWEBQM_LVQ&F‘F’}V

Deowlu Ko kstram [ej,al v cwes me £3,32 for
anmﬁum, S‘fttxlmn my De_(‘sof\al prepecty out of my locker

wiHout mv gonse/n" am/ c/ssvhrm/\a e ﬁl\e (s II\AEIMI-A&;/

bu M)mm:ba.ac County, L haye 5'/'ucf1cr/ Ja fer cuec G

[
Vea(‘ < anch INLV(-: renresemé:/ musc*l{ mdér m\/ (‘m e.sfrz:fe

’c)m,aam,z m ove 8@ C,,h,\l Immurls Suc:LS‘r(-\u“u. T bl
,_Ca i { fes

I\lul los v SS4 )
bv SHMDI\'I Q0w ing INE ﬁmm&ﬁ&&_hg%dy___f

relmburse e cwr] Aenial ot m il — !

“OPQM‘H\’I 'Cl’lm a Sm:x” c

T‘\ar\k \ltm Lm‘ vwr +




Case 20211P000005 Document 1 Scanned 03-16-2021 Page 4 of 5

WINNEBAGO COUNTY JAIL /)
INMATE REQUEST FORM ( f
Inmate ID Number: | TP | 2 Pod: ) D | "&,
Inmate Name: pe'ﬁ Lor\q Cell/Bunk Number: &Z 7

All inmates must sign and date this form or it will be returned. Only 3 requests per form.
Only one request form per night,

Forward to;
( ) Probation/Parole Agent () Private Attorney
( ) Public Defender (Name/phone number)
() Property Records Clerk () Huber Coordinator-Meyer
() Account Clerk — Jail ( ) Pod Deputy
() Account Clerk — Huber/GPS () Classification
() Account Clerk - Medical () Family Services Classes
@ it Shi ‘C+ \wu.Pﬂf\/lQOF Grievance /g/' /()ﬂgues}

Also ant I e o police I r1
i dJV‘ lw(i:‘iC Cc;Lﬂm/'f?ic/ b Y De/)u?l/cﬂ.s qfs‘fTOW\ 47’\0/
@ ‘ Arents
T om reauesting twa Grievance farms j ane Lor
_Depud y Yeak stem, aued ore for D@Omfuﬁfmf" e their
/ 0 _ rimes a:\n/ér yialolion oF fub du:flf’g./dz.iémﬁlzcﬁwr‘/m
/—\ L abornncfxeoi Deﬂw\(v Kfﬁkq‘*‘%fim\ Ul FA my el (OCU /’Y\ﬂd/('u

Rf&“” -s)m a Lo ine mc:. 4 have an eXtra b/anke*f”r{uc’ fo
RBack | 0. My 50/m/ SIHE in my dower back . She Las rude ard
g\b[é’ d/Sf(""“i)t < ”f"pul 4/10/ a/d <dc’r’)<“/’!¢ia//l/. ﬁA (”A’LLJ /6’7["
Also :Cljn _f’afr/w Vaz/f/éz/n/« 'She m‘/t’n'/‘/a/\ou//u db‘/}c \/"J

. Inmate signature; p?{ 0 w* Date: /~ 7~ &)L
REVIEW THE ERA'S

************************DO 1 W OW THIS LINE********************
Depury signature and badge #: //% ////// Date: //27/2%

THANK You FoR MAING IME AmarE THAT DELLTY KRoKSTROM /S DoiNG A

CreAT T8, L7 /5 Nor oF7E~N WNE GE77 TS FEEIBACK., T NmMATES ARE MNoi~

Aeco wED To Keem Tyesrs ORDECED fRomi /ér Fovo fHlrvus , TR TSswE

/S NeTT GaiEvasLE. SerT [DURRANT  W/3Y




Case 20211P000005 Document 1 Scanned 03-16-2021
Page 5 of 5

m\/ /oe:/cier b r%z/»;,'/f c?uen/f,tu, . owt Ais f(»/)o /"[;;//n;

5}\6 OY‘ l\f Searc Apﬂ/\)m/ buﬂk In e c‘!//f‘r (Na¥a ‘Tf:“/ DR°S€/’W‘ /\3\
. This behavicr i's L/ﬂ/ﬂfﬂfr‘m/m« ;

2 o -
Cl s

. hg Of{—i\ ML/ mo;""g f("/ (,,:)A
C{f\m] U/t.’cﬂ(/]q/&( DELPLAV?,: {m/@ %t He C.;"/‘A. Ameﬁc/if/\,fu(f/(‘ "p//(C

oo et e

Cansiitod ion Loy 1A %ﬂf’l"l"“"’ r@%hh%‘ ta Ve 7,
“Cor“ Their //hr@m/rﬁ/ /W“"f*'”/ e J/af ﬁéumﬂf -

DQP“"L(!' K rakstrams wnlawd ('//)’_ﬂiﬂc; ="
of pat sauce a 4 | contairer of BBR, muce Lo pm My [,

=01 / S
Mﬂ\\ci T (Af < If”',,;r ”‘ ‘Hﬁaq PC(“?L e FH/* 4 WAfonﬂ /ﬂi o fih oy }", he r/
/T«:' Pt € 2, ,07\ T &\nue beon /vf)ufr/ww "

TKEN & Ko A

sma f/ ey 7/~7 el

f‘]q(

are 3729 cash T b
3 o & ;\0‘{" YRRl SRR T IR s /7‘6 o BB")) :_‘_;uw,i;;-‘f._:; (7,»{(-/
C(fp‘f)_)/‘,qf' {i’/'[’/f /O }/k ]?”‘»;\u_?u/pa /iﬁ fw E{/{.P(Tl‘,).r‘cl/,(x/ J

Fime, et ST @y W

“dince 8 A0 -~ RO and this | the Lt
uﬁ! "raffcf%fmﬁvmm\f locker, Nauwvohere. cfo=s 1 F

TR

"\D@} o Pod Dep

State that condiments must be epten The same oFn g ;

are W"C/‘Gb@a/ Like DCPm‘v Krakstrom srertloss/ C/mme{;ﬁ '
c'/(c?ﬂ]f“"

She shle m pw_ﬁ\uw/ /Dm/ofr%}x cn L tant f o M =
7 Cc..: 2
el il Gribuance ashites Aer., Wineases: gl Hoak

3 Tust belore reon, D@Pd\f f\rm‘f came an DS | 4o relicve
Deputy Krokstrom, I" = hovreal w/wd Krakstror indie ¥ /c-,(/
Aid to my Joc ber T askas! frent Kfok\éjfﬁg 1033@01 N\b&
7-73 [lec 4o me anrc

fetict

ITA

(‘ia-l,nn na“ﬂf\! L}:mief“““’\!c bm/‘l/"’i uf)dﬂ/
d 1 gptins, Dot i /f//ﬁ»‘/p M//W//‘*"?

f /] 1’J(“"/.‘i"é‘

il ’ "vk L At
5 i

LS
& G 'i

4'}L Fhe ekl o cr. He sacw ciret aver heaced A ent cad

on the ‘el cpmz«a ane o reminel Aer 7E /o My been b Seare A, q/‘@

'/D/Cé '/’\//V\ 7(13 CZTCJ /' SCB /(oc/u }/0(( /I(.Zu:' ﬁ .,({ /}fr“/\/ /hé!?//fr* a fvm/,/ﬂx
/Oc (y.c.m //ﬂﬁ 6/ C’n// /um‘\, Kv’n)". Trum_f

e’\#‘hf on FhE DS emens \/“l {
That (= Lraud aud /m/aw L) ¥ hast M,:«S/fa torfd e aboud Als
,4'/?‘1 e ’//u' /!C

/‘J)/c?ﬁ,{n‘f jens L canr 1[f"< H (/ [} L&/y 4{hA¢—ﬂ/‘c¥ﬂ¢*/ﬁQﬁ
Kyakstrom |

oo fdd LTEAAOUT[ /‘14? bunie. 5ear(-}\ L;f;f»- ﬂnm‘yf U‘»f\ﬂ
SC )T Ias S /11/5'76'\/ f‘f’/’”””#(’r‘/ S EEn by
et 4%

A NOT Jec \F, as i+ b cans
o which 2R slole seme mcm/ e © T Fold /\/m he comm!

(//"6/ ras Ao 1/(”7%(/’{":*\//
o - A 1 £ D/
Dath (J/’lhfa‘ﬂr”",x?fo/r’ (»pu n‘°/ ‘H\f(""&\ﬂzZ‘”/‘ D (EMOUC yNE N Crin
S Faill s /:/A/M-ﬂ { -Q*/vuflu /mh/ Zored ;F"f“,

‘ 3 ]
/*' /0‘ j‘ = l"i et g ‘_f,. e’ Ll



0 NO b WON-~-

11
12
13
14
15
16

17
18

19
20

21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37

38

39
40
41

188-072021

ORDINANCE: Increase Marriage License Fee to $100.00 and Decrease the Wavier Fee for Active
Duty Military Applicants to $10.00.

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, a review of other Wisconsin counties marriage license fees has demonstrated that the average
marriage license fee is $100.00; and

WHEREAS, Winnebago County's current marriage license fee of $95.00 has been in effect since 2005; and

WHEREAS, 3 of the 5 adjoining counties to Winnebago County have a marriage license fee of $100.00 or
more; and

WHEREAS, it appropriate to raise Winnebago County's marriage license fee to $100.00 fee; and

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to decrease the 6-day waiting period waiver fee for marriage licenses for active
duty military personal from $25.00 to $10.00; all other applicants will continue to be charged $25.00 to waive the 6-

day waiting period for marriage licenses; and

NOW, THEREFORE, THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS DOES ORDAIN that fees
by the County Clerk's office to obtain a Wisconsin marriage license shall be as follows:
Amount Distribution

Marriage License Fee $100.00 $ 25.00 State

$ 30.00 Family Court Counseling services

$ 45.00 County Clerk
Waiver Fee (Non-Military) $ 25.00 $ 25.00 County Clerk
Waiver Fee (Military) $ 10.00 $10.00 County Clerk
Travel Fee for Special Circumstances  $ 10.00 $ 10.00 County Clerk

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that this

ordinance shall become effective January 1, 2022.

Respectfully submitted by:

JUDICIARY & PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE
Committee Vote: 5-0
Vote Required for Passage: Majority of Those Present

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2020.

Jonathan D. Doemel
Winnebago County Executive

Ordinance Number: 188-072021 Page 1



abhwON -

® N O

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19

20
21

22
23

24
25

26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

189-072021

RESOLUTION: Extending a Project Position in the District Attorney's Office

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, in 2019 the Winnebago County District Attorney's Office was awarded a grant from the
Department of Justice, and as a condition of the grant the District Attorney's Office was required to hire a dedicated

program coordinator for opioid intervention, the actual costs for which are fully reimbursed by the grant; and

WHEREAS since the grant would be for a limited time, not expected to exceed two years, instead of adding
a position to the permanent Table of Organization the District Attorney's Office hired a Regular Project Employee,
which, under Human Resources Policy 3.03 as adopted by the Board, may continue for a maximum time period of

two years for the same project; and

WHEREAS, due to the COVID-19 pandemic some portions of the work contemplated by this grant have
been delayed, and it is expected that the grant will be extended through September 2022; and

WHEREAS, current policy does not permit the project position to continue past August 2021 unless an

extension is approved by the Board;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that it hereby
authorizes a Regular Project Employee to be employed by the District Attorney's Office for the purpose of this grant

through September 30, 2022, notwithstanding contrary provisions of Human Resources Policy 3.03.

Fiscal Note: No budget transfer is necessary.
Respectfully submitted by:
PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE

Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of those Present.

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2021.

Jonathan D. Doemel
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 189-072021 Page 1



—_

O WN

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40

190-072021

RESOLUTION: Resolution Urging the United States Congress to Enact the Energy
Innovation and Carbon Dividend Act.

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, an Intergovernmental Panel on Climate Change issued a special report on the impacts of global
warming of 1.5°C above pre-industrial levels in October 2018, warning that global warming is likely to reach 1.5°C

between 2030 and 2052 if it continues to increase at the current rate; and

WHEREAS, the United Nations climate science body said in a monumental climate report that we have only
until 2030 to make massive unprecedented changes to global energy infrastructures to limit global warming to

moderate levels; and

WHEREAS, the United States government released its Fourth Annual Climate Assessment in November
2018, reporting that the impacts of climate change are already being felt in communities across the county, and that
more frequent and intense extreme weather and climate- related events, as well as changes in average climate
conditions, are expected to continue to damage infrastructure, ecosystems, and social systems that provide essential

benefits to communities; and

WHEREAS, conservation estimates by the world's climate scientists state that, to achieve climate
stabilization and avoid cataclysmic climate change, emissions of greenhouse gases (GHGs) must be brought to 90-
95% below 1990 levels by 2050; and

WHEREAS, the environmental, health, and social costs of carbon emissions are not included in prices paid
for fossil fuels but rather these externalized costs are borne directly and indirectly by all Americans and global

citizens; and

WHEREAS, to begin to correct this market failure, Congress can enact HR763 the Energy Innovation and
Carbon Dividend Act to assess a national carbon fee on fossil fuels based on the amount of COz2 the fuel will emit
when burned and allocate the collected proceeds to all households in the United States in equal per-capita shares in

the form of a monthly dividend; and

WHEREAS, for efficient administration, the fossil fuels fee can be applied once, as far upstream in the

economy as practical, or at the port of entry in the United States; and

WHEREAS, as stated in HR763 the Energy Innovation and Carbon Dividend Act, a national, revenue-neutral
carbon fee starting at a rate of $15 per ton of CO:2 equivalent emissions and resulting in equal charges per ton of CO2
equivalent emissions in each type of fuel or greenhouse gas, should be assessed to begin to lower dangerously high

CO2 emissions. The yearly increase in carbon fees, including other greenhouse gases, shall be at least $10 per ton

Resolution Number: 190-072021 Page 1



41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58
59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68

69
70

71

72
73

74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81

of CO2 equivalent each year, with the provision that the annual increase will be $15 per ton of Co2 equivalent if the
statutory goals are not met; and

WHEREAS, the Energy Innovation and Carbon Dividend Act specifies that, in order to protect low- and
middle-income citizens from the economic impact of rising prices due to carbon fees, equal monthly per-person
dividend payments shall be made to all American households (one-half payment per child under 19 years old) each
month from the fossil fuel fees collected. The total value of all monthly dividend payments shall represent 100% of

the net carbon fees collected per month; and

WHEREAS, the Energy Innovation and Carbon Dividend Act encourages market-driven innovation of clean
energy technologies and market efficiencies which will reduce harmful pollution and leave a healthier, more stable,

and more prosperous nation for future generations; and

WHEREAS, the Energy Innovation and Carbon Dividend Act will, after 12 years, lead to a decrease in

America's COz emissions by 40 percent and preserve national employment; and

WHEREAS, board adjustments- carbon content-based levies on products imported from countries without
comparable carbon pricing and refunds to our exporters of carbon fees paid- can maintain the competitiveness of
U.S. business in global markets; and

WHEREAS, a national carbon fee can be implemented quickly and efficiently, and will respond to the
urgency of the climate crisis because the federal government already has in place mechanisms needed to implement

and enforce the fee, and already collects fees from fossil fuel producers and importers; and

WHEREAS, a national revenue-neutral carbon fee would make the United States a leader in mitigation
climate changes and in the clean energy technologies of the 215t century and would provide incentives to other
countries to enact similar carbon fees, reducing global CO2 emissions without the need for complex international

agreements.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the of Winnebago County Board of Supervisors, urges the
United States Congress to enact without delay HR763 the Energy Innovation and Carbon Dividend Act; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Winnebago County Supervisors that it hereby directs the Winnebago
County Clerk to forward a copy of this Resolution to the President and Vice President of the United States, to the
Speaker of the House of Representatives, to the Majority Leader of the Senate, to each U.S Senator and
Representative from the State of Wisconsin in the Congress of the United State, and to nearby city and county

government urging that they pass similar resolutions.

Resolution Number: 190-072021 Page 2



82
83
84
85
86
87
88
89
90
91

92
93
94

Committee Vote: 14-0 with 1 Abstain

Respectfully submitted by:
LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE

Vote Required for Passage: Three- fourth of Members Present.

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of

Resolution Number: 190-072021

, 2021.

Jonathan D. Doemel
Winnebago County Executive

Page 3



—_

Noobh WN

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20

21
22

23
24

25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35

36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

191-072021

RESOLUTION: Amending the Table of Organization for the Sheriff's Office
to Convert Part-Time Corrections Officer Positions to Full-Time
Correction Officer Positions

TO THE WINNEBAGO COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS:

WHEREAS, the Table of Organization for the Winnebago County Sheriff's Office currently authorizes 59 full-
time Corrections Officer positions and five part-time Corrections Officer positions; and

WHEREAS, for a number of years the part-time Corrections Officers have been budgeted to work, and have
in fact worked, as many hours as full-time Corrections Officers, and under the terms of the Collective Bargaining
Agreement are entitled to the same benefits as full-time officers; and

WHEREAS, there is a statewide and nationwide shortage of qualified individuals wishing to serve as
Corrections Officers, and we have not been able to keep all of the authorized positions filled; and

WHEREAS, having part-time positions adds to the difficulty in recruiting, since part-time positions are not as
attractive to potential applicants as are full-time positions; and

WHEREAS, while part-time positions were previously advantageous in regard to flexibility in scheduling, this

is no longer the situation due to the required overtime for part-time Correctional Officers caused by vacant positions;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Winnebago County Board of Supervisors that the Table of
Organization of Classified Positions for the Winnebago County Sheriff's Office is amended by eliminating five part-

time Corrections Officer positions and adding five full-time Corrections Officer positions.

Fiscal Note: No budget transfer is necessary.

Respectfully submitted by:

PERSONNEL AND FINANCE COMMITTEE
Committee Vote: 5-0

Respectfully submitted by:

JUDICARY AND PUBLIC SAFTEY COMMITTEE

Committee Vote: 5-0

Vote Required for Passage: Majority of those Present.

Approved by the Winnebago County Executive this day of , 2021.

Jonathan D. Doemel
Winnebago County Executive

Resolution Number: 191-072021 Page 1



	County Board Agemda 7.20.2021
	COVER.doc
	County Board Proceedings 6.15.2021
	Board of Adjustment Appointments
	Diversity Affairs Commission Appointments
	001 - LANG
	DENNIS LANG - ZONING MAP AMENDMENT 

	002 - FRERKS
	003 - WI TUBING
	004 - TULLAR RD
	005 - TOWN OF NEPEUSKUN
	006 - PRAHL
	007 - STARR
	008 - MUTTART
	009 - WILDE FARMS
	010 - HARNESS
	011 - BOSS REAL ESTATE
	012 - FAHLEY
	013 - SCHNEIDER
	014 - KESTER
	015 - DAVIES
	016 - MUCH
	017 - ESTATE OF DAVIES
	186-072021 - Commendation for Teri Moon
	187-072021 - Disallow Claim of Peter J. Long
	187-072021 LONG- CLAIMS of Theft of personal Property
	187-072021 LONG- LETTERS REGARDING MISSING PROPERTY
	188-072021 Ordinance Marriage License
	189-072021 - DA Grant Project
	190-072021 - Enact the Energy Innovation Resolution
	191-072021 - Sheriff TO change resolution part time CO's



